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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

ASSETS

Current Statement Date

4

1 2 3 December 31
Net Admitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1o BONAS oo [er e 5,435,687,644 |.......ooooiiiiceins [ 5,435,687,644 |............ 5,033,766,311
2. Stocks:
2.1 Preferred STOCKS ......ooiiiiiiiiei e [ [ e [ree e
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS ...vuvetieeieeisiaetceeecsee ettt eneens [eeeesesecseneceees 4,920,428 ..o o 4,920,428 |........ccconn. 5,591,844
3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
B FIFSEIENS Lo [ 435,969,637 |...coeviiericrienenens e 435,969,637 |..coovvrennne 403,314,565
3.2 Other than first HENS.........oiiiiee s [ [ [oerses s [reere e
4. Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $  ..coocoevveencciccinicee
[T ae U aa] T =T aToT= T O N NP RO FEOP PP PRPRPRP
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
RN L= R TV 0T o T T ot OO O OO R KU OURRPTRR HSO OO
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $  ..ooovoeeiiiciiiie
LT g oW ol o] = o et =1) O A AP KOO PR RPN
5. Cash ($
[ J 333,178,208 ) and short-term
investments ($ ..o ) e frre 382,309,036 |...oovieeerireirieireireins e 382,309,036 |....covnnne 333,373,268
6. Contract loans (including $  .oveevvrrererreeeceeene premium notes) ...... |oeeeerencncns 9,470,184 |..cooveeer 6,437 | 9,463,747 |.ocvoeee, 9,482,947
7. Derivatives ............... ... 12,334,070 |.. ... 12,334,070 |.. ... 11,843,682
8. Other iNVESLEA @SSELS ....c.oeiurureeeeieiecieeeeeisie et ee e ee s sesees [eesesssisecaenns 25,802,430 oo [ 25,802,430 [..coovcerenne 25,790,507
9. Receivables fOr SECUMLIES .........cviiiiiiririiiceee s [rose s 275,663 |- [ 275,663 | 736,276
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets .
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested assets ...........cccvviiiiiiii , , ,
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11) ...c.ccvevieeeeeveeeieicrerceees |reveeeeeeens 6,337,265,553 |....ovovereereen 6,437 |........... 6,337,259,116 |............ 5,889,572,255
13. Title plantsless § ....ccoovviiiiiiiiiiics charged off (for Title insurers
{12117 O O R RO ST POP NPT P TP
14, Investment inCOme due and @CCTUET .........c.coueuimeuimeerimeeeieieiseeeeseieeeeeeeeenas e 64,295,194 ..o oo 64,295,194 |...cooinne. 59,059,381
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection|.............c.oe..... 1,770 | e 11,770 | 16,149
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $ .........cccoccovviiiiiinne,
earned but unbilled PremiUumS) ........c.cceoveieveiiveieiceiieeeeee et [eeeeeeene s 93,842 | [ 93,842 |...ooev 106,225
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($ ..o )and
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ........cccoeeirririinnnene, ) ceeeee freee i e e
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinSurers ................ccccccociiiiiiicicicicies
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies ................c.coc.....
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts ..
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ............ccccoeeiiiieniieniicnces
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ... |....ccccceeveenne 1,810,268 |...cooveeceerreceecee
18.2 Net deferred tax asset 44,239,058 |..
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dePOSit ............cccceveveveveveeeeeceieieeeeeeees |reseeeeeeeeenenens 2,218,325 |
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftware .............ccccceviviiciiicns i i [ [
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
(B s ) ettt et [ [ [oere e
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ......... | foriiiiiiiies o o,
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ................cccocovveveviviins foevreiinnnnn, 15,101,574 [ [ 15,101,574 | 541,805
24, Health care ($ .oooeeeeerererereineens ) and other amounts receivable ...... [..ccccoorrenne. 1,780,781 | 223,961 |..coeveeenee 1,556,821 |.ooeeen. 5,246,506
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets ...........ccceoiiiiiiiicicee i i i [
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 120 25) ........ccuviieeivereriiiiieieieieiss s foeeeesenes 6,485,913,436 |.........c.c.... 44,469,456 |............ 6,441,443,980 |........... 5,977,987,788
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
ACCOUNES ...ttt [rnsnensinas 3,011,094,815 [ [ 3,011,094,815 |........... 2,909,502, 162
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 9,497,008,251 44,469,456 9,452,538,795 8,887,489,950
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Derivatives collateral receivable ... o, 30,496,461 |..ooceiieiccrenene oo 30,496,461 |....occvvveene. 65,672,855
1102.
1103.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page .........ccccvee oo s i [
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 30,496,461 30,496,461 65,672,855
250, s [ttt |ttt [ttt [eer sttt
20T R T R T NPT TSP TSP TP PO TRPOTPP PPN
25003, e
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above)




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current
Statement Date

2
December 31
Prior Year

1. Aggregate reserve for life contracts $ ............ 5,006,223,967
(including $  .voveverre Modco Reserve)
2. Aggregate reserve for accident and health contracts (including $
3. Liability for deposit-type contracts (including $  ......cccooeiiiiiiiiiis
4. Contract claims:
A LIFE o
4.2 Accident and health
5. Policyholders’ dividends/refunds to members $
E= Lo T U aT o= o PP R PP TPPR PPN
6. Provision for policyholders’ dividends, refunds to members and coupons payable in following calendar year - estimated
amounts:
6.1 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members apportioned for payment (including $
IMIOACO) .ttt bbbt bbb bbbt
6.2 Policyholders’ dividends and refunds to members not yet apportioned (including $ Modco) ...
6.3 Coupons and similar benefits (including $  ..oooveveieiiicicee. Modco) ...
7. Amount provisionally held for deferred dividend policies not included in Line 6
8. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts received in advance less
[ discount; including $  ...coovovieeeee accident and health premiums ...............ccccoeee |oereeeeeeeeicenens B42 | 5,191
9. Contract liabilities not included elsewhere:
9.1 Surrender values on canceled contracts
9.2 Provision for experience rating refunds, including the liability of $
experience rating refunds of which $
Service Act
9.3 Other amounts payable on reinsurance, including $
ceded
9.4 Interest Maintenance Reserve
10. Commissions to agents due or accrued-life and annuity contracts $
LU and deposit-type contract funds $
11.  Commissions and expense allowances payable on reinsurance assumed
12.  General expenses due Or aCCIUEA ............cceevueeiiieniienieenieeieere e snee e
13. Transfers to Separate Accounts due or accrued (net) (including $
allowances recognized in reserves, net of reinsured allowances) (63,604,037)|...ccecvnenne (64,143,044)
14. Taxes, licenses and fees due or accrued, excluding federal income taxes (363,679) ... (340,552)
15.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes, including $
15.2 Net deferred tax liability
16. Unearned investment income
17.  Amounts withheld or retained by reporting entity as agent or trustee
18.  Amounts held for agents' account, including $ ........cccooeoviviiiiiiinns
19. Remittances and items not allocated
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates
21. Liability for benefits for employees and agents if not included above
22. Borrowed money $ ... and interest thereon $
23. Dividends to stockholders declared and unpaid
24. Miscellaneous liabilities:
24.071 ASSEt VAIUGLION FESEIVE ........uiiiiii e oo e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeans
24.02 Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($ ........cccoveeireiinninnnene. ) companies
24.03 Funds held under reinsurance treaties with unauthorized and certified ($ ) FEINSUIErs ....coc. feeeiiiiiiiiiiiie .
24.04 Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 6,521,925 |...
2405 Drafts OULSTANMING ... .eoeeeiieiiiie ettt et e et e ea et e et e s e ea s e eae e e s e e ea s e ea e e es e e se e s e emseemseenseenseenseeneeaseenneenne [soeesaesstesitesaa e e e eae s
24.06 Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans ....
24.07 Funds held under coinsurance
24.08 Derivatives ..........ccccceueuene 14,893,468 |... . 52,575,353
24.09 Payable for securities ...... 3,963,001 |... 1,577,319
24.10 Payable fOr SECUMIES IENTING ......o.eiiieieei ettt ettt et e st e s st e ae e b e e aeeeaeeenseeaeeeseeeseenseenseenseeseennees [ooeesaseiaesiaesiaesiaesaesnesnns [oaesisesseesssesaee s e saessaeens
24.11 Capital NoteS $ ..c.vvvevveveereiicciecs
25. Aggregate write-ins for liabilities 24,028,555 29,876,142
26. Total liabilities excluding Separate Accounts business (Lines 1 to 25) 5,981,506, 245 5,504,041,464
27. From Separate Accounts Statement 3,011,094,815 |............ 2,909,502, 162
28. Total liabilities (Lines 26 and 27) 8,992,601, 060 8,413,543,625
29. Common capital stock 2,900,000 |...coevenene 2,900,000
30. Preferred capital stock
31. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds
32. Surplus notes
33. Gross paid in and contributed surplus
34. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds ...
35. Unassigned funds (surplus)
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 shares common (value included in Line 29 $
36.2 shares preferred (value included in Line 30 $
37. Surplus (Total Lines 31+32+33+34+35-36) (including $ 457,037,735 471,046,324
38. Totals of Lines 29, 30 and 37 459,937,735 473,946,324
39. Totals of Lines 28 and 38 (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 9,452,538,795 8,887,489,950
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Unclaimed amounts and uncashed checks
2502. Policy and contract claims for deposit-type contracts
2503. Derivatives collateral payable and income accruals
2598.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from OVErfOW PAGE ..........veueveuiiiieiieteieiieeeseiete et se s enssse s snsns [eesesesesenenens 13,189,095 |..ooviieee 15,577,297
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 24,028,555 29,876, 142
3101.
3102.
3103, e
3198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 31 from overflow page ....
3199. Totals (Lines 3101 through 3103 plus 3198)(Line 31 above)
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page ....
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above)




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
To Date To Date December 31
1. Premiums and annuity considerations for life and accident and health contracts .............ccccceevevevee o 610,543,880 |................ 122,970,560 |............ 1,198,734 ,437
2. Considerations for supplementary contracts with life contingencies............coooirieiiiiiiiinicieeee e [ [
3. Netinvestment INCOME ..o 69,863,308 |.. 59,424,538 |.. ..238,936,481
4. Amortization of Interest Maintenance RESErve (IMR) ............c.cccieieieievereeeeeeeeeeee ettt oo 125,286 |...ooeeecceine 152,227 oo 611,971
5. Separate Accounts net gain from operations excluding unrealized gains or lOSSES ...........covveeneeneeecforiiiiiii [ [
6. Commissions and expense allowances on reiNSUrance CEAEM .............coovoveveveviueveueeieeeeeeeeiesesesesssns [ 20,844 | 41,925 | 200,112
7. Reserve adjustments on reiNSUranCe CEAEM ............ccvoieveveviviueuereeieieeeeeseee et es s s sessss s s e (61,516) [coveeeeeeecee (57,812) [ (216,522)
8. Miscellaneous Income:
8.1 Income from fees associated with investment management, administration and contract
guarantees from SeParate ACCOUNES..........c.c.cvieuereueieiiieeieeeseiesesesese st se e st s ssssnsssesens [eseesnscicacees 15,500,989 |...ccccoveeneee 16,277,334 |................. 62,722,671
8.2 Charges and fees for deposit-type CONTACES ...........c.ceerieieiereeeeeececceie et [ree e 2,290,220 |.oorrerienne 1,852,313 | 7,249,036
8.3 Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income .. 570,494 733,972 2,857,918
9. Totals (Lines 110 8.3) ...cevvveiiiiiiciecieeeeee 698,853,506 201,395,057 1,511,096, 105
10.  Death DENETIS ... 299,497 |, 4,343,038
11.  Matured endowments (excluding guaranteed annual pure endowments) .
12, ANNUILY DENEFIES ...ttt ettt ae e e b e nbe e b ens
13. Disability benefits and benefits under accident and health contracts ............ccocceveieiiiiiiiiicine,
14. Coupons, guaranteed annual pure endowments and similar benefits
15.  Surrender benefits and withdrawals for life contracts ....................
16.  GrOUD CONVEISIONS ....eeiuiieuiieieeaiteauteeuteeteesteeaaeeseesseeseaseeaaeeaseease e s e e s e easeesseanseeneeeaeenseeseenseenneenneeneeaneannd
17. Interest and adjustments on contract or deposit-type contract funds ...........cccceeviiiiiiiiiiiinicienes
18. Payments on supplementary contracts with life contingencies .............coocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e [ [
19. Increase in aggregate reserves for life and accident and health contracts 486,034,177 16,835,252 786,765,831
20.  Totals (LINES 1010 1) .ouiiiiiiiiieiitei ettt s s |ee e 698,298,288 |.......cc.c... 150,704,803 |............ 1,439,683,612
21. Commissions on premiums, annuity considerations, and deposit-type contract funds (direct
DUSINESS ONIY) ..ttt sttt ettt s s et e st s bbbt se e e ss s s besesene e sssnenas [eoescsenenennns 18,455,373
22. Commissions and expense allowances on reinSUrance asSUMEd ........cooeeiuieueeiereereeseesieesieesieensees [reresie s
23. General insurance expenses and fraternal expenses ................. | IR 7,170,335 |...................6,720,074 |................. 23,898,434
24. Insurance taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal iNCOME taxes ..............ccceveueervevereveveeeeeeeeeee e 1,049,063 |...................... 698,349 |................... 1,586,059
25. Increase in loading on deferred and uncollected PremiumS .............covoveveveueuccieieieeeeeeeeee e e (925)]..
26. Net transfers to or (from) Separate Accounts net of FEINSUFANCE .............c.ceeeeiveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeie e e (17,110,661)
27. Aggregate write-ins for deductions ....
28.  Totals (LINES 20 10 27) ..ueuiuieiieieieie ettt ettt ettt 707,861,474 185,207,479 1,541,765,592
29. Net gain from operations before dividends to policyholders and federal income taxes (Line 9 minus
LINE 28) .t (9,007,968)|.....cucvevenne 16,187,578 |.covoeneee. (30,669,487)
30. Dividends to policyholders and refunds to members
31. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and before federal
income taxes (Line 29 MiINUS LiNE 30) .........cceeuiiiiriueriiiiiieeeieteieese s sessssessese s se s sssnsesese s [eossciceseenenas (9,007,968)|.....cucvevenne 16,187,578 |............... (30,669,487)
32. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (excluding tax on capital gains) ..........ccccccoeveveueverevennnnee. 2,256,199 687,675 2,428,444
33. Net gain from operations after dividends to policyholders, refunds to members and federal income
taxes and before realized capital gains or (losses) (Line 31 Minus LiNe 32) ..........ccoceveveeeieeeeererenns froccccnne (11,264,167) ..o 15,499,903 |.............. (33,097,931)
34. Net realized capital gains (losses) (excluding gains (losses) transferred to the IMR) less capital
gainstaxof § ..o 35,231 (excluding taxes of $  ..c.ooocvviciriciricirice
tranSTErred 10 the IMR) .........coovieceeee ettt ee et e ettt s e ssa st s s e ses et s et esensssetesesenenssaesesesennanen (26,645,308) 10,172,428 15,010,657
35.  Netincome (LiNe 33 PIUS LINE 34) .....c.cucuiuiieiieieeietceeee ettt et (37,909,475) 25,672,331 (18,087,275)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
36. Capital and surplus, DeCember 31, PriOT YT ...........cocccurueueeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeseeeeeaeseeeseeessassesesenenas 473,946,324 536,877,265 536,877,265
37, NetinCOME (LINE 35) ..ottt et (37,909,475) | 25,672,331 | (18,087,275)
38. Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ .. 209,654 ...24,494 809 |.. ..(24,056,136)|.. ..(46,536,498)
39. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (I0SS) .........cocueiieriiiiriieneeeeeeeeeeeeee e e e e
40. Change in net deferred INCOME TAX .........c.cvoveueuiueueeiiieieeetete ettt se e se et esessas st eeeaenens 4,898,201 | 690,931 |.. .. 17,721,296
41.  Change in nonadmitted @SSEtS ..........ccceeueiriririeieieieeeee e (3,183,127)].. (966,202)|.. ..(16,479,095)
42. Change in liability for reinsurance in unauthorized and certified COMPANIES .........cceeiieriierieiieiees feori [ [
43. Change in reserve on account of change in valuation basis, (increase) or decrease ..........ccoceveeeeeeferviiiiiiiiiii i [
44,  Change in asset VAlUALION FESEIVE ...........c.c.cceeieieeeeeeeececeeeieeeieseseaes e s s s sesessssseseseses e (2,285,855)|.cccucececiinne 1,093,146 | 614,626
45.  Change in treasury StOCK ...........coceeiieiiiiiiniiiie e
46. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from Separate Accounts during period ..
47. Other changes in surplus in Separate Accounts Statement .............cooooieiiiiiiieieeeeeeee e
T O] =Ty o TR g TET0 4 o) (U3 g o] (=T O A AU RO
49. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting PrinCIPIES ..........ccooiiiiiiiiieiiereeeee e foe e [ [
50. Capital changes:
50.1 Paid iN ..o
50.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend) ..
50.3 Transferred t0 SUMPIUS ..........oiiiiiiiiie ettt e b e et e e s e e eneesaeesaeenneeneennens
51.  Surplus adjustment:
511 PAI N ottt ettt ettt nneee e
51.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)
51.3 Transferred from capital ...........cccccoveeereenene
51.4 Change in surplus as a result of FeINSUrANCE ..........cc.ooiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
LS D11V To (=T o o (o3 oo g o] Lo [=T £ TR KPP RO OPPROURP RPN
53. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus
54. Net change in capital and surplus for the year (Lines 37 through 53) ..........ccccceeeeeveiiiivciererieeeeeeeee (14,008,589) 2,388,223 (62,930,941)
55. Capital and surplus, as of statement date (Lines 36 + 54) 459,937,735 539,265,488 473,946,324
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
08.3071. FEE INCOME ~....eureieeeeterere ettt ees ettt es et et es e e e s e ees e e e e e e e e e s eEee e e s e e s e e et e s s e aesetetesesasnseseseseses fonsesssnnnanassennas 657,880 |..coeeercicicine 724,368 | 2,740,619
08.302. MiSCEIIANBOUS TNCOME .......oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ae e eae s e saneeeneeeeneesenneeeneeseas |oreeeeeeeneeeaeenens (87,386) .. 9,604 |l 117,299
08,3003, ittt e et e e e et e e et e e aa et e e e e e e et e e eaa et e e et e e te e e e et e e eaneeenneeenneeeanneeenneeenneeenaneeennneens[eeenuneeennneaeneeenaneeesnneennne [seenreeeneeeanneeeneeenneeennnes [ernneeenn e e s e e et e e e e e naneen
08.398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 8.3 from overflow page ..........cccceuireininnieneeneenieeiesesee e [
08.399. Totals (Lines 08.301 through 08.303 plus 08.398) (Line 8.3 above) 570,494 733,972
2701. Miscellaneous disbursements .
2702. Miscellaneus Income ...........
2703, ettt e e e e eaneeeas
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from overflow page ..........ccocevieiiiiiniiiiie e
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 through 2703 plus 2798)(Line 27 above)
[S3CT0 T T T OE T PTN R O T P TTU TR NPT URTUUPP ST OURRORTROPRRRRRIN
5302.
5303. ...
5398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 53 from overflow page ..........ccoceiiriiiiiiiiiiniieseereeseeseesdceeeiiniinis [ e
5399. Totals (Lines 5301 through 5303 plus 5398)(Line 53 above)




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

CASH FLOW

Curre;t Year PriorzYear Prior Ye::lr Ended
To Date To Date December 31
Cash from Operations
1. Premiums collected net Of FEINSUMANGCE ...........cuiieiiieiieiicie ettt [oressinessnes 610,556,717 |............... 122,915,280 |............ 1,198,670,090
2. NetiNVESIMENTINCOME .......vuiiiiiiciieie ettt [oessne s 60,888,912 |....ccvvveenee. 53,063,994 |........cc...... 232,325,388
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME ......vvrerereerceeeeeeeceeeseeseeseeees e se e eee e se s ss ettt 18,329,097 18,876,950 72,832,744
4. TOtal (LINES 110 B) ..ot 689,774,726 194,856,224 1,503,828,222
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENTS ............c.cucviuiiiiiiicicieieececeee ettt es e besssssnens [oevesesesnnnas 200,062,687 |................ 125,117,791 | 607,113,592
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts ................. [ooeceeeveecne (17,649,668).........c....... 22,116,542 | 39,935,737
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions ...............c.c.ceueueueerieieieievenens eeeeenceenenens 26,921,534 | 17,462,359 |.....cooeeeeee 70,120,978
L T 1Yo (=Yoo IS o= o IR Co Ty o] T3] o] o [=Y £ O S TP RPN
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) netof $ ................ccccococvviiin. tax on capital
GAINS (IOSSES) w.vvveveeeeececteteeeeeeeectetetesesesscaete s et esesssaetesesesenssaetesesesensssetetesesenssessetesesensssetesasesansnsnsesasannn 7,515,412
10.  Total (LINeS 5 throUgh 9) ......c.cooiiiiiiiciiiicccici e 209,334,553 164,696,693 724,685,718
11.  Net cash from operations (Line 4 Minus LiN€ 10) .........cccocvoviviuirereriiieieeeieeteteeceee e 480,440,172 30,159,531 779,142,504
Cash from Investments
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
121 BONGS ..ottt 33,419,002 |. 18,357,436 |.. 150,739,268
L] (ool < T A O AU
12.3 Mortgage loans ... 23,986,454 |.. ..1,230,119 |.. 23,218,246
L o =T e (= OO OO A O S
12.5 Other iNVESTEA @SSELS .......cciiiiiiiii i [ eresrestestesteste e e ste s ees [oeteeie e [ere e
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments ............ccccoceiies oo e
12.7 MiSCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS ..........cecvvvieeececte e eeeeaete e eeeeesae et esesenssae s sesensnssae st esensnsesesesesenaseesenas 38,058,863 36,515,086 63,351,696
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7) .....cocvoveveveucuiiieeeiceceeieieeceeeee et foeseeenenesenas 95,464,409 |................. 56,102,641 |............... 237,309,210
13. Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONAS .ottt eninien [oeeenenananaeaas 434,192,314 |............... 108,121,290 |................ 651,228,972
13,2 SEOCKS ..veeeeerteeeeeeecacteeeeee e e ase e e e esesesee e e e esesesee e e e seaesesee e e e e aesesesee s aeseseseses s e ses et esessannnnetesanas [rerreninietetee st eninieaeneennanes[orinieaeaee s eninienes [eaeeeeneeninienenas 1,944,444
13.3 MOMGAGE 08NS .......ocvvvieieieieiie ettt ettt s et et s e bt esesss s st esesesesessasessnanasane |oesseseseneneas 56,423,304 |..cvoviiieeneceees [ 48,629,249
ST o =T e (= OO A O FESU
13.5 Other iNVESTEA @SSELS .......cciiiiiiiii e[ ereerestese e e ste e e s e s e ees [oeteeie e [ere e
13.6 Miscellaneous @pPliCALIONS ...........c.ccuevevevceceeieieeeeceeee e ee et ee et e sen et s s enssae st s s eneees 40,633,663 38,316,895 100,483,305
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6) .....cocveveveueuciiieiieieieeeecce e 531,249,281 146,438,185 802,285,969
14. Netincrease (or decrease) in contract loans and premium NOES ..............c.cceeeveveveverereeeeeeeeiennns (14,869) (291,713) (263,232)
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14) ..........ccccoeveveeecceeeieieeeeens (435,770,004) (90,043,831) (564,713,527)
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus NOtes, CAPItaAl NOES ..........ooiiiiiiiie et sie e e e e e [oreer s oo e [reee s
16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, 1€SS treasury STOCK ..........c.couiriirieiieieeieeie e seeieees o [ [
LSRRI oL (o 1N =T o i (U1 T L A O AU
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities ...............cccoveveveeceeeieiens [oeveeeienencns 16,491,814 |......cc...... 11,161,674 |..coooveeeeee 33,002,103
16.5 Dividends t0 STOCKNOIAELS ... eeees[oresresressesesesesesesesees [oesiesie e s [oreere e
16.6 Other cash provided (APPHEA) ...........c.cvevereurieiieieteeeeeeeee ettt (12,226,214) 1,143,851 11,876,781
17. Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Line 16.1 through Line 16.4 minus Line 16.5
PIUS LINE 16.8) ...evoeveeceececese ettt s et 4,265,599 12,305,525 44,878,884
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) . |...ccccccoveenne 48,935,768 |.....cocenv. (47,578,775) | ececeeerenne 259,307,861
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING OF YEAI ...ttt ettt s s s e s eseseasnannns |oeseseseenenenes 333,373,268 |....cccvnnee 74,065,408 |......cccoe.... 74,065,408
19.2 End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 382,309,036 26,486,633 333,373,268
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
20.0001. Bonds disposed and @CQUITEA ......c.coiiirieieieieieeee et [oerenee s 14,996,551 |....cocvveee 10,000,000 |...cocoeueveee 61,082,176
20.0002. Bond interest in—Kind received ... [ T028 |, 8,875 | 12,766




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

EXHIBIT 1

DIRECT PREMIUMS AND DEPOSIT-TYPE CONTRACTS

1
Current Year
To Date

2
Prior Year
To Date

3
Prior Year Ended
December 31

Industrial life

Ordinary life insurance

Ordinary individual annuities

Credit life (group and individual)

Group life insurance

Group annuities

A & H - group

A & H - credit (group and individual)

A & H - other

Aggregate of all other lines of business

Subtotal (Lines 1 through 10)

Fraternal (Fraternal Benefit Societies Only)

Subtotal (Lines 11 through 12)

Deposit-type contracts

Total (Lines 13 and 14)

................... 4,795,356

................ 604,634,642

............... 611,520,856

................. 42,360,013

653,880,869

................... 4,112,400

119,668,498

................ 123,888,745

................. 35,165,031

159,053,776

16,334,780

............ 1,096,484,991

............ 1,202,680, 353

................ 136,620,828

1,339,301, 180

1001.

1002.

1003.

1098.

1099.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 10 from overflow page

Totals (Lines 1001 through 1003 plus 1098)(Line 10 above)




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GOING CONCERN
Accounting Practices:

The accompanying financial statements of Pacific Life & Annuity Company (the Company) are presented in accordance with the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) as adopted by the Arizona
Department of Insurance and Financial Institutions (AZ DIFI).

The following table reconciles the Company’s net income for the three months ended March 31, 2023 and the year ended December 31,
2022 and statutory surplus as of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022 between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by the
AZ DIFI:

SSAP F/S F/S March 31, December 31,

# Page Line 2023 2022
NET INCOME
1. Net Income, Arizona Basis (Page 4, Line 35, Columns 1 & 3) XXX XXX XXX ($37,909,475) ($18,087,275)
2. State Prescribed Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from NAIC
SAP: 0 0
3. State Permitted Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from NAIC
SAP: 0 0
4. Net Income, NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX _(837,909.475) _ ($18,087,275)
SURPLUS

5. Statutory Surplus, Arizona Basis (Page 3, Line 38, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $459,937,735 $473,946,324
6. State Prescribed Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from NAIC

SAP: 0 0
7. State Permitted Practices That Are an Increase/(Decrease) from NAIC

SAP: 0 0
8. Statutory Surplus, NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $459.937,735 $473,946,324

No significant change
Accounting Policies:
1. No significant change

2. Bonds not backed by other loans are generally stated at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Bonds, including loan-
backed and structured securities (LBASS), with a NAIC designation of 6 are stated at the lower of amortized cost or fair value with
changes in fair value recorded in unassigned surplus as a change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less tax. Perpetual bonds that
do not possess or no longer possess an effective call option shall be reported at fair value regardless of NAIC designation, otherwise
reported at amortized cost.

3-5. No significant change

6. LBASS are generally stated at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Income is determined considering anticipated cash
flows based on industry prepayment models and internal estimates. These assumptions are consistent with the current interest rate and
economic conditions at the time of valuation. For LBASS purchased with high credit quality and fixed interest rates, the effective
yield is recalculated on a retrospective basis. For all other LBASS, including those where cash flows are deemed other than
temporarily impaired, effective yield is recalculated on a prospective basis.

7-13. No significant change

Going Concern: The Company is not aware of any current situation or event that would cause substantial doubt about its ability to continue
as a going concern.

ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS

During the fourth quarter of 2022, the NAIC revised Interpretation 22-02, Third Quarter 2022 through First Quarter 2023 Reporting of the
Inflation Reduction Act — Corporate Alternative Minimum Tax (INT 22-02), that for a limited time provides a partial exception to SSAP
No. 101, Income Taxes, and SSAP No. 9, Subsequent Events. Under INT 22-02, changes in estimates related to Corporate Alternative
Minimum Tax (CAMT) that arise from the Inflation Reduction Act need not be recognized in the three months ended March 31, 2023
financial statements nor recognized as Type 1 subsequent events; rather, the Company needs to determine if it will be liable for CAMT in
2023. On December 13, 2022, NAIC extended the exceptions of INT 22-02 to apply for the December 31, 2022 and March 31, 2023
financial statements with automatic nullification on June 15, 2023. (See Note 9.F.3)

The Company determined the Statement of Cash Flows was not accurately presented as of December 31, 2022, which was not restated.
Line 12.7, Miscellaneous Proceeds, was reported as $63 million and should have been reported as $30 million and Line 13.6,
Miscellaneous Applications, was reported as $100 million and should have been reported as $67 million resulting in an overstatement of
$33 million. There was no impact to assets, liabilities, surplus, the summary of operations or other notes.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL

No significant change

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

No significant change



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. INVESTMENTS
A. Mortgage Loans, Including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans:
1-3. No significant change

4. Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in Which the Insurer is a Participant or Co-lender in a

Mortgage Loan Agreement:
Residential Commercial
Farm Insured All Other Insured All Other Mezzanine Total
a. Current Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $0 $0 $0 $0 $409,242,037  $26,727,600 $435,969,637
(b) 30-59 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) 60-89 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) 90-179 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) 180+ Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Number of Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Percent Reduced 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
5. Participant or Co-Lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment (1) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $26,727,600  $26,727,600
b. Prior Year
1. Recorded Investment
(a) Current $0 $0 $0 $0 $376,603,096  $26,711,469 $403,314,565
(b) 30-59 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) 60-89 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) 90-179 Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(e) 180+ Days Past Due 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Accruing Interest 90-179 Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Interest Accrued 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
(b) Number of Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Percent Reduced 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
5. Participant or Co-Lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment (1) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $26,711,469  $26,711,469

(1) Excluded from the Commercial All Other amounts are mortgage loan participations where the sole participants are the Company and its parent
company, Pacific Life. The total amounts were $409 million and $377 million as of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, respectively.

5-9. No significant change

B-C. No significant change
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loan-backed Securities:

Prepayment assumptions for LBASS were obtained from industry prepayment models and internal estimates. These assumptions are
consistent with the current interest rate and economic conditions at the time of valuation.

No other than temporary impairments (OTTIs) were recognized on LBASS due to intent to sell or inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a period of time sufficient to recover the amortized cost basis.

The Company had no OTTI recognized on its LBASS investments in which present value of cash flows expected to be collected is
less than amortized cost.

The unrealized losses of LBASS where fair value is less than cost or amortized cost for which an OTTI has not been recognized in
earnings as of March 31, 2023 are as follows:

March 31,
2023
a. The Aggregate Amount of Unrealized Losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $4,124,781
2. 12 Months or Longer 16,090,593
b. The Aggregate Related Fair Value
of Securities with Unrealized Losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $219,944,500
2. 12 Months or Longer 74,753,911

Additional Information: OTTI evaluation is a quantitative and qualitative process subject to significant estimates and management
judgment. The Company has controls and procedures in place to monitor securities and identify those that are subject to greater
analysis for OTTI. The Company has an investment impairment committee that reviews and evaluates investments for potential OTTI
at least on a quarterly basis.

In determining whether a decline in value is other than temporary, the Company considers several factors including, but not limited to
the following: the extent and duration of the decline in value, the reasons for the decline (credit event, currency or interest rate related
including spread widening), the Company’s inability or lack of intent to retain the investment for a period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis and the performance of the security’s underlying collateral and projected future cash flows. In projecting
future cash flows, the Company incorporates inputs from third-party sources and applies reasonable judgment in developing
assumptions used to estimate the probability and timing of collecting all contractual cash flows.

The Company does not have any dollar repurchase agreements and/or securities lending agreements.

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing.

The Company did not have any reverse repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as secured borrowing.
The Company did not have any repurchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale.

The Company did not have any reverse purchase agreements transactions accounted for as a sale.

J-L. No significant change

M.

N.

The Company does not have any working capital finance investments (WCFT).

The Company does not have any offsetting and netting of assets and liabilities.

0-Q. No significant change

R. The Company did not participate in cash pooling.

7.3



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. JOINT VENTURES, PARTNERSHIPS AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

No significant change

7. INVESTMENT INCOME

No significant change

8. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

A. Derivatives Under SSAP No. 86, Derivatives

1-7. No significant change

8.

B. The Company does not have any derivatives accounted for under SSAP No. 108, Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees.

For equity call options with deferred financing premiums which are paid at the end of the derivative contract, summarized in the tables
below are the undiscounted future settled premium commitments, equity call option fair value and equity call option fair value

excluding impact of discounted future settled premiums:

Fiscal Year

Premium Payments Due

2023 $1,245,374
2024 361,130
2025 0
2026 0
Thereafter 0
Total Undiscounted Future

Settled Premium Commitments $1,606,504

Undiscounted Future Premium

Derivative Fair Value

Derivative Fair Value
Excluding Impact of
Future Settled

Commitments (Reported on Schedule DB) Premiums
Prior Year - 2022 $1,577,302 $971,887 $971,887
Current Year - 2023 $1,606,504 $1,649,918 $1,649,918

9. INCOME TAXES

A-E. No significant change

F. Consolidation of Return with Other Entities:

1-2. No significant change

3.

The Inflation Reduction Act enacted on August 16, 2022 is effective January 1, 2023 and imposes a 15% Corporate Alternative
Minimum Tax (CAMT) on corporations with three-year average adjusted financial statement income over $1.0 billion. The CAMT is
payable to the extent the CAMT liability exceeds the regular corporate income tax liability; however, any CAMT paid would be

available as a credit with indefinite carryover that could reduce future regular tax in excess of CAMT.

Following the guidance of Statutory Accounting Principles Working Group INT 22-02 and revised interpretations, the Company has
determined that the consolidated group of corporations of which the Company is a member does not expect to be subject to the CAMT
in 2023. The Company expects to be subject to the CAMT after 2023; however, the Company has not determined if it expects to be
liable for the CAMT. Accordingly, the three months ended March 31, 2023 financial statements do not include an estimated impact of

the CAMT.

G-I. No significant change

10. INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES AND OTHER RELATED PARTIES

A-C. No significant change

D. AsofMarch 31, 2023, the Company reported $15 million and $0.3 million as amounts due from its parent company, Pacific Life, and other
affiliated companies, respectively. As of December 31, 2022, the Company reported $0.2 million and $0.3 million as amounts due from
Pacific Life and other affiliated companies, respectively. The Company reported $7 million and $4 million due to Pacific Life as of
March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, respectively. The Company reported no amounts payable to other affiliated companies as of

March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022. It is the Company’s policy to settle these amounts no later than 90 days after the due date.

There are no other significant changes to this disclosure.

E-O.No significant change

7.4




11.

12.
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DEBT
No significant change
FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements

1. The Company is a member of the FHLB of San Francisco. The Company is eligible to receive advances from the FHLB based on a
percentage of the Company’s net admitted assets provided it has sufficient available eligible collateral and is in compliance with the
FHLB requirements and insurance laws and regulations. The Company's estimated maximum borrowing capacity (after taking into
account required collateralization levels) was $7 million as of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022. However, asset eligibility
determination is subject to the FHLB's discretion and to the availability of qualifying assets at the Company. Interest is at variable or
fixed rates.

2. FHLB Capital Stock
a. Aggregate Totals
1. Current Year
1 2 3
Total General Separate
2+3 Account Account
(a) Membership Stock - Class A * $0 $0 $0
(b) Membership Stock - Class B * 3,454,400 3,454,400 0
(c) Activity Stock 0 0 0
(d) Excess Stock 193,000 193,000 0
(e) Aggregate Total (at+b+c+d) $3,647,400 $3,647,400 $0
(f) Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capacity
as Determined by the Insurer $7,000,000 XXX XXX
2. Prior Year
1 2 3
Total General Separate
2+3 Account Account
(a) Membership Stock - Class A * $0 $0 $0
(b) Membership Stock - Class B * 3,454,400 3,454,400 0
(c) Activity Stock 0 0 0
(d) Excess Stock 193,000 193,000 0
(e) Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d) $3,647,400 $3,647,400 $0
(f) Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capacity
as Determined by the Insurer $7,000,000 XXX XXX
* Required stock
b. Membership Stock (Class A and B) Eligible and Not Eligible for Redemption:
1 2 Eligible for Redemption
3 4 5 6
Current Year | Not Eligible 6 Months to
Total for Less Than 6 Less Than 1 |1 to Less Than
Membership Stock (2+3+4+5+6) | Redemption Months Year 3 Years 3to 5 Years
1. Class A $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2. Class B 3,454,400 3,454,400 0 0 0 0
3. The Company had no collateral pledged to the FHLB.
4. The Company had no borrowing from the FHLB.

RETIREMENT PLANS, DEFERRED COMPENSATION, POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND COMPENSATED
ABSENCES AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Company was not a sponsor of defined benefit pension or other postretirement plans.

No significant change

7.5




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13. CAPITAL AND SURPLUS, DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS AND QUASI-REORGANIZATIONS
A-I. No significant change
J. The Portion of Unassigned Funds (Surplus) Represented or Reduced by Each of the Following as of March 31, 2023:
1. Cumulative Unrealized Gains and (Losses): ($22) million
2. Nonadmitted Assets: ($44) million
3. Separate Account Business: $0
4. Asset Valuation Reserve (AVR): ($4) million
5. Provision for Reinsurance: $0
K-M. No significant change
14. LIABILITIES, CONTINGENCIES AND ASSESSMENTS
No significant change
15. LEASES
No significant change

16. INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK AND FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS WITH CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

No significant change
17. SALE, TRANSFER AND SERVICING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND EXTINGUISHMENTS OF LIABILITIES
A. No significant change
B. The Company did not have any transfers and servicing of financial assets.

C. The Company did not have wash sales to report.

18. GAIN OR LOSS TO THE REPORTING ENTITY FROM UNINSURED PLANS AND THE UNINSURED PORTION OF
PARTIALLY INSURED PLANS

No significant change
19. DIRECT PREMIUM WRITTEN/PRODUCED BY MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS/THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS

No significant change
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

A. The Company's financial assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value have been classified, for disclosure purposes, based on a
hierarchy defined by SSAP No. 100R, Fair Value. The determination of fair value requires the use of observable market data when
available. The hierarchy consists of the following three levels that are prioritized based on observable and unobservable inputs.

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets. Level 1 financial instruments include securities that are

traded in an active exchange market.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets, and model-derived valuations for which all significant inputs are observable market

data.

Level 3: Valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs are not market observable.

Investments reported at Net Asset Value (NAV) are not captured within the fair value hierarchy, but are separately identified in the table

below.

1. Fair Value Measurements of Financial Assets and Liabilities Carried at Fair Value or NAV as of March 31, 2023:

Net Asset Value
Description for Each Class of Asset or Liability Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (NAV) Total
a. Assets at Fair Value
Bonds
Issuer Obligations $0 $0 $6,373,068 $0 $6,373,068
Total Bonds 0 0 6,373,068 0 6,373,068
Common Stocks

Industrial and Miscellaneous 0 0 4,920,428 0 4,920,428
Total Common Stocks 0 0 4,920,428 0 4,920,428

Derivatives
Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Swaps 0 973,930 0 0 973,930
Equity Derivatives 9,706,458 0 1,653,681 0 11,360,139
Total Derivatives 9,706,458 973,930 1,653,681 0 12,334,069
Separate Account Assets (a) 2,995,956,541 0 0 15,138,274  3,011,094,815
Total Assets at Fair Value/NAV  $3,005,662,999 $973,930 $12,947,177 $15,138,274 $3,034,722,380

b. Liabilities at Fair Value

Derivatives
Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Swaps $0 $13,697,667 $0 $0 $13,697,667
Equity Derivatives 0 0 1,195,801 0 1,195,801
Total Derivatives 0 13,697,667 1,195,801 0 14,893,468
Total Liabilities at Fair Value $0 $13,697,667 $1,195,801 $0 $14,893,468

(a) Consists of separate account assets that are primarily invested in mutual funds and hedge funds. Investment performance related to separate account
assets is offset by corresponding amounts credited to contract holders whose liability is recorded in the separate account liabilities. Separate account
liabilities are measured to equal the fair value of separate account assets.

2. Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Fair Value Hierarchy:

Beginning Total Gains  Total Gains Ending
Balance at and (Losses) and (Losses) Balance at
January 1, Transfers Transfers Out Included in  Included in March 31,
2023 Into Level 3 of Level 3 Net Income Surplus Purchases  Issuances Sales Settlements 2023
Bonds
Issuer Obligations ~ $5,010,180  $3,104,329 (a) $0 $711,848 ($286,264) $0 $0 $0  (82,167,025) $6,373,068
LBASS 3,104,329 0 (3,104,329) (a) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Common Stocks
Industrial and
Miscellaneous 5,591,844 0 0 0 (671,416) 0 0 0 4,920,428
Derivatives, net 1,244,998 0 0 (355,896) (792,352) 361,130 0 0 457,880
Total $14,951,351  $3,104,329 (83,104,329) $355,952  (81,750,032) $361,130 $0 $0 _ ($2,167,025)  $11,751,376

(a) Transferred into/out of Level 3 due to reclassifications to Issuer Obligations.

3. Transfers in and/or out are recognized at the end of each quarter.
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fair values of bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are determined by management after considering external pricing
sources and internal valuation techniques. For securities with sufficient trading volume, prices are obtained from third-party pricing
services. For securities that are traded infrequently, fair values are determined after evaluating prices obtained from third-party pricing
services and independent brokers or are valued internally using various valuation techniques.

The Company's management analyzes and evaluates prices received from independent third parties and determines whether they are
reasonable estimates of fair value. Management's analysis may include, but is not limited to, review of third-party pricing
methodologies and inputs, analysis of recent trades, comparison to prices received from other third parties and development of internal
models utilizing observable market data of comparable securities. The Company assesses the reasonableness of valuations received
from independent brokers by considering current market dynamics and current pricing for similar securities.

For prices received from independent pricing services, the Company applies a formal process to challenge any prices received that are
not considered representative of fair value. If prices received from independent pricing services are not considered reflective of market
activity or representative of fair value, independent non-binding broker quotations are obtained, or an internally developed valuation is
prepared. Upon evaluation, the Company determines which source represents the best estimate of fair value. Overrides of third-party
prices to internally developed valuations of fair value did not produce material differences in the fair values for the majority of the
portfolio; accordingly, overrides were not material. In the absence of such market observable activity, management’s best estimate is
used.

Fair values determined by internally derived valuation tools use market-observable data if available. Generally, this includes using an
actively traded comparable security as a benchmark for pricing. These internal valuation methods primarily represent discounted cash
flow models that incorporate significant assumptive inputs such as spreads, discount rates, default rates, severity and prepayment
speeds. These inputs are analyzed by the Company’s portfolio managers and analysts, investment accountants and risk managers.
Internally developed estimates may also use unobservable data, which reflect the Company’s own assumptions about the inputs
market participants would use.

Most securities priced by a major independent third-party service have been classified as Level 2, as management has verified that the
significant inputs used in determining their fair values are market observable and appropriate. Externally priced securities for which
fair value measurement inputs are not sufficiently transparent, such as securities valued based on broker quotations, have been
classified as Level 3. Internally valued securities, including adjusted prices received from independent third parties, where significant
management assumptions have been utilized in determining fair value, have been classified as Level 3. Securities categorized as Level
1 consist primarily of investments in mutual funds.

The Company applies controls over the valuation process. Prices are reviewed and approved by the Company’s professional credit
analysts that have industry expertise and considerable knowledge of the issuers. Management performs validation checks to determine
the completeness and reasonableness of the pricing information, which include, but are not limited to, changes from identified pricing
sources, significant or unusual price fluctuations above predetermined tolerance levels from the prior period, and back-testing of fair
values against prices of actual trades. A group comprised of the Company’s investment accountants, portfolio managers and analysts
and risk managers meet to discuss any unusual items above the tolerance levels that may have been identified in the pricing review
process. These items are investigated, further analysis is performed and resolutions are appropriately documented.

Derivative instruments are reported at fair value using pricing valuation models which utilize market data inputs or independent broker
quotations or exchange prices for exchange-traded futures. The Company calculates the fair value of derivatives using market standard
valuation methodologies for foreign currency and interest rate swaps and equity options. Internal models are used to value equity total
return swaps. The derivatives are valued using mid-market inputs that are predominantly observable in the market. Inputs include,
but are not limited to, interest swap rates, foreign currency forward and spot rates, credit spreads and correlations, interest volatility,
equity volatility and equity index levels. On a monthly basis, the Company performs an analysis of derivative valuations, which
includes both quantitative and qualitative analyses. Examples of procedures performed include, but are not limited to, review of
pricing statistics and trends, analysis of the impacts of changes in the market environment and review of changes in the market value
for each derivative by both risk managers and investment accountants. Internally calculated fair values are reviewed and compared to
external broker fair values for reasonableness.

Derivative instruments classified as Level 1 are exchange-traded. Derivative instruments classified as Level 2 primarily include
foreign currency and interest rate swaps. The derivative valuations are determined using pricing models with inputs that are observable
in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data, primarily interest swap rates, interest rate
volatility and foreign currency forward and spot rates.

Derivative instruments classified as Level 3 include complex derivatives, such as equity options and total return swaps. These
derivatives are valued using pricing models which utilize both observable and unobservable inputs, primarily interest rate volatility,
equity volatility, equity index levels, and to a lesser extent, broker quotations. A derivative instrument containing Level 2 inputs would
be classified as a Level 3 financial instrument in its entirety if it has at least one significant Level 3 input.

The fair value of separate account assets is based on the fair value or NAV of the underlying assets. Separate account assets held at
fair value primarily consist of mutual funds and hedge funds.

Level 1 separate account assets include mutual funds that are valued based on reported net asset values provided by fund managers
daily and can be redeemed without restriction. Management performs validation checks to determine the reasonableness of the pricing
information, which include, but are not limited to, price fluctuations above predetermined thresholds from the prior day and validation
against similar funds or indices. Variances are investigated, further analysis is performed and resolutions are appropriately
documented.
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Disclosure of Fair Value of Financial Instruments:
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of these financial instruments as of March 31, 2023:

Mortgage Loans: The fair value of the mortgage loan portfolio is determined by discounting the estimated future cash flows, using current
rates that are applicable to similar yield, credit quality, property type and average maturity of the composite portfolio.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents are money market mutual funds that have fair values that approximate their book/adjusted
carrying values due to the short maturities of the underlying investments of the funds. The carrying value of cash approximates the fair
value.

Contract Loans: Contract loans are not separable from their associated insurance contract and bear no credit risk since they do not exceed
the contract's cash surrender value, making these assets fully secured by the cash surrender value of the contracts. Therefore, the carrying
amount of the contract loans is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Other Invested Assets: Other invested assets consist of surplus note investments held from other insurance providers. The fair value of the
surplus note investments are priced by an independent pricing service as described for bonds above.

Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts: The primary methods used to determine the estimated fair value of liability for deposit-type contracts
are based on discounted cash flow methodologies using significant unobservable inputs.

Separate Account Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts: The statement value of separate account liability for deposit-type contracts is
reported under separate account liabilities and is a reasonable estimate of their fair value because the contractual interest rates are variable

and based on current market rates.

C. Fair Value by Financial Instrument Type:

March 31, 2023

Not
Practicable
Aggregate Fair ~ Admitted Assets/ Net Asset (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument (1) Value Liabilities Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value (NAV) Value)
Assets:
Bonds $5,177,701,229  $5,435,687,644 $0  $5,065,268,545  $112,432,684 $0 $0
Common Stocks 4,920,428 4,920,428 0 0 4,920,428 0 0
Mortgage Loans 390,926,937 435,969,637 0 0 390,926,937 0 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents 382,309,306 382,309,036 382,309,306 0 0 0 0
Contract Loans 9,463,747 9,463,747 0 0 9,463,747 0 0
Derivatives, net (2,559,399) (2,559,399) 9,706,458 (12,723,737) 457,880 0 0
Other Invested Assets (2) 22,457,018 24,940,669 0 22,457,018 0 0 0
Separate Account Assets 3,011,094,815 3,011,094,815  2,995,956,541 0 0 15,138,274 0
Liabilities:
Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts 995,104,219 964,312,819 0 0 995,104,219 0 0
Separate Account Liability for
Deposit-Type Contracts 2,178,339 2,178,339 0 0 2,178,339 0 0
December 31, 2022
Not
Practicable
Aggregate Fair ~ Admitted Assets/ Net Asset (Carrying

Type of Financial Instrument (1) Value Liabilities Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value (NAV) Value)
Assets:
Bonds $4,659,250,735  $5,033,766,311 $0  $4,557,389,076  $101,861,659 $0 $0
Common Stocks 5,591,844 5,591,844 0 0 5,591,844 0 0
Mortgage Loans 358,253,917 403,314,565 0 0 358,253,917 0 0
Cash and Cash Equivalents 333,373,268 333,373,268 333,373,268 0 0 0 0
Contract Loans 9,482,947 9,482,947 0 0 9,482,947 0 0
Derivatives, net (40,731,671) (40,731,671) 9,991,744 (51,968,413) 1,244,998 0 0
Other Invested Assets (2) 21,920,537 24,940,355 0 21,920,537 0 0 0
Separate Account Assets 2,909,502,162 2,909,502,162  2,894,457,459 0 0 15,044,703 0
Liabilities:
Liability for Deposit-Type Contracts 933,989,866 936,382,667 0 0 933,989,866 0 0
Separate Account Liability for
Deposit-Type Contracts 2,118,143 2,118,143 0 0 2,118,143 0 0

(1) The tables above exclude the following financial instruments: investment income due and accrued and derivatives collateral receivable and payable. The fair
value of these financial instruments, which are primarily classified as Level 2, approximates carrying value as they are short—term in nature such that there is
minimal risk of material changes in fair value due to changes in interest rates or counterparty credit.

(2) Excludes investments accounted for under the equity method.
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22.

23.

24.

STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company had no investments where it was not practicable to estimate fair value.

Investments Measured Using the NAV Practical Expedient:

Separate account assets include hedge funds where the fair value is based on the net asset value obtained from the fund managers.
Investment strategies related to separate account hedge funds include multi-strategy primarily invested in the United States and
international equity, fixed income, long/short equity, loans, derivatives, privately held companies and private partnerships. The redemption
frequency is quarterly. There are no remaining lockup periods or unfunded commitments of investments measured using the NAV practical
expedient as of March 31, 2023.

OTHER ITEMS

No significant change

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT

The Company has evaluated events subsequent to March 31, 2023 and through May 15, 2023, the date this Quarterly Statement was filed
and has concluded that no events have occurred that required adjustment to this Quarterly Statement. The Company has not evaluated
subsequent events after the filing date.

REINSURANCE

No significant change

RETROSPECTIVELY RATED CONTRACTS & CONTRACTS SUBJECT TO REDETERMINATION

A-D. No significant change

E.

25.

A.

B.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

The Company did not write any accident and health insurance premiums that is subject to the Affordable Care Act risk-sharing provisions.
CHANGE IN INCURRED LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The Company did not have any provisions for incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years.
The Company had no changes in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustments.
INTERCOMPANY POOLING ARRANGEMENTS

No significant change

STRUCTURED SETTLEMENTS

No significant change

HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES

No significant change

PARTICIPATING POLICIES

No significant change

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY RESERVES

No significant change

RESERVES FOR LIFE CONTRACTS AND ANNUITY CONTRACTS

No significant change
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE

PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. ANALYSIS OF ANNUITY ACTUARIAL RESERVES AND DEPOSIT TYPE CONTRACT LIABILITIES BY WITHDRAWAL

CHARACTERISTICS

INDIVIDUAL ANNUITIES

Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal:
a. With Market Value Adjustment

b. At Book Value Less Current Surrender Charge
of 5% or More *

[ At Fair Value

d. Total with Market Value Adjustment or at Fair
Value (Total of a Through c)

e. At Book Value without Adjustment (Minimal or
No Charge or Adjustment)

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal

Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)

Reinsurance Ceded

Total (Net) (3) - (4)

Amount Included in A(1)b Above that will Move to

A(1)e for the First Time Within the Year After the
Statement Date:

GROUP ANNUITIES

Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal:
a.  With Market Value Adjustment

b. At Book Value Less Current Surrender Charge
of 5% or More *

C. At Fair Value

d. Total with Market Value Adjustment or at Fair
Value (Total of a Through c)

e. At Book Value without Adjustment (Minimal or
No Charge or Adjustment)

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal
Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)
Reinsurance Ceded

Total (Net) (3) - (4)

Amount Included in B(1)b Above that will Move to
B(1)e for the First Time Within the Year After the
Statement Date:

DEPOSIT-TYPE CONTRACTS

Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal:
a. With Market Value Adjustment

b. At Book Value Less Current Surrender Charge
of 5% or More *

c. At Fair Value

d.  Total with Market Value Adjustment or at Fair
Value (Total of a Through c)

e.  AtBook Value without Adjustment (Minimal or
No Charge or Adjustment)

Not Subject to Discretionary Withdrawal

Total (Gross: Direct + Assumed)

Reinsurance Ceded

Total (Net) (3) - (4)

Amount Included in C(1)b Above that will Move to

C(1)e for the First Time Within the Year After the
Statement Date:

* Withdrawal characteristic categories were evaluated using effective surrender charge rates, where applicable.

7.11

Separate
Account Separate
General with Account % of
Account Guarantees ~ Nonguaranteed Total Total
$70,606,203 $0 $0 $70,606,203 1%
83,624,537 0 0 83,624,537 1%
0 0 2,863,622,061 2,863,622,061 38%
154,230,740 0 2,863,622,061 3,017,852,801 40%
2,288,467,326 0 0 2,288,467,326 30%
2,229,790,482 0 320,479 2,230,110,961 30%
4,672,488,548 0 2,863,942,540 7,536,431,088 100%
0 0 0 0
$4,672,488,548 $0  $2,863,942,540  $7,536,431,088
$50,473,873 $0 $0 $50,473,873
Separate
Account Separate
General with Account % of
Account Guarantees  Nonguaranteed Total Total
$0 $0 $0 $0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
256,773,223 0 0 256,773,223 100%
256,773,223 0 0 256,773,223 100%
0 0 0 0
$256,773,223 $0 $0 $256,773,223
$0 $0 $0 $0
Separate
Account Separate
General with Account % of
Account Guarantees ~ Nonguaranteed Total Total
$4,618,497 $0 $0 $4,618,497 1%
0 0 0 0 0%
0 0 2,178,339 2,178,339 0%
4,618,497 0 2,178,339 6,796,836 1%
0 0 0 0 0%
959,694,322 0 0 959,694,322 99%
964,312,819 0 2,178,339 966,491,158 100%
0 0 0 0
$964,312,819 $0 $2,178,339 $966,491,158
$0 $0 $0 $0



33.

34.

35.

STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Life & Accident & Health Annual Statement:

(1). Exhibit 5, Annuities Section, Total (net)

(2). Exhibit 5, Supplementary Contracts with Life Contingencies Section, Total (net)
(3). Exhibit 7, Deposit-Type Contracts, Line 14, Column 1

(4). Subtotal

Separate Accounts Annual Statement:
(5). Exhibit 3, Line 0299999, Column 2

$4,929,261,771
0
964,312,819

5,893,574,590

2,863,942,540

(6). Exhibit 3, Line 0399999, Column 2 0
(7). Policyholder Dividend and Coupon Accumulations 0
(8). Policyholder Premiums 0
(9). Guaranteed Interest Contracts 0
(10). Other Contract Deposit Funds 2,178,339
(11). Subtotal 2,866,120,879
(12). Combined Total $8,759,695,469

ANALYSIS OF LIFE ACTUARIAL RESERVES BY WITHDRAWAL CHARACTERISTICS

No significant change

PREMIUM AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS DEFERRED AND UNCOLLECTED

No significant change

SEPARATE ACCOUNTS

Separate Account Activity

1. No significant change

2. Inaccordance with the products recorded within the Separate Account, some assets are considered legally insulated whereas others are
not legally insulated from the General Account. The legal insulation of the separate account assets prevents such assets from being
generally available to satisfy claims resulting from the General Account.
As of March 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022, the Company’s Separate Account statement included legally insulated assets of $3,011
million and $2,910 million, respectively. The assets legally insulated from the General Account as of March 31, 2023 are attributed to

the following products:

Separate Account

Legally Insulated Assets
Product Assets (Not Legally Insulated)
Variable Annuities $2,931,073,416 $0
Variable Universal Life 80,021,399 0
Total $3,011,094,815 $0

3. Inaccordance with the products recorded within the Separate Account, some separate account liabilities are guaranteed by the General
Account. In accordance with guarantees provided, if the investment proceeds are insufficient to cover the rate of return guaranteed for
the product, the policyholder proceeds will be remitted by the General Account.

To compensate the General Account for the risk taken, the Separate Account paid risk charges as follows for the three months ended
March 31, 2023 and for the prior four years:

a. 2023 $5,047,203
b, 2022 $19,570,506
c. 2021 $18,442,247
d. 2020 $16,738,416
e. 2019 $16,724,397

As of March 31, 2023, the General Account of the Company had paid $0.3 million toward the Separate Account guarantees. Payments
for the preceding four years ended December 31, 2022, 2021, 2020 and 2019 were $0.9 million, $0.0 million, $0.1 million and $0.1
million, respectively.

4. No significant change
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE
PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Nature and Characteristics of Separate Accounts Business:

The Company's Separate Accounts without guarantees consist of the variable annuities and variable universal life businesses where the
assets of these accounts are carried at fair value. The Company has no Separate Accounts with guarantees.

Information regarding the Separate Accounts of the Company is as follows:

(1.

2.

Q).

4.

Separate Accounts with Guarantees Without Guarantees
)] @) 3) “) (5)
Nonindexed Nonindexed Nonguaranteed
Guarantee Guarantee Separate
Indexed 4% or Less More than 4% Accounts Total
Premiums, Considerations or Deposits for
the Period Ended March 31, 2023 $0 $0 $0 $61,843,706 $61,843,706
Reserves at Reserves at March 31, 2023
For Accounts With Assets At:
a. Fair Value $0 $0 $0 $2,946,135,402  $2,946,135,402
b. Amortized Cost 0 0 0 0 0
c. Total Reserves * $0 $0 $0 $2,946,135,402  $2,946,135,402
By Withdrawal Characteristics:
a.  Subject to Discretionary
Withdrawal
1. With Market Value Adjustment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2. At Book Value Without
Market Value Adjustment and
With Current Surrender Charge
of 5% or More 0 0 0 0 0
3. At Fair Value 0 0 0 2,945,814,923 2,945,814,923

4. At Book Value Without Market
Value Adjustment and With
Current Surrender Charge

Less Than 5% 0 0 0 0 0
5. Subtotal 0 0 0 2,945,814,923 2,945,814,923
b. Not Subject to Discretionary
Withdrawal 0 0 0 320,479 320,479
c. Total $0 $0 $0 $2,946,135,402 §2,946,135,402

* Line 2(c) Should Equal Line 3(c).

Reserves For Asset Default Risk in Lieu

of AVR $0 $0 $0 $0

$0

C. Reconciliation of Net Transfers To (or From) Separate Accounts:

(1.

Q).

3).

Transfers as Reported in the Summary of Operations of the Separate Accounts Statement:

a. Transfers to Separate Accounts (Page 4, Line 1.4) $61,792,818
b. Transfers from Separate Accounts (Page 4, Line 10) 78,999,034
c. Net Transfers to (from) Separate Accounts (a) - (b) (17,206,216)

Reconciling Adjustments:
a. Net Lag Gain/Loss for Annuities in General Account Only 95,555

Transfers as Reported in the Summary of Operations of the Life, Accident &
Health Annual Statement (1c) + (2) = (Page 4, Line 26) ($17,110,661)

36. LOSS/CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

No significant change
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions with the State of
Domicile, @s requIred DY the IMOGEI ACE? ..otttk bttt et e e ae e e h et 4Rt e eh e e b e e b e e a b e e a bt ea bt ea bt easesheeebeeebeenbeebeenbeenbeennennne

If yes, has the report been filed with the dOMICIIANY STAIE? ..........oiiii ettt

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the

reporting entity? .....

LT e F= (=N o] i =g Lo L= USSP RURU SR

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Yes [ ] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
[ e I T 4= o PRSI

If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1 and 1A.

Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end? ............ccocoiiiii e

If the response to 3.2 is yes, provide a brief description of those changes.

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of @ publicly traded GroUP? ..........ccoiiiiiiiiii e

If the response to 3.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..........cccceoeviiiiiiiiiiiiccee

Yes [ X] No[ ]

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? .............cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiciis

If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has

ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile

If the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing general agent(s), attorney-

in-fact, or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the terms of the agreement or principals involved? ......... Yes [

If yes, attach an explanation.

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........cccooeiiiiiiiiiicceccees

Yes[ 1 No[X]

I No [ X1 NAT

12/31/2020

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This
date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ...........cccooceiiiiiiiiiniinieiciines

12/31/2020

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet

61 SO S S TSRS PPN

By what department or departments?

06/30/2022

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ......coiiiiiiiii it

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with Departments? .....

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? ..., Yes [

Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting PEHOA? ..ottt

If yes, give full information:

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? .....

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts Or SECUNtIES fITMS? ........oiiiiiiii e

If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

I No[ ] NALX]

I No[ 1 NALX]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB

occ

FDIC

SEC
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? .............ccccooiiiiiiiiiie,

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships;

(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 9.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been @MENAEA? ..........c..oiiiiii ittt e e e e b e e e e et e eseeeseeeseesaeebeeseeneenneas
If the response to 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified OffiCEIrS? ..........ooiiiiiii s
If the response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? ..............ccooiiiiiiiins
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ...........cooiiiiiiiiie e $

INVESTMENT

Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or otherwise made available for
use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities 1ending agre€mMENtS.) ..o
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

FHLB Capital Stock - $3,647,400
ON DEPOSIt With SEALES = $6,274,849 ......cuiiuiiiiiiiiiiite ittt ettt ettt ettt ettt e bt te e be et e e beebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebe e b e ebeebeebeebe e b e e beebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebeebeereerears
Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: .....
Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments: ......................
Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates? ....

Yes [ X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[ X]

Yes [ X] No[ ]

.................... 14,768,986

Yes [ X ]

No [ ]

Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, please complete the following:
1 2
Prior Year-End Current Quarter
Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value Carrying Value
$
Preferred Stock $
Common Stock . $.
Short-Term Investments ...... $.
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate 5. .. 19,990,747
All Other . 456,557 $ ... 468,165
Total Investment in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates (Subtotal Lines 14.21 to 14.26) .... .. 456,557 $ 20,458,912
Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 10 14.26 @DOVE ..........coiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieee et e D ettt $

Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? .....
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state'7
If no, attach a description with this statement.

For the reporting entity’s security lending program, state the amount of the following as of the current statement date:
16.1 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. ..........ccccooceeieiieniiennene
16.2 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2
16.3 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability Page. ........ccooiiiiiiiii e $

8.1

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ X ]
No[ ]

No [ ]
NAT ]




17.3
17.4

18.1
18.2

20.

21.

STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity’s

offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a

custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F.

Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? ..................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. ....... PITTSBURGH, PA
FHLB SAN FRANCISCO SAN FRANCISCO, CA ..

For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 17.1 during the current quarter? ...... Yes[ 1 No[ X]

If yes, give full information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity, note as

such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts"; "...handle securities"]
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation

PACIFIC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY ........ooiiiiiiiiiciicirciescisee et
PACIFIC LIFE FUND ADVISORS LLC ...

17.5097 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 17.5, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.

designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?..... Yes[ ] No[X]

17.5098 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 17.5, does the

total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets?. Yes [ ] No[X]

For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 17.5 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for the
table below.

1 2 3 4 5

Investment
Management

Central Registration Agreement

Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed

N/ e PACIFIC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY .......ooieerimririieeierienercceeieneenenes 8WC3XYHEOBSAFW7CAK10 ........ NZA o DS

U.S. SECURITIES & EXCHANGE
CRD# 105169 PACIFIC LIFE FUND ADVISORS LLC . 07U30JMOOWOY IMFFC542 . COMMISSION

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? ..................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUNLIES? ............. et e e Yes[ ] No[X]

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI SECUIES? ...........co i Yes [ ] No[X]

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? .............ccccooei. Yes[ ] No[X]

8.2



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - LIFE AND ACCIDENT AND HEALTH COMPANIES/FRATERNAL BENEFIT SOCIETIES

Life and Accident Health Companies/Fraternal Benefit Societies:

1.

1.5

1.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

4.

4.1

Report the statement value of mortgage loans at the end of this reporting period for the following categories: 1
Amount
1.1 Long-Term Mortgages In Good Standing

B I 4 T T o= T 1= SRS B
B B oYy o oYL= T 1Y o] o= o 1= B
1.13 COMMEICIAI MOTIGAGES ...........vvvvieieieeee ettt ettt et s et et e s et et et et eseae s es e s et e ae b e s e s e ss s s e s et et et et esesess s st et esesesesesnssasasesasesesesn B 435,969,637
1.14 Total Mortgages in GO0 SANGING .......c.cvovevereceeeeeeeeeeceeee et eeseaetete e sessaeaeteses s s e seteseses s sssssesessssaseesesasssassssesesassssansesssannans $ 435,969,637

1.2 Long-Term Mortgages In Good Standing with Restructured Terms

1.21 Total Mortgages in Good Standing with ReStrUCtUrEd TEIMS...........oiiiiiiiii ittt $

1.3 Long-Term Mortgage Loans Upon which Interest is Overdue more than Three Months

1.371 FAIM IMOIMGAGES ... eeueiueeneeuieieeet et et et et e et e e et e e e e e e e e e s e e s e eaeeaeemeeaeem e e e e meemeemeemeem s e e emeemeemeemsemsemsensensensemsensensansensenseneensensennennn B

1.32 Residential Mortgages

1.33 Commercial Mortgages ...

1.34 Total Mortgages with Interest Overdue more than Three MONthS ...........cocoiiiiiiiiiii s $

1.4 Long-Term Mortgage Loans in Process of Foreclosure

147 FAM MOIMGAGES ... eeueeueeneeuieeeietetee et et et et e e e e e e e e e e e e eaeeaeeaeeaeemsemeemeeaeemeemeemeemeemsemeemeemeemeemsemeemsensenseneensensensensensenseneensensennennn B
I Tty o LY g L= T 1Y foT (o= o 1= B
1.43 COMMEICIAl IMOTIGAGES ... veiutiiiteiiit ittt ettt ettt ettt sttt h e s bt e bt e bt e a bt e a bt ea et ea e e sRe e eh e e eb £ e b e e a b e eabeem b e eab e eeeeeheenbeesbeenbeenbeenbeennennne B
1.44 Total Mortgages in ProCess Of FOrECIOSUTE ..........ouiiiiiieieteee ettt et e et a e e e e b e et e et e e neeeneeeneeeneenneenen B
Total Mortgage Loans (Lines 1.14 + 1.21 + 1.34 + 1.44) (Page 2, Column 3, LiNes 3.1 + 3.2) ....cccevoviuruerieeeeececee e eececae e $ 435,969,637

Long-Term Mortgages Foreclosed, Properties Transferred to Real Estate in Current Quarter

1.8 FAM IMOIGAGES ... -eeueiueeneeuieieiet et et et et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e s e eaeeme e e eneeneem e e e e aeemeemeemeemsemeemeemsemeemsemeensenseneensensensensansensenseneensensennenen B
Y7 Tty o LT g b= T 1Y foT (o= o 1= B
1.63 COMMEICIAl IMOTIGAGES ... e iutiiiti ittt ettt ettt ettt h e b e sb e s bt e bt e a bt e a et ea et ea et eRe e eh e e eb £ e bt e a bt eabeem bt eab e eaeesaeesbeenbeenbeenbeenbeennennne B
1.64 Total Mortgages Foreclosed and Transferred to Real EState ..o $

Operating Percentages:

2.1 AGH I0SS PEICENL ......oeueiieetetceeeeee ettt ettt eae e s et et ete s et e s e s e as et es et et et et esesses s eses et et et esesese e eses e s s et et esessse s es s e s et et esesseses e s es et et eseseseas s esesesebesese SHeAeAeAeaet et et et ehene sttt ettt et et eneneneeaen %
A N oo ete ) = T aaT=T gL a0 1= ot=T o | OO %
2.3 A&H expense percent excluding COSt CONTAINMENT EXPENSES .......c.uiiiiiiiiiiiitie ettt ettt e st sh e s b e e be e bt e bt e s bt eaeeaaeesheesheeabe e beebeeas Seeesaeesseeseeasseassesaeesaeesaesseeaesaaeeaneas %
Do you act as a custodian for health SAVINGS BCCOUNES? .............ccueueiiieececee e ieeeeeceete et ee ettt ee s e e et esenssaete st esenssseaesssesensssesesesesensnansanas Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date

Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? ...
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date .............cocoiiiiiiiiiiiii e B s
Is the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ............c.c.cccoevevune.e. Yes [ X] No[ ]

If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of
JOMICIIE Of the FEPOIHING ENLILY? .......cvvieieieeeeieieiecece ettt ettt et s s s et s s s b s s s sttt sn st s s s eseses s nanas Yes[ 1 No[ ]

Fraternal Benefit Societies Only:

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

In all cases where the reporting entity has assumed accident and health risks from another company, provisions should be made in
this statement on account of such reinsurances for reserve equal to that which the original company would have been required to
establish had it retained the risks. Has this DEEN AONE? ..........c.c.ovvicuceeeeeeeeeceee ettt es e ae e s s s s e sesensananeesnas Yes [ ] No [ I NAT ]

If no, explain:

Does the reporting entity have outstanding assessments in the form of liens against policy benefits that have increased surplus? .......... Yes[ ] No[ ]

If yes, what is the date(s) of the original lien and the total outstanding balance of liens that remain in surplus?

[ Date [ Outstanding Lien Amount |




ol

STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE S - CEDED REINSURANCE

Showing All New Reinsurance Treaties - Current Year to Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Effective
Certified Date of
NAIC Type of Type of Reinsurer Certified
Company ID Effective Domiciliary | Reinsurance | Business Rating Reinsurer
Code Number Date Name of Reinsurer Jurisdiction Ceded Ceded Type of Reinsurer (1 through 6) Rating




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY
SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND ANNUITY CONSIDERATIONS

Current Year To Date - Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only
4 5

Accident and
Health Insurance
Premiums,
Including Policy,
Membership

and Other Fees

6 7
Total
Other Columns Deposit-Type
Considerations 2 Through 5 Contracts
............................................ 1,574 i

i

........... 2,814,775

104,500 |.

...... 284,571 |..

610,556,717

......... 6,131 |..
.. 571,241,000 |..
...... 426,563 |..

42,360,013

42,360,013

..284,571 |..

1 Life Contracts
2
Active
Status Life Insurance Annuity
States, Etc. (a) Premiums Considerations
1. AlADAMA .o AL e ISR SR 1,574 [
2. AIASKA .ot AK o L
3. Arizona ..... . AZ .L
4. Arkansas .. .. AR .L
5. California .. CA .L
6. Colorado ...... .. CO .L
7. Connecticut .. . CT .L
8. Delaware ............. .. DE .L .
9. District of Columbia . . DC .L ..(1,500,000)|.
10. Florida .. .. FL .L 1,081,229 |.
11.  Georgia .. GA .L
12.  Hawaii .. . HI .L
13. Idaho .... . ID .L
14.  lllinois ... LIl .L
15. Indiana . . IN .L
16. lowa ..... LA .L
17. Kansas . .. KS .L
18, KENHUCKY ...oveieiiieeeeeeceee e KY | L
19, LOUISIANA ..eeveieeeeeiieiceie e LA | L
20. Maine ....... .L
21.  Maryland .L
22, Massachusetts ..........ccccceeveeerieerieereeceieeeene. MA o L
23, MIChigan ..o M L
24.  Minnesota . .. MN .L
25.  Mississippi .. MS .L
26, MiSSOUI -..cueenieneenieieieie e MO | L
27, MONEANA ..ouieeeeiee e MT L
28. Nebraska .. .. NE .L
29. Nevada ........ ~ NV .L
30.  New Hampshire ........cccocoveieieneieieeenes NH [ L
31, NEW JErSeY ...cooviuiiiiiricieieieie e N e Lo v 20,271 oo 2,794,505
32.  New Mexico . NM .L 6,131 [
33. New York ..... .L 568,238,096 |.
34. North Carolina .. .L ...337,642 |.
35.  North Dakota .L
36. Ohio ...cceeuee .L
37. Oklahoma . .L
38. Oregon......... b fo T8
39. Pennsylvania ... .L
40. Rhode Island .... L fo
41.  South Carolina . .L
42.  South Dakota ... L fo
43. Tennessee ... .L
44, Texas ....... .L
45. Utah..... .L
46. Vermont .L
47, VIFGINIA v L
48.  Washington ........cccceerieueieieieieeeeee s L
49.  West Virginia .L
50. Wisconsin .... .L
51, WYOMING weeviriieiiieieieieiee e L
52.  American Samoa ........cccoceeerieneeieeneeeeeeens AS | Nevrieies oo e
53.  Guam ............. N
54. Puerto Rico ...... . N
55.  U.S.Virgin Islands .........cccoccovveinneniicnnnnens VI e Neerroen oo [
56. Northern Mariana Islands ....................ccc... MP |......... IS SR
57. Canada .......cccccoceneeennne .. CAN IS S
58. Aggregate Other Aliens . OT e XXX.... ....284,571 |.
59.  SUbtotal ..o e, D0 & G R 4,818,382
90. Reporting entity contributions for employee benefits
Plans. ... 0,0 O
91.  Dividends or refunds applied to purchase paid-up
additions and annuities.............ccccoi s 00 O N
92. Dividends or refunds applied to shorten endowment|
or premium paying period............cccccceueeeeeeciinnnes foneees 0,0
93.  Premium or annuity considerations waived under
disability or other contract provisions....................
94.  Aggregate or other amounts not allocable by State. |.
95.  Totals (Direct BUSINESS)........cccvveriiiriiiciiiceineenn
96. Plus Reinsurance Assumed.
97  Totals (All Business)....
98. Less Reinsurance Cede
99. Totals (All Business) less Reinsurance Ceded 606,725,500
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. Aggregate Other Alien ...
58002. ...
58003.
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page ........cccocvvviiiiiiiiiiece e s D00 O N
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through 58003 plus
58998)(Line 58 above) XXX 284,571
9401.
9402.
9403.
9498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 94 from
overflow page ........cccoceviiiiniiiniiec e e D00 O N
9499. Totals (Lines 9401 through 9403 plus 9498)(Line
94 above) XXX

(a) Active Status Counts:

1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs
3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state

11

4. Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer.
5. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state............. .......



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF
INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

NAIC
Federal ID Company Domiciliary
Number Code Location Company
33-0769202 NE Pacific Mutual Holding Company
33-0769203 DE Pacific LifeCorp
91-2025652 MO Pacific Life & Annuity Services, Inc.
95-1079000 67466 NE Pacific Life Insurance Company
58-1516006 GA Confederation Life Insurance and Annuity Company
26-1220784 13069 VT Pacific Alliance Reinsurance Company of Vermont
95-1079000 DE Pacific Asset Holding LLC
95-1079000 DE 700 Main Street LLC
86-0966932 DE Grayhawk Golf Holdings, LLC
95-1079000 AZ | Grayhawk Golf Club L.L.C.
95-1079000 DE GW Member LLC
46-3942695 DE |GW Apartments LLC
33-0738940 DE Las Vegas Golf I, LLC
33-0738940 NV |Angel Park Golf, LLC
95-1079000 DE Pacific TriGuard Partners LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 315 Elden Member, LLC
88-2268475 DE 315 Elden Multifamily JV Investors LLC
88-2391808 DE 315 Elden Street Multifamily Partners LLC
88-2220236 DE |315 Elden Street Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 400k Member, LLC
32-0479229 DE |400 K Street, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 440k Member, LLC
45-3122382 DE |44O K Street, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 803 Division Street Member, LLC
84-3891231 DE Nashville Gulch Venture LLC
84-4242104 DE |Nashville Gulch Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL 922 Washington Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Adley Member, LLC
86-3380647 DE Redwood PL Adley LLC
81-0891843 GA |DD 6075 Roswell LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Alara Member, LLC
82-2456999 DE Greenwood Village Apartment Investors, LLC
82-2442057 DE | Greenwood Village Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Allston Yard Member, LLC
87-2245095 DE |Allston Yards Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Alta Vista Newcastle MF Member, LLC
92-0583810 DE Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily JV Investor LLC
88-3228031 DE Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily Partners LLC
88-3153970 DE Lost Spurs Owner LLC
88-3178533 DE Village at Bellaire Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Andante Member, LLC
82-1256174 DE Andante Venture LLC
82-1235929 DE | Andante Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Anthology Member, LLC
84-3246397 DE Anthology Venture LLC
84-3298163 DE Anthology Owner LLC
84-3246397 DE Anthology CEA Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Arkins Member, LLC
87-1535356 DE 2950 Arkins Owner, LLC
87-3824344 DE 2950 Arkins Commercial, LLC
87-3757470 DE 2950 Arkins Residential, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Aster Member, LLC
84-1985886 DE | Alston Manor Investors JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Beardslee Member, LLC
82-1550435 DE Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC
82-1550515 DE Village at Beardslee Phase I, LLC
82-1558241 DE Village at Beardslee Phase II, LLC

12



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF
INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

NAIC
Federal ID Company Domiciliary
Number Code Location Company
95-1079000 DE PL Brightleaf Member, LLC
88-4392028 DE Brightleaf Venture LLC
92-1360678 DE |Brightleaf Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Bromwell Member, LLC
87-3781513 DE Bromwell Investors LLC
87-4017034 DE |Bromwell Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Canyon Park Member, LLC
88-3397042 DE |Canyon Park JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Cedarwest Member, LLC
84-1816250 DE Cedarwest JV LLC
84-1780378 DE |Cedarwest Bend LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Dairies Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Deer Run Member, LLC
83-1232815 DE Deer Run JV LLC
83-0768213 WA |Deer Run Spokane LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Del Sol Member, LLC
92-0432605 DE |Bradbury/FeIix Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Denver Member, LLC
47-5579220 DE |1776 Curtis, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL DTC Member, LLC
88-1164622 DE Legacy/PL DTC JV LLC
88-1192551 DE |Legacy DTC Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Elk Meadows Member, LLC
82-5266812 DE Elk Meadows JV LLC
45-2101622 uTt |Elk Meadows Park City, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Evo Union Member, LLC
88-4043620 DE Evo Union Park Venture, LLC
88-3999235 DE |Evo Union Park Property Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Fairfax Gateway Member, LLC
83-2205761 DE |Fairfield Fairfax Gateway LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Fountain Springs Member, LLC
86-3682155 DE Fountain Springs JV LLC
86-3652580 CO |Fountain Springs LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Fusion Member, LLC
88-3630811 DE |Fusion MF Venture LLC
95-1079000 DE PL GAAV Member, LLC
84-4784190 DE Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP
88-3236761 DE GS AA Avenu Natick HoldCo, LLC
88-3236904 DE GS AA Avenu Natick Owner, LLC
88-3219075 DE GS AA Draper HoldCo, LLC
88-3222470 DE GS AA Draper Owner, LLC
87-3753100 DE GS AA Kierland HoldCo LLC
87-3753334 DE GS AA Kierland Owner LLC
92-1659428 DE GS AA Naperville HoldCo, LLC
92-1659428 DE GS AA Naperville Owner, LLC
84-4833452 DE GS AA Riverwalk HoldCo, LLC
84-4812035 DE GS AA Riverwalk Owner, LLC
84-5012344 DE GS AA Stapleton HoldCo, LLC
84-5002983 DE GS AA Stapleton Owner, LLC
84-4865459 DE GS AA San Marcos HoldCo, LLC
84-4923357 DE GS AA San Marcos Owner, LLC
88-3176143 DE GS AA Village5 HoldCo, LLC
88-3211782 DE GS AA Village5 Owner, LLC
84-4963817 DE GS AA Vistas HoldCo LLC
84-4944902 DE GS AA Vistas Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Gramax Member, LLC
85-0814463 DE |ASI Gramax LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Hana Place Member, LLC
83-2845622 DE |Hana Place JV LLC

12.1



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF
INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

NAIC
Federal ID Company Domiciliary
Number Code Location Company
83-2862606 DE | |Hana Place Seattle LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Hawkins Press Member, LLC
87-2075960 DE |Hawkins Press Investors JV, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Heather Estates Member, LLC
88-3415673 DE |Heather Estates JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Highgate Member, LLC
92-1962907 DE Ambherst Investors JV LLC
92-2014477 DE |KPL Amherst Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL/KBS Fund Member, LLC
20-8908816 DE | |Offices at University, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Kierland Member, LLC
82-2835217 DE T&L Apartment Investor, LLC
82-2851607 DE LAK Apartments, LLC
82-2854486 DE TAK Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Lakemont Member, LLC
81-2465746 DE |Overlook at Lakemont Venture LLC
95-1079000 DE PL LasCo Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Little Italy Member, LLC
84-2725289 DE |Little Italy Apartments LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Loso Member, LLC
87-3318882 DE South & Hollis Investors JV LLC
86-2243446 DE KA Loso Investors LLC
86-2243446 DE KA LOSO Holdings LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Milieu Guarantor, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Monterone Member, LLC
82-1850100 DE |Monterone Apartment Investor, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Monte Vista Member, LLC
88-1939284 DE Monte Vista JV LLC
88-1966680 CA |Monte Vista Preservation LP
95-1079000 DE PL Mortgage Fund, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL One Jefferson Member, LLC
81-3664344 DE |One Jefferson Venture LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Park Row Member, LLC
87-3671804 DE Park Row Apartment Partners, LLC
87-3601538 DE |Park Row Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Peoria Member, LLC
95-1079000 DE |205 Peoria Street Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Radian Member, LLC
88-3459110 DE Radian Partners Group LLC
88-3448107 DE |Radian Partners Property Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Redland Member, LLC
81-4254723 DE |Redland Road Apartment Investor LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Reno Member, LLC
82-1578285 DE NPLC BV Manager LLC
82-1595140 DE |NPLC BV Investment Company LLC
95-1079000 DE PL SFR HD Member, LLC
86-3271879 DE SFR JV-HD LP
86-3318561 DE SFR JV-HD Equity LLC
86-3292344 DE SFR JV-HD Property LLC
95-1079000 DE PL SFR MLS Member, LLC
87-1130774 DE SFR JV-2 LP
87-1318011 DE SFR JV-2 Equity LLC
87-1106735 DE SFR JV-2 Property LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Spectrum Member, LLC
81-4621690 DE |9242 West Russell Road Apartment Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Stonebriar Member, LLC
83-1386887 DE | Stonebriar Apartment Investor, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Tessera Member, LLC
83-1584526 DE | Tessera Venture LLC
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83-1613080 DE | |Tessera Owner LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Timberlake Member, LLC
47-5512147 DE |80 South Gibson Road Apartment Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL TOR Member LLC
47-4506277 DE |2803 Riverside Apartment Investors, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Towerview Member, LLC
87-3832863 DE |Preston Ridge Holdings JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Town Center Member, LLC
92-2439030 DE Town Center MF Venture LLC
81-4517667 DE |WW 1300 Keller Parkway LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Tranquility Lake Member, LLC
87-3715279 DE Tranquility Lake Apartment Partners, LLC
87-3630624 DE |Tranqui|ity Lake Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Trelago Member, LLC
84-3836278 DE |Trelago Way Investors JV LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Tupelo Member, LLC
84-2252135 DE Tupelo Alley Apartment Investors, LLC
84-2492971 DE | Tupelo Alley Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Van Buren Member, LLC
81-1841112 DE 1035 Van Buren Holdings, L.L.C.
61-1788296 DE |1035 Van Buren, L.L.C.
95-1079000 DE PL Vantage Member, LLC
38-4098145 DE |Vantage Post Oak Apartments, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Wabash Member, LLC
82-2382409 DE |THC 1333 S. Wabash LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Walnut Creek Member, LLC
85-3269025 DE |Del Hombre Walnut Creek Holdings LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Wardman Member, LLC
95-1079000 DE |Wardman Hotel Owner, L.L.C.
95-1079000 DE PL Wilder Member, LLC
87-2067254 DE Redwood PL Wilder, LLC
87-2067063 DE |RPL Wilder, LLC
95-1079000 DE PL Wilshire Member, LLC
84-1953073 DE Wilshire Apartment Investors, LLC
84-1953073 DE |1111 Wilshire Owner, LLC
95-1079000 DE Wildflower Member, LLC
26-2387139 FL |Epoch-Wildflower, LLC
46-3586207 15368 VT Pacific Baleine Reinsurance Company
83-3584534 DE Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund I L.P.
83-1901561 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund | L.P.
86-1780626 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund 1l L.P.
85-1023345 DE PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P.
46-0831471 DE Pacific Global Asset Management LLC
04-3244012 DE Cadence Capital Management LLC
95-1079000 DE Cadence Global Equity GP LLC
81-4946475 DE |Cadence Global Equity Fund L.P.
32-0710746 DE Pacific Asset Management LLC
46-5070548 DE PAM Bank Loan GP LLC
46-5076716 DE |Pacific Asset Management Bank Loan Fund L.P.
82-5064321 DE PAM CLO Opportunities GP LLC
82-5046546 DE |Pacific Asset Management CLO Opportunities Fund L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Global Advisors LLC
36-4770311 DE Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC
95-1079000 DE CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities | GP LLC
86-3846394 DE |CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities Fund L.P.
95-1079000 DE CAA-PPFA Opportunities Il GP LLC
92-0846003 DE |CAA-PPFA Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
83-3631022 DE Pacific Co-Invest Credit | GP LLC
83-3584534 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P.
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86-1729494 DE Pacific Co-Invest Credit Il GP LLC
86-1701945 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund Il L.P.
83-1910016 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities | GP LLC
83-1901561 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund I L.P.
86-1814349 DE Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Il GP LLC
86-1780626 DE |Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
81-2502241 DE Pacific Private Credit Il GP LLC
81-2527906 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P.
82-3306657 DE Pacific Private Credit Ill GP LLC
82-3274195 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund 11l L.P.
83-1866611 DE Pacific Private Credit IV GP LLC
83-1842548 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P.
86-1871009 DE Pacific Private Credit V GP LLC
86-1843877 DE |Pacific Private Credit Fund V L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Private Equity | GP LLC
46-4081630 DE |Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P.
81-2508604 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Il GP LLC
81-2546748 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
82-4117401 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il LP
82-3293185 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Il GP LLC
82-3258645 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
83-1886805 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities IV GP LLC
83-1828750 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV L.P.
86-1953348 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities V GP LLC
86-1896517 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund V L.P.
92-0559885 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund II-B LLC
95-1079000 DE Pacific Private Feeder Ill GP, LLC
83-3991753 DE |Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Private Feeder IV GP LLC
85-3467221 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P.
83-1842548 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P.
83-1828750 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV L.P.
85-1055644 DE PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC
85-1004202 DE CAA — PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P.
85-1023345 DE PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P.
95-3769814 97268 AZ Pacific Life & Annuity Company
61-1521500 DE |Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC
61-1521500 DE Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC
61-1521500 DE Pacific Life Trade Receivable GP LLC
83-0796120 DE |Pacific Life Investment Grade Trade Receivable Fund L.P.
95-1079000 DE Pacific Life Purchasing LLC
81-2527906 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P.
82-3274195 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P.
83-1842548 DE Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P.
46-4076972 DE Pacific Private Equity Incentive Allocation LLC
46-4081630 DE Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P.
81-2546748 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
92-0559885 DE |Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund II-B LLC
82-3258645 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
83-1828750 DE Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV L.P.
82-4117401 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il LP
83-3991753 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il L.P.
85-3467221 DE Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P.
95-2594489 DE Pacific Select Distributors, LLC
33-0769203 DE Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC

BMU Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited

GBR Pacific Life Re Services Limited

SGP Pacific Life Re Services Singapore Pte. Limited

CHN Pacific Life Re (Shanghai) Information Consulting Services Co., Ltd
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BMU Pacific Life Services Bermuda Limited

GBR UnderwriteMe Limited

GBR UnderwriteMe Technology Solutions Limited
87-4269708 DE |UnderwriteMe North America Corp.

AUS UnderwriteMe Australia Pty Limited
98-1012719 BMU Pacific Life Re Global Limited

BMU Pacific Life Re International Limited

AUS Pacific Life Re (Australia) Pty Limited
46-0520835 GBR Pacific Life Re Holdings Limited
98-0391994 GBR |Pacific Life Re Limited
98-1018533 CAN Paicific Slervices Canada Limited
Pacific Life Insurance Company - entities under significant influence or beneficial interest

DE IF 2010-355 N Rock Island LLC

Various DE Pacific Funds Series Trust
95-3433806 CA Pacific Life Foundation

CYM Pacific Life Funding, LLC

CYM Pacific Life Global Funding

DE Pacific Life Global Funding Il

95-1079000 Pacific Life Insurance Company Retirement Incentive Savings Plan
95-1079000 DE Pacific Life Short Term Funding, LLC

CYM Pacific Pilot Funding

CYM Pacific Pilot Funding Il
Various MA Pacific Select Fund

CYM Trestles CLO 2017-1, Ltd.

CYM Trestles CLO I, Ltd.

CYM Trestles CLO I, Ltd.

CYM Trestles CLO IV, Ltd.

CYM Trestles CLO V, Ltd.

CYM Trestles CLO VI, Ltd.
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...| 33-0769202 .. Pacific Mutual Holding Company .................. LNE] UIP....... . . vl N0 e
..| 33-0769203 .. Pacific LifeCorp .....euuummmmmmmmenieniiiiniiiinnnas LDE] s UIP....... Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. . [Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO.....|.cees weeee
91-2025652 .. Pacific Life & Annuity Services, Inc. ... . No.....] . NIA....... Pacific LifeCorp ... Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0
. [95-1079000 .. Pacific Life Insurance Company LNE] e UP....... Pacific LifeCorp ... Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Confederation Life Insurance and Annuity
58-1516006 .. COMPANY e e e e e e L GAL] s NIA....... Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Pacific Alliance Reinsurance Company of
. |26-1220784 .. VErmont .....eeeeeeeeii . Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
..| 951079000 .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC ..ol . Pacific Life Insurance Company . . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. 700 Main Street LLC ......... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .. . | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
86-0966932 .. Grayhawk Golf Holdings, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .. . | Ownership.. .95.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
95-1079000 .. Grayhawk Golf Club L.L.C . | Grayhawk Golf Holdings, LLC Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
...| 951079000 .. Gl Member LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 46-3942695 .. Gl Apartments LLC GW Member LLC . | Ownership.. ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
33-0738940 .. Las Vegas Golf I, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
33-0738940 .. Angel Park Golf, LLC .. .. |Las Vegas Golf I, LLC .. . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
95-1079000 .. Pacific TriGuard Partners LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
...| 95-1079000 .. PL 315 Elden Member, LLC | Pacific Asset Holding LLC .. .. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 88-2268475 .. 315 Elden Multifamily JV Investors LLC ....... . PL 315 Elden Member, LLC ....ccovvvvrvrrerennns Ownership.. ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
88-2391808 .. 315 Elden Street Multifamily Partners LLC ..|315 Elden Multifamily JV Investors LLC .... |Ownership.. .80.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
88-2220236 .. 315 Elden Street Owner LLC ... .. |315 Elden Street Multifamily Partners LLC |Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
95-1079000 .. PL 803 Division Street Member, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
...|84-3891231 .. Nashville Gulch Venture LLC .......ccccunnnnnnen PL 803 Division Street Member, LLC .. Ownership.. ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 84-4242104 .. Nashville Gulch Owner LLC .........eeevevennnnnee Nashville Gulch Venture LLC ... . [Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
95-1079000 .. PL 400k Member, LLC ... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. .
...[32-0479229 .. 400 K Street, LLC «ooveveeieeeeiieeeiec e PL 400k Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..49.900 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
...| 951079000 .. PL 440k Member, LLC ....cooeeeeeeeeeiieeeeeeeeees . Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
...[45-3122382 .. 440 K Street, LLC .oovveeeieeeeieeeeiee e PL 440k Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..49.900 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
..|95-1079000 .. PL 922 Washington Owner, LLC ........cceeeennnns Pacific Asset Holding LLC .. . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
95-1079000 .. PL Adley Member, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. .
...| 86-3380647 .. Redwood PL Adley LLC PL Adley Member, LLC Ownership.. ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
...|81-0891843 .. DD 6075 Roswel | LLC Redwood PL Adley LLC . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
...| 951079000 .. PL Alara Member, LLC ......ccoeeeierinnnnnnnns Pacific Asset Holding LLC .. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
..| 82-2456999 .. Greenwood Village Apartment Investors, LLC . PL Alara Member, LLC ....cceeeeeeeeieieieieeens Ownership.. ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
82-2442057 .. Greenwood Village Owner, LLC . | Greenwood Village Apartment Investors LLC |Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. .
...| 95-1079000 .. PL Allston Yard Member, LLC ......ccccceuunnnnnnee Pacific Asset Holding LLC ......cceeeeeeeeennns Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
...| 87-2245095 .. Allston Yards Apartments, LLC .........cevvveenns . PL Allston Yard Member, LLC ... . [Ownership.. ..80.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
..| 951079000 .. PL Alta Vista Newcastle MF Member, LLC ....... . Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily JV Investor
92-0583810 .. LLC ettt LDE] s NIA....... PL Alta Vista Newcastle MF Member, LLC .... | OWNership.........uueeeueeummeeenennnnnnnnns ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily Partners Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily JV
88-3228031 .. LLC ettt LDE] s NIA....... INVeStOr LLC ..eveeeeiiieiiiiiiiie OWNErship..cooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily Partners
88-3153970 .. Lost Spurs Owner LLC ........eevveeemeeeneiiiiinnnes LDE] s NIA....... LLC it OWNErship..cooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Alta Vista Newcastle Multifamily Partners
88-3178533 .. Village at Bellaire Owner LLC ....ccceeeeennnnns LLC ettt Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
..| 951079000 .. PL Andante Member, LLC ..........ccoeeeerennnnnnins . Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
82-1256174 .. Andante Venture LLC ... .. |PL Andante Member, LLC . | Ownership.. .90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
82-1235929 .. Andante Owner LLC ... . | Andante Venture LLC .. . [Ownership.. .100.000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company .. .
..| 95-1079000 .. PL Anthology Member, LLC .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|[Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
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84-3246397 .. Anthology Venture LLC .... PL Anthology Member, LLC .. Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
84-3298163 Anthology Owner LLC .... .. |Anthology Venture LLC ... Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-3246397 Anthology CEA Ouwner LLC .. .. | Anthology Venture LLC ... . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Arkins Member, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-1535356 2950 Arkins Owner, LLC ... .. |PL Arkins Member, LLC ... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
87-3824344 2950 Arkins Commercial, LLC .. ..|2950 Arkins Ouner, LLC .. . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-3757470 2950 Arkins Residential, LLC . .. |2950 Arkins Owner, LLC .. Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Aster Member, LLC .. .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-1985886 Alston Manor Investors JV LLC .. |PL Aster Member, LLC ........ .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Beardslee Member, LLC ....... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-1550435 Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC . |PL Beardslee Member, LLC .. Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
82-1550515 Village at Beardslee Phase |, LLC .|Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-1558241 Village at Beardslee Phase |I, LLC ..|Village at Beardslee Investor, LLC . Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Brightleaf Member, LLC .. .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..

..| 88-4392028 .. Brightleaf Venture LLC . |PL Brightleaf Member, LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
92-1360678 .. Brightleaf Owner LLC Brightleaf Venture LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
95-1079000 .. PL Bromwel | Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No

..| 87-3781513 .. Bromwel | Investors LLC . |PL Bromwell Member, LLC . Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
87-4017034 .. Bromwel | Owner LLC Bromwel | Investors LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL Canyon Park Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 88-3397042 .. Canyon Park JV LLC . |PL Canyon Park Member, LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Cedarwest Member, LLC ... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
84-1816250 .. Cedarwest JV LLC PL Cedarwest Member LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 84-1780378 .. Cedarwest Bend LLC .. . |Cedarwest JV LLC . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Deer Run Member, LLC .. Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
83-1232815 .. Deer Run JV LLC PL Deer Run Member, LLC . . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 83-0768213 .. Deer Run Spokane LLC . |Deer Run JV LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Del Sol Member, LLC ... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
92-0432605 .. Bradbury/Felix Investors, LLC ... PL Del Sol Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
..| 951079000 .. PL Denver Member, LLC .... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
47-5579220 .. 1776 Curtis, LLC PL Denver Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL Dairies Owner, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 951079000 .. PL DTC Member, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
88-1164622 .. Legacy/PL DTC JV LLC .. PL DTC Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
88-1192551 .. Legacy DTC Owner LLC Legacy/PL DTC JV LLC . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 951079000 .. PL Elk Meadows Member, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Evo Union Member, LLC ... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
88-4043620 .. Evo Union Park Venture, LLC PL Evo Union Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 88-3999235 .. Evo Union Park Property Owner, LLC . . |Evo Union Park Venture, LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
82-5266812 .. Elk Meadows JV LLC ..oooeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeees PL Elk Meadows Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
45-2101622 .. Elk Meadows Park City, LLC Elk Meadows JV LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 951079000 .. PL Fairfax Gateway Member, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
83-2205761 .. Fairfield Fairfax Gateway LLC PL Fairfax Gateway Member, LLC ... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL Fountain Springs Member, LLC ................ Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 86-3682155 .. Fountain Springs JV LLC . . |PL Fountain Springs Member, LLC .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
86-3652580 .. Fountain Springs LLC Fountain Springs JV LLC ......ccccouunnnnnnnnee Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... .. No
95-1079000 .. PL Fusion Member, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0

..| 88-3630811 .. Fusion MF Venture LLC . .. |PL Fusion Member, LLC ...... Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
..] 95-1079000 .. PL GAAV Member, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... NO..
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84-4784190 .. Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP .... PL GAAV Member, LLC «ooveeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeens Ownership ..45.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
88-3236761 GS AA Avenu Natick HoldCo, LLC . .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3236904 GS AA Avenu Natick Owner, LLC . |GS AA Avenu Natick HoldCo, LLC .... .. [Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
88-3219075 GS AA Draper HoldCo, LLC ... .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture I, . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3222470 GS AA Draper Owner, LLC . .| GS AA Draper HoldCo, LLC .. Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
87-3753100 GS AA Kierland HoldCo LLC .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture I, . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-3753334 GS AA Kierland Owner LLC ... . |GS AA Kierland HoldCo LLC .......... .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
92-1659428 GS AA Naperville HoldCo, LLC . .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture I, . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
92-1659428 GS AA Naperville Owner, LLC .. .| GS AA Naperville HoldCo, LLC ......... .. | Ounership.. ..}.100.000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
84-4833452 GS AA Riverwalk HoldCo, LLC .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-4812035 GS AA Riverwalk Owner, LLC .| GS AA Riverwalk HoldCo, LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
84-4865459 GS AA San Marcos HoldCo, LLC . .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture I, . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-4923357 GS AA San Marcos Owner, LLC .. .. |GS AA San Marcos HoldCo, LLC ......... .. | Qunership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
84-5012344 GS AA Stapleton HoldCo, LLC .. |Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..

..| 84-5002983 .. GS AA Stapleton Owner, LLC . |GS AA Stapleton HoldCo, LLC ........... .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
88-3176143 .. GS AA Villageb HoldCo, LLC .... Greystar Active Adult Venture I, LP ........ Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
88-3211782 .. GS AA Village5 Owner, LLC GS AA Villageb Holdco, LLC ..ccooeeeeeeeennnns Ownership .100.000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No

..| 84-4963817 .. GS AA Vistas HoldCo LLC .. .| Greystar Active Adult Venture I, .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
84-4944902 .. GS AA Vistas Owner LLC ... GS AA Vistas HoldCo LLC .....ccoeeveeeeeeeennns Ownership .100.000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...No
95-1079000 .. PL Gramax Member, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 85-0814463 .. ASI Gramax LLC . |PL Gramax Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Hana Place Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
83-2845622 .. Hana Place JV LLC PL Hana Place Member, LLC . | Qunership ..60.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 83-2862606 .. Hana Place Seattle LLC ... . |Hana Place JV LLC Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Hawkins Press Member, LLC .... Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
87-2075960 .. Hawkins Press Investors JV, LLC ... PL Hawkins Press Member, LLC ... .. [ Ownership ..85.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 951079000 .. PL Heather Estates Member, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
88-3415673 .. Heather Estates JV LLC PL Heather Estates Member, LLC Ownership ..80.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
95-1079000 .. PL Highgate Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

.| 92-1962907 .. Amherst Investors JV LLC . |PL Highgate Member, LLC .... . | Ownership.. .}..95.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
92-2014477 .. KPL Amherst Owner LLC Amherst Investors JV LLC .. Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL/KBS Fund Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 20-8908816 .. Offices at University, LLC . . |PL/KBS Fund Member, LLC .... Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Kierland Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
82-2835217 .. T&L Apartment Investor, LLC PL Kierland Member, LLC Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 82-2851607 .. LAK Apartments, LLC .... .| T8L Apartment Investor, LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
82-2854486 .. TAK Apartments, LLC .... T8L Apartment Investor, LLC .... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL Lakemont Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 81-2465746 .. Overlook at Lakemont Venture LLC . |PL Lakemont Member, LLC .... Ownership.. ..}..88.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL LasCo Owner, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
95-1079000 .. PL Little Italy Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No

..| 84-2725289 .. Little Italy Apartments LLC .|PL Little Italy Member, LLC . . [Ownership.. ..}..69.185 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Loso Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
87-3318882 .. South & Hollis Investors JV LLC PL Loso Member, LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No

..| 86-2243446 .. KA Loso Investors LLC .... . |South & Hollis Investors JV LLC . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
86-2243446 .. KA LOSO Holdings LLC KA Loso Investors LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... .. No
95-1079000 .. PL Milieu Guarantor, LLC ... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0

..| 951079000 .. PL Monterone Member, LLC ... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
..| 82-1850100 .. Monterone Apartment Investor, LLC . . |PL Monterone Member, LLC .. Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... NO..
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95-1079000 .. PL Monte Vista Member, LLC . Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
88-1939284 Monte Vista JV LLC ..... .. |PL Monte Vista Member, LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-1966680 Monte Vista Preservation LP .. [Monte Vista JV LLC .......... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Mortgage Fund, LLC ....... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL One Jefferson Member, LLC . .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
81-3664344 One Jefferson Venture LLC .. .. |PL One Jefferson Member, LLC . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Park Row Member, LLC ..... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
87-3671804 Park Row Apartment Partners, LLC .. .. |PL Park Row Member, LLC .... . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
87-3601538 Park Row Apartments, LLC ... .. |Park Row Apartment Partners, LLC . . [Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Peoria Member, LLC ....... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 205 Peoria Street Owner, LLC . .. |PL Peoria Member, LLC ... Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Radian Member, LLC ....... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
88-3459110 Radian Partners Group LLC ..... .. |PL Radian Member, LLC ...... Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
88-3448107 Radian Partners Property Owner LLC .. |Radian Partners Group LLC . Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
..| 951079000 .. PL Redland Member, LLC ............... . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
81-4254723 .. Redland Road Apartment Investor LLC .... PL Redland Member, LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
95-1079000 .. PL Reno Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
..| 82-1578285 .. NPLC BV Manager LLC . |PL Reno Member, LLC . [Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
82-1595140 .. NPLC BV Investment Company LLC .... NPLC BV Manager LLC Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
95-1079000 .. PL SFR HD Member, LLC . Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No
..| 86-3271879 .. SFR JV-HD LP . |PL SFR HD Member, LLC Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
86-3318561 .. SFR JV-HD Equity LLC .. SFR JV-HD LP Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
86-3292344 .. SFR JV-HD Property LLC SFR JV-HD Equity LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
..| 951079000 .. PL SFR MLS Member, LLC . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
87-1130774 .. SFR JV-2 LP PL SFR MLS Member, LLC . | Qunership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
87-1318011 .. SFR JV-2 Equity LLC SFR JV-2 LP . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No
..| 87-1106735 .. SFR JV-2 Property LLC . . |SFR JV-2 Equity LLC Ownership.. . ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. PL Spectrum Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
9242 West Russell Road Apartment Investors,
81-4621690 .. LLC PL Spectrum Member, LLC Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 951079000 .. PL Stonebriar Member, LLC ...NIA.......|Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-1386887 .. Stonebriar Apartment Investor, LLC .. DE.....[...... NIA....... PL Stonebriar Member, LLC .. | Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. PL Tessera Member, LLC DE.....[..... NIA....... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 83-1584526 .. Tessera Venture LLC . . |PL Tessera Member, LLC .. .. | Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
..| 83-1613080 .. Tessera Owner LLC ...NIA....... | Tessera Venture LLC ... . [Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL Timber lake Member, e [ DB et NIA....... Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
80 South Gibson Road Apartment Investors, LLC|
L L A T A O O N PL Timber lake Member, LLC ......ccovvvrrrnennens Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. PL TOR Member LLC .....eeeeei Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 47-4506277 .. 2803 Riverside Apartment Investors, LLC . . |PL TOR Member LLC .. | Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. PL Towerview Member, LLC .....covvvvrviriiineennnns Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
87-3832863 .. Preston Ridge Holdings JV LLC PL Towerview Member, LLC Ownership ..85.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 951079000 .. PL Town Center Member, LLC . . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
92-2439030 .. Town Center MF Venture LLC .... PL Town Center Member, LLC Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
81-4517667 .. YW 1300 Keller Parkway LLC .............cceeeenns Town Center MF Venture LLC Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 951079000 .. PL Tranquility Lake Member, LLC ........ccccceee | . |Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
87-3715279 .. Tranquil ity Lake Apartment Partners, LLC .... |.. PL Tranquility Lake Member, LLC .. Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
87-3630624 .. Tranquility Lake Apartments, LLC . Tranquility Lake Apartment Partners, LLC . |Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. PL Trelago Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .......ccceveeeennnn Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
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84-3836278 .. Trelago Way Investors JV LLC .... PL Trelago Member, LLC Ownership ..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
95-1079000 PL Tupelo Member, LLC .... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
84-2252135 Tupelo Alley Apartment Investors, LLC . .. |PL Tupelo Member, LLC .......... Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
84-2492971 Tupelo Alley Owner, LLC ..... .. | Tupelo Alley Apartment Investors, LLC ..... |Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
95-1079000 PL Van Buren Member, LLC ... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
81-1841112 1035 Van Buren Holdings, L.L.C. .. |PL Van Buren Member, LLC .. . | Ownership.. ..}..43.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
61-1788296 1035 Van Buren, L.L.C. ... .. | 1035 Van Buren Holdings, L.L.C. .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Vantage Member, LLC ......... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
38-4098145 Vantage Post Oak Apartments, LLC .. .. |PL Vantage Member, LLC ..... . | Ownership.. ..}..90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Wabash Member, LLC .... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . .. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
82-2382409 THC 1333 S. Wabash LLC ... .. |PL Wabash Member, LLC ... . | Ownership.. 90.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Walnut Creek Member, LLC .. .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
85-3269025 Del Hombre Walnut Creek Holdings LLC .. |PL Walnut Creek Member, LLC . . [Ownership.. 75.000 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 PL Wardman Member, LLC ... .. |Pacific Asset Holding LLC . . | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....N0..
..| 951079000 .. Wardman Hotel Owner, L.L.C. . |PL Wardman Member, LLC ..... . | Ownership.. 100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ....No..
95-1079000 .. PL Wilder Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
87-2067254 .. Redwood PL Wilder, LLC ... PL Wilder Member, LLC ... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ....No
..| 87-2067063 .. RPL Wilder, LLC . |Redwood PL Wilder, LLC .. . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... ... No..
95-1079000 .. PL Wilshire Member, LLC . Pacific Asset Holding LLC .... Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... N0
84-1953073 .. Wilshire Apartment Investors, LLC ... PL Wilshire Member, LLC . | Ownership ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... No
..| 84-1953073 .. 1111 Wilshire Owner, LLC ... . [Wilshire Apartment Investors, LLC .. | Ounership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
95-1079000 .. Wildflower Member, LLC Pacific Asset Holding LLC . | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..No
26-2387139 .. Epoch-Wildflower, LLC ....ccoovvereiieniinnnnnens Wildflower Member, LLC Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
. | 46-3586207 .. Pacific Baleine Reinsurance Company . .|Pacific Life Insurance Company . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
46-0831471 .. Pacific Global Asset Management LLC Pacific Life Insurance Company ... .. | Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... N0
04-3244012 .. Cadence Capital Management LLC .... Pacific Global Asset Management LLC ........ Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ... No
..| 951079000 .. Cadence Global Equity GP LLC .... . | Cadence Capital Management LLC .... . [Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ... .. No..
81-4946475 .. Cadence Global Equity Fund L.P. ...... Cadence Global Equity GP LLC .. [ Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... ..No
32-0710746 .. Pacific Asset Management LLC Pacific Global Asset Management LLC ........ Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0
46-5070548 .. PAM Bank Loan GP LLC . Pacific Asset Management LLC .................. Ownership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... N0 e
Pacific Asset Management Bank Loan Fund L.P.
..| 46-5076716 .. ...NIA....... | PAM Bank Loan GP LLC . . |Management. ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
82-5064321 .. PAM CLO Opportunities GP LLC . veee | DEL s NIA....... Pacific Asset Management LLC . | Qunership .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Asset Management CLO Opportunities
82-5046546 .. Fund L.P. oo DE.....[..... NIA....... PAM CLO Opportunities GP LLC ..........uueee. Management...........eevvvvveverereeeeeeeedhernins evinans Pacific Mutual Holding Company
95-1079000 .. Pacific Global Advisors LLC Pacific Global Asset Management LLC ........ Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 36-4770311 .. Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC . .|Pacific Global Asset Management LLC .. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities | GP LLC ...... Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
86-3846394 .. CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities Fund L.P. ..... |..DE.....|...... NIA....... CAA-PPFA Equity Opportunities | GP LLC .... |Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company

..| 95-1079000 ..
92-0846003 ..
83-3631022 ..
..[83-3584534 ..
83-3584534 ..
86-1720494 ..
..|86-1701945 ..
83-1910016 ..
83-1901561 ..
83-1901561 ..

CAA-PPFA Opportunities Il GP LLC
CAA-PPFA Opportunities Fund 11 L.P.
Pacific Co-Invest Credit | GP LLC ...
Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P.
Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund | L.P. ...

Pacific Co-Invest Credit Il GP LLC ............

Pacific Co-Invest Credit Fund Il L.P. .

Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities | GP LLC .... |..

Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund | L.P.
Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund | L.P.

. |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ...

. |Pacific Co-Invest Credit | GP LLC

. |Pacific Co-Invest Credit I GP LLC .

CAA-PPFA Opportunities Il GP LLC ....
Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ...

Pacific Life Insurance Company .
Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ...........

Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ...........
Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities | GP LLC .

. | Ownership..
. | Ownership
. | Ownership
. | Ownership..
. | Ownership

Pacific Life Insurance Company ...............

Ownership
Ownership..
Ownership
Ownership
Ownership

.100.000 ...

.100.000 ...

.100.000 ...
..0.100 ....
..99.900 ...
.100.000 ...
.100.000 ...

.100.000 ...

..0.100 ....

..99.900 ...

Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual
Pacific Mutual

Holding Company ...

Holding Company
Holding Company

Holding Company ...

Holding Company
Holding Company

Holding Company ...

Holding Company
Holding Company
Holding Company
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............................................................................ 86-1814349 .. | ...oevvvvvvvnn | wevvvrenvnennnnn | vvveviiiiiiiiiiiissennnnnnnn. |Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Il GP LLC .. |..DE.....|......NIA....... [Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... |Ownership.........cccceeeuurrurrnnnnnnnnnnnh. 100000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO..cooi]veeee i
Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
............................................................................ 86-1780626 .. | ...evvvvvveenn | wevvvrrnnrnnnnnn | eneiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn | eeeeeeeeeeseeeeseeseeeeeseseseeseeeeseseeeseseessssnesenenes | o2 DEevens] e NIALLL.... [Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities |1 GP LLC |Ownership.......cccceeeveuurennnnnnnnnnnnib.. 0.070 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO...oo]eeeee nis
Pacific Co-Invest Opportunities Fund Il L.P.
.......... 86-1780626 .. F PP PP PP UPPPPPPPPRPPPRY Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership.......cccccvvvvvvvvvvvvnvnnnnnnnnn ..83.790 .. [Pacific Mutual Holding Company

81-2502241 ..
..[81-2527906 ..
81-2527906 ..
82-3306657 ..
..|82-3274195 ..
82-327419%5 ..

Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ...
.|Pacific Private Credit 11 GP LLC .
Pacific Life Insurance Company ...
Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ...
. |Pacific Private Credit 111 GP LLC
Pacific Life Insurance Company

Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
. | Ownership.. ..0.110 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
Ownership ..75.790 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
. | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.. | Ownership.. .. 0.070 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
. | Ownership ..74.370 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company

Pacific Private Credit Fund Il L.P
Pacific Private Credit Fund 11 L.P. ...
Pacific Private Credit 111 GP LLC ...
Pacific Private Credit Fund 111 L.P.
Pacific Private Credit Fund 111 L.P. .........
Pacific Private Credit IV GP LLC ...............

83-1866611 .. Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 83-1842548 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P . |Pacific Private Credit IV GP LLC . . | Ownership.. ..0.080 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
83-1842548 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P. .... Pacific Life Insurance Company ... Ownership ..84.520 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
86-1871009 .. Pacific Private Credit V GP LLC Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ounership .100.000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
..| 86-1843877 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund V L.P. . |Pacific Private Credit V GP LLC .. Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
95-1079000 .. Pacific Private Equity | GP LLC e |- Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... 46-4081630 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund I L.P. ............ | .. DE.....| ......NIA....... [Pacific Private Equity | GP LLC .. Ownership ..0.100 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... 46-4081630 .. Pacific Private Equity Fund | L.P. ............ |..DE.....|......NIA....... |Pacific Life Insurance Company ... Ownership ..78.530 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities 11 GP
........................... 81-2508604 .. LLC . oo | DE.....]......NIA....... [Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... . | Ownership .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO..coou] veeee nis
Pacific Pacific Private Equity Opportunities
............................................................................ 81-2546748 .. | .eevvveeeieinn | evreniniiininnn | e [LPL iieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens |22 DBt et T [LLC eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | OWNETSAIDL b 00110 L | Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... | N0 eeeen s
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund |1
............................................................................ 81-2546748 .. | .eevvvveeeiinn | evveriiiiininnn | e [LPL iieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens |22 DEeeiil] e NIAGLLL.. [Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership........cccocovviivivinnnnnnnnnnnd .. 78.510 ... Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO...oo|eeeee iis
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
............................................................................ 92-0559885 .. | .ieeevervirenn | eeveernnnnininnn | i [ HIBLLC coiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee | WL DB NTALL [Paci fic Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... |Ownership.......cccoceeiviiinnnnnnnnnnnnib.. 0.010 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO...ooi|veeee onis
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
............................................................................ 92-0559885 .. | .ieeeverriiinn | eevvernnirininnn | i [ B LLC ceeiiiieeeeeeeee | DB NTA [T LR e | OWNEPShDL e .. 99,900 .| Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO...oo] e il
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities I1 GP
........................... 82-4117401 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il LP .... oo | DEot] eeenn NTALLLLLL .. | Qunership .. 0.010 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO..coou]veeee nns
........................... 82-4117401 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund Il LP v | DE.....]......NIA....... | Pacific Life Insurance Company ... . | Ownership ..35.710 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO.cooi] eeee i
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities I11 GP
............................................................................ 82-3293185 .. | iiiiiiiiiiinn | eeeeeeennneninen | e [LLC e | W DB NTALLLLLL [Paci fic Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... | Ownership........ccccceiiiiiiiinnnnnnnnn . 100,000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NOoooi]ceeee oois
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund Pacific Private Equity Opportunities |11
............................................................................ 82-3258645 .. | ..eeecrierin [ eeeerieiien | e [T LR e | DB NTAL [ GP LLC e [ OUNETSNTPL e 0,050 L [Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... [....NO.....|.oo wooee
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund
............................................................................ 82-3258645 .. | ..eeeiiiiiiinn | eeeeeeennennnnnn | e [ LD e | L DB NTALLL. [Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership.......cccccooiiiiiiiiiiinnnnnd . 79,770 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NOoooi]eeee oonis
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities IV GP
............................................................................ 831886805 .. | .eevevvevreenn | eevermmmmennnnnn | e [LLC e | W DB NTALLLLLL [Paci fic Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... | Ownership.......cccccciiiiiiiiiiinnnnnnnn . 100,000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NOoooi] eeee oons
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV Pacific Private Equity Opportunities IV GP
............................................................................ 831828750 .. | eevveeeeeeeenn | eeveermmnnnnnnnn | e [LPe eeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeene [ DB NTA L [LLC eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees | OWNETSRIPL e L. 0,040 L. |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... | N0 ol
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV
............................................................................ 831828750 .. | .eeveveerenenn | weveermmnennnnnn | e [LPe eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens | DB o NIALLL.... [Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership.......cccccoooiiiiiiiinnnnnnnnnd .. 79,160 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NOoooi]eeee oons
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities V GP
............................................................................ 86-1953348 .. | ..eoeiiiiiiinn | eeeeeeinieininen | e [LLC e | W DB NTALLLLLL [Paci fic Private Fund Advisors LLC ........... | Ownership.......ccccccoiiiiiiiiiinnnnnnnn . 100,000 ... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NOoooi]eeee oonis
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund V Pacific Private Equity Opportunities V GP
..| 86-1896517 .. L.P. . L |LLC ... Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...

.. |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC
.|Pacific Private Feeder 111 GP, LLC .
Pacific Life Insurance Company ...

..[95-1079000 ..
..[83-3991753 ..
83-3991753 ..

Pacific Private Feeder IIl GP, LLC ..
Pacific Private Feeder Fund 111 L.P.
Pacific Private Feeder Fund III L.P. ...

. | Ownership.. ..}.100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ...
.. | Ownership.. ..0.020 .... |Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
. | Ownership..... ..30.610 ....|Pacific Mutual Holding Company .........
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SCHEDULE Y

STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

1 2 3 4 13 14 15 16
Type If
of Control Control
(Ownership, is Is an
Name of Securities Relation- Board, Owner- SCA
Exchange Domi- ship Management, ship Filing
NAIC if Publicly Traded Names of ciliary to Attorney-in-Fact, Provide Re-
Group Company ID Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Loca- | Reporting Directly Controlled by Influence, Percen- Ultimate Controlling quired?
Code Group Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) Or Affiliates tion Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Other) tage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (Yes/No) *
.......... ...| 951079000 .. Pacific Private Feeder IV GP LLC .... ..DE.....]......NIA....... [Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC ... Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO..coou]veeee nis
.......... ...| 85-3467221 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. .. DE.....]......NIA....... [Pacific Private Feeder IV GP LLC Ownership.. .. |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... [...NO......[..... .....
.......... ...|85-3467221 .. Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. .. ..DE.....|......NIA....... |Pacific Life Insurance Company Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO.oooo|uun weees
.......... ..| 83-1842548 .. Pacific Private Credit Fund IV L.P. .. oo |- DE.....f......NIA....... |Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. . Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ......... |....NO.....|.cees weeee
Pacific Private Equity Opportunities Fund IV
.......... ..| 83-1828750 .. .P. . Pacific Private Feeder Fund IV L.P. . Ownership.. . |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... 85-1055644 .. PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC . .. |Pacific Private Fund Advisors LLC . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... 85-1023345 .. PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P. . |PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC . | Ownership.. .. |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... 85-1023345 .. PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P. .. . |Pacific Life Insurance Company .... . | Ownership.. . |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... ...| 85-1004202 .. CAA PPFA Credit Opportunities Fund | L.P. . PPFA Credit Opportunities | GP LLC .. . | Ownership.. . |Pacific Mutual Holding Company
. 0709 ...|Pacific Life Group .... . |95-3769814 .. Pacific Life & Annuity Company .................. . .|Pacific Life Insurance Company . . | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... 61-1521500 .. Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC ... Pacific Life & Annuity Company . . | Ownership.. . |Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... 61-1521500 .. Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC ... .|Pacific Life Insurance Company . .. | Ownership.. ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... ..|61-1521500 .. Pacific Life Trade Receivable GP LLC .......... [.. Pacific Life Fund Advisors LLC .. . [Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Life Investment Grade Trade
.......... ...|83-0796120 .. Receivable Fund L.P. ..o [ e Pacific Life Trade Receivable GP LLC Management... ..|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... ..| 95-1079000 .. Pacific Life Purchasing LLC .... v |..DE.....[......NIA....... |Pacific Life Insurance Company . | Ownership.. .|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Private Equity Incentive Allocation
.......... 46-4076972 .. | PP Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... |Ownership........cccccvvvvvvvvvvvevnnnnnnnnnb. 100,000 ... [Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... ...| 95-2594489 .. Pacific Select Distributors, LLC ... Pacific Life Insurance Company . . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... ..| 33-0769203 .. Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC Pacific LifeCorp . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
......................... Pacific Life Re Services Limited Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
......................... Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC .................. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Life Re Services Singapore Pte.
......................... Limited .. Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
Pacific Life Re (Shanghai) Information
......................... Consulting Services Co., Ltd ...covvvvvevvvenennns [ .. Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... Pacific Life Services Bermuda Limited .. |Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... 98-1012719 .. Pacific Life Re Global Limited ......... .|Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC .... . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
......................... Pacific Life Re International Limited Pacific Life Re Global Limited .. . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... J IR Pacific Life Re (Australia) Pty Limited ..... Pacific Life Re International Limited ..... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... 46-0520835 .. Pacific Life Re Holdings Limited ....... .|Pacific Life Re International Limited ..... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... 98-0391994 .. Pacific Life Re Limited .... Pacific Life Re Holdings Limited ..... . | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... 98-1018533 .. Pacific Services Canada Limited . |Pacific Life Re Holdings LLC .... .. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
......................... UnderwriteMe Limited Pacific Life Holdings Bermuda Limited ...... |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... UnderwriteMe Technology Solutions Limited ... UnderwriteMe Limited ............................. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... UnderwriteMe North America Corp. .... . [UnderwriteMe Technology Solutions Limited |Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company ..
.......... UnderwriteMe Australia Pty Limited . UnderwriteMe Limited ............................. | Ownership.. .100.000 ...|Pacific Mutual Holding Company
.......... IF 2010-355 N Rock Island LLC . Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... Pacific Funds Series Trust . Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... Pacific Life Foundation ..........cccoeevunnnnnnn Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... Pacific Life Funding, LLC . . |Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence..
.......... Pacific Life Global Funding . Pacific Life Insurance Company . .. | Influence
.......... Pacific Life Global Funding Il .................. Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... | Influence
Pacific Life Insurance Company Retirement
.......... 95-1079000 .. Incentive Savings Plan ........ccooeeiiiiiiiininnns Pacific Life Insurance Company ............... | Influence
.......... ..| 951079000 .. Pacific Life Short Term Funding, LLC . .|..DE.. Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence
.......... Pacific Pilot Funding ....... ..CYM. . |Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence..
.......... Pacific Pilot Funding Il . ..CYM. .|Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence..
.......... Pacific Select Fund .......ccccceeeiiiiinnnnnnn. | MALLL. Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence.....ccoeeeeiiiiiinnnes
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SCHEDULE Y

STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

1 2 3 4 13 14 15 16
Type If
of Control Control

(Ownership, is Is an

Name of Securities Relation- Board, Owner- SCA

Exchange Domi- ship Management, ship Filing

NAIC if Publicly Traded Names of ciliary to Attorney-in-Fact, Provide Re-

Group Company ID Federal (U.S.or Parent, Subsidiaries Loca- | Reporting Directly Controlled by Influence, Percen- Ultimate Controlling quired?

Code Group Name Code Number RSSD CIK International) Or Affiliates tion Entity (Name of Entity/Person) Other) tage Entity(ies)/Person(s) (Yes/No) *
Trestles CLO 2017-1, Ltd. ..... Pacific Life Insurance Company .... Influence ....N0...... . 0001
Trestles CLO |1, Ltd. ....cceeeet Pacific Life Insurance Company .... Influence .. NO...... . 0001
Trestles CLO |11, Ltd. ...... Pacific Life Insurance Company .... Influence .. NO...... . 0001
Trestles CLO IV, Ltd. . Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence.... . NO...... . 0001
Trestles CLO V, Ltd. .. Pacific Life Insurance Company . Influence.... .. NO...... . 0001
Trestles CLO VI, Ltd. .... Pacific Life Insurance Company .... Influence . NO...... . 0001

Asterisk

Explanation

0001 ............

Entities over which Pacific Life Insurance Company has significant influence or beneficial INTErest, DU Tithle 0 MO OWNEISNID. euiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e et e e sttt e e bt e st e e e st e e e s seeesase e e st e e e asaeeeabe e e s st e oo se e e eab e e e ass e e ease e e ea s e e oA st e e oAb e e e eab e e e an s e e oAbt e e an b e e oo s s e e eabe e e on b e e e Ast e e e as e e e enb e e oo sb e e en b e e e nnbeeensaeennbeeennbeeennaeennne




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code will
be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following
the interrogatory questions.

Response
Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? ..............ccccccveveenn NO
Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? ...... NO

Will the Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXV be filed with the state of domicile and

€lECtTONICAIlY With The NAIC? .........ooeieieeeeiee ettt ettt ae et s e ee s e te s et es s s saete s et ee s s saetes et esenssaesesesesensssesetasasensssetesasasensnseaetesasenssensesas NO
Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXV be filed with the state of

domicile and electronically with the NAIC? ...
Will the Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification for Implied Guaranteed Rate Method required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI be

filed with the state of domicile and electronically With the NAIC? ..............ccoeuieioiiieeee et eeea e ee sttt es s sae et s s s ae e seneneeen NO
Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI (Updated Average

Market Value) be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC? ..o NO
Will the Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI (Updated Market Value)

be filed with the state of domicile and electronically With the NAIC? .............cccceueuiiiieeececeeeeeeeeeeceete e e et ee e st et es e eae e esen et senns YES
Will the Life PBR Statement of Exemption be filed with the state of domicile by July 1st and electronically with the NAIC with the

second quarterly filing per the Valuation Manual (by August 15)? (2nd Quarter Only) The response for 1st and 3rd quarters should be

N/A. A NO response resulting with a bar code is only appropriate in the 2nd quarter. In the case of an ongoing statement of exemption,

enter "SEE EXPLANATION" and provide as an explanation that the company is utilizing an ongoing statement of exemption. .............. N/A

YES

AUGUST FILING

Will the regulator-only (non-public) Communication of Internal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile
and electronically with the NAIC (as a regulator-only non-public document) by August 1? The response for 1st and 3rd quarters should
be N/A. A NO response resulting with a bar code is only appropriate in the 2nd QUArET. ............ccociiiiiiii e N/A

Explanation:

Bar Code:

9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 3 4 9§ 0 0
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 3 3 6 5 0
Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification required by Actuarial Guideline
XXXV [Document Identifier 445]
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 3 4 4 5 0 0 01
Reasonableness of Assumptions Certification for Implied Guaranteed Rate
Method required by Actuarial Guideline XXXVI [Document Identifier 447]
9 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 3 4 4 7 0 0 0 0 1
Reasonableness and Consistency of Assumptions Certification required by
Actuarial Guideline XXXVI [Document Identifier 448]
g 7 2 6 8 2 0 2 3 4 4 8 0 0 0 0 1

o
—

0 1
0 1

EY
—

o
— T E—
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Liabilities Line 25

1 2
Current December 31
Statement Date Prior Year
2504, CONTINGENT TESEIVE ..oeoviiieieeeeceeeecee ettt ettt ettt e st e s et et e et e s et e s et ese s es st esesess s esessesensesesseseasesenns foresereeseninens 10,000,000 |................. 10,000,000
2505, OEher THADT TTTTES ittt bbbt a bbb e s s et e s s b b e b esene e e s s sebesenenannsnns [oresenensnsesenas 3,189,095 ..o 5,577,297
2597.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 13,189,095 15,577,297

15



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUI

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

TY COMPANY

1

Year to Date

2
Prior Year Ended
December 31

1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOr YEA .......cc..oiiiiiiiiieieeeee ettt saeesneenesnesneees [eneensennensee s e nsesnseenseenns [orteeite ettt
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time Of @CQUISITION ..ottt e st e et e e st e saeesaeesseeseeseesesnneennes [oeeteetenes et e s et e st e e ens [oeeie ettt
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition guum..........gum.......... omm ...
3. Current year change in encumbrances ...............]
4. Total gain (loss) on disposals .............c......
5. Deduct amounts received on disposals .....
6. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted
7. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impailiiient reCOllized .8
8. Deduct current year’s depreciation
9. Book/adjusted carrying value at the end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4-5+6-7-8)
10. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
11. Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)
SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION
Mortgage Loans
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year to Date December 31
1. Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 Of Prior YEAr ..........cccvovviriririeueeeeninesisiseieieeenes feeeeeieenns 403,314,565 |................ 377,880,394
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition .... 48,629,249
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition ....
3. Capitalized deferred interest and other
4. Accrual of discount
5. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
6. Total gain (loss) on disposals s
7. Deduct amounts received on disposals ... 23,218,246
8. Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points (137,570)
9. Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest (114,403)
10. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment reCOgNIZEA ...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiii e
11. Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10) .........
12. Total valuation allowance
13.  Subtotal (Line 11 plus Line 12) .
14. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
15. Statement value at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14) 435,969,637 403,314,565
SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION
Other Long-Term Invested Assets
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year to Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PHOT YEA ..........ccucuevvceceeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeseeeaeeeiesesessae e sesessasaeeesesesanasaesenannas |oene 25,790,507 ....25,909,254
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition ....
3. Capitalized deferred interest and other
4. Accrual of discount
5. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
6. Total gain (loss) on disposals ...
7. Deduct amounts received on disposals
8. Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation
9. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value
10. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized
11. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6-7-8+9-10)
12.  Deduct total NONAAMItEEA @MOUNTS ..ottt ettt et e e a e e e st e saeesse e st e nseeseenseenseenseeneesnsesseenne [osesnsenseeiseeiseeite et e etenns [oreeseesteeeeessesaeenaeenaeenes
13.  Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12) 25,802,430 25,790,507
SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION
Bonds and Stocks
1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year to Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 Of PriOr YE&I ..........ccccuevvieeeuereieieeieieieieesssesesesssseesenes |eecececeses 5,039,358,155 |............ 4,537,172,225
2. Cost of bonds and stocks acquired ...714,268,358
3. Accrual of discount
4. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
5. Total gain (loss) on disposals
6. Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of
7. Deduct amortization of premium
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value
9. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized
10. Total investment income recognized as a result of prepayment penalties and/or acceleration fees ....
11. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9+10)
12. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
13. Statement value at end of current period (Line 11 minus Line 12) 5,440,608,072 5,039,358, 155
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity

During the Current Quarter for all Bond
1

s and Preferred Stock by NAIC Designation

NAIC Designation

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Beginning
of Current Quarter

2

Acquisitions
During
Current Quarter

3

Dispositions
During
Current Quarter

4

Non-Trading Activity
During
Current Quarter

5
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

End of
First Quarter

6
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

End of
Second Quarter

7
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

End of
Third Quarter

8
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
December 31

Prior Year

N o o WD

1. NAIC 1 (a)
NAIC 2 (a)
NAIC 3 (a) ...
NAIC 4 (a)
NAIC 5 (a)
NAIC 6 (a)
Total Bonds

BONDS

............ 2,698,623,540
............ 2,250,784 ,587
................. 71,848,410
................... 3,906,227
...................... 489,038

8,114,509

................ 108,843,189
................ 334,389,897
................... 5,955,780
.......................... 7,728

1,564,805

....................... 443,782
...................... 247,908
....................... (29,739)
....................... (12,932)

(176,636)

............ 2,791,392,315
............ 2,556,614,794
................. 76,962,547
................... 3,860,645
...................... 484,275

6,373,068

............ 2,698,623,540
............ 2,250,784 ,587
................. 71,848,410
................... 3,906,227
...................... 489,038

8,114,509

5,033,766,311

449,196,594

47,747,390

472,129

5,435,687,644

5,033,766,311

10. NAIC3
11. NAIC4
12. NAIC5
13. NAIC6
14. Total Preferred Stock

PREFERRED STOCK

15. Total Bonds and Preferred Stock

5,033,766,311

449,196,594

47,747,390

5,033,766,311

(a) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of short-term and cash equivalent bonds by NAIC designation:

NAIC 1 §

0; NAIC2 $

0 ; NAIC3 $

0 NAIC4$

0 ; NAIC5 $




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Schedule DA - Part 1 - Short-Term Investments

NONE

Schedule DA - Verification - Short-Term Investments

NONE
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - VERIFICATION

Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31, prior year (LiNE 10, PHIOF YEAT) ........ccviveeiuerereiriesiaetesessessesesesssssessesesesassssssssesessssssssesesesassssssssesasassssns sesesesessssses (50,723,415)
Cost Paid/(Consideration RECEIVEA) ON AAGIIONS .............ceveiiieieieeteiiieesetesetesesssesese st s e sese s ssssesesesssssssesesesssssssesesessssssssesesessssssssesesesesssassesesesss | tetbebesssntscsseetann 361,130
Unrealized Valuation INCrEASE/(AECIEASE) .............cuoviurueueieiiseieseseseissesesese st sassssesesesss s sssesese s ssssesesese s s s ses et et s s asssses et sss s e ses et sss s sssesesesssnansesesesanns eeestssssietenas 38,516,097

SSAP No. 108 adjustments

Total gain (10SS) 0N tErMINALION FECOGNIZEA ........iitiitiitiitiiti ittt bbb bbb bbb E e E R E A b E 4R A E e e E A E e e b E e E e E e e b e e b e e bt e bt e b e e b e e beabens Eeabeabeasesteareasessearesenare e
Considerations received/(paid) ON tEMMINGHIONS ..ottt s et ea e st e st e st et e s e e st e st e st e st et et et et e e et et et etes Sabeaseareare e
AAMOTHZATION ...ttt s8££ s R b s s 2 bR b e s bbbttt iseeni e (855,895)
....................... (37,664)
...................... (26,110)
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period (LiNes 14+2+3+4+5-8+7+8+9) .........cocvueuiueieiiiieeieieieiseseieseiisssese et ssese s ssanaes stsssesesssnses (12,265,857)

Adjustment to the Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of hedged item

Total foreign exchange change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

DedUCt NONAAMILIEA @SSELS ......ccueiiiiiitiiitieti bbbttt a et h et h e e b e e b e e bt e bt e b e e et e ehe e eh e e 4 b e o1 h £ e b e e bt e b e e et e e et e eb bt s beeab e e abeenbeeabe eeabeeareeateenteereaeeaeearees

Statement value at end of current period (LiNe 10 MINUS LINE T1) ....cviiuiueuiiiiiiiieietiiee ettt ettt et be st s bbb sssnse bbb s sssnses b sassnns ebebesasnessees (12,265,857)

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - VERIFICATION

Futures Contracts

Book/Adjusted carrying value, December 31 of Prior YEar (LINE 6, PHOT YEAT)...........c.cvoccueueueeeeeeeeeesesesesesssesesesesssesesesesesssassssssasssssssssesesssssssssesassanas <eesassssssesesasns 9,991,629
Cumulative cash change (Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote - Cumulative Cash Change COIUMNY) ............c.ovcucueuiiereececeeeieeeeeaes eeeseeeeeeeennnnas (285,291)
Add:
Change in variation margin on open contracts - Highly Effective Hedges
3.11 Section 1, Column 15, current year to date MiNUS ..........cccceiiriiiiiiis e,
3.12 Section 1, COIUMN 15, PIIOT YA .....ccuiiiiiiiiiie ittt see s eesseese e se s s b s e e seabesaesssessessressressresareeas
Change in variation margin on open contracts - All Other
3.13 Section 1, Column 18, current year to date MinUS ............ccccoeveveveeeies covverereenenenas (7,158,761)
5,415,650 ......c.c....... (12,574,411) oo (12,574,411)

3.14 Section 1, Column 18, prior year

Add:
Change in adjustment to basis of hedged item
3.21 Section 1, Column 17, current year to date MinUS ..........cccceeiiriiiiiiis e,
3.22 Section 1, COIUMN 17, PHIOT YEAT .....c.cveveeeeeeeeieeeveteeeeieeeeeeeevetesesssssesenes eeresesssseseseseenesesees 15 e (115)
Change in amount recognized
3.23 Section 1, Column 19, current year to date MiNUS ...........cccccoeveveveeeies covrerereeienenas (7,158,761)
3.24 Section 1, Column 19, Prior YEAr PIUS ............c.cueveuiuiieeeeeeeieiereseiieeenes ereseresesseseneees 5,415,650
3.25 SSAP NO. 108 @QJUSIMENTS .........ocvivevivieieieeecie ettt ettt eaessae s e <eeseseeaesesesbesebesenetaeseans aeaesessesesens (12,574,411) oo (12,574 ,526)
SUDLOLAl (LINE 3.1 MUNUS LINE 3.2) ...eeeeeeeeececeeee et teee e caeaete et s s aeeese s s s sasseseses s ssssseeeses s ssssssses s e ssssssseses s s sssnseses s ssansnsesesssssssesesessssssnsssessssssanen Snsnsesesesassanassesasasan 115
Cumulative variation margin on terminated contracts during the year .............ccooiiiiiiiiii e
Less:
4.21 Amount used to adjust basis of hedged item ...
4.22 AMOUNE FTECOGNIZEM ...ttt ettt e niees shesssessreesreesresstesassaasaans
4.23 SSAP NO. 108 @QJUSTMENLS .....cotiiiiiiiiii ittt beeer e sbe s s e s sbe e abe s bessbessbeeaesassessaa e e sreas
510 o) o) =TI (g Lo o g UL I L= OO
Dispositions gains (losses) on contracts terminated in prior year:
5.1 Total gain (loss) recognized for tErMINALIONS IN PIIOT YA .........oiuiiitiiitieie ettt ettt e e et ea et eae e sheeeh e e ehe e b e e a bt ea bt ea bt ee st eae e ehe e eheeebeeabeebeen Seemeeeasesaessaesaesaessaeeaeeas
5.2 Total gain (loss) adjusted into the hedged item(s) for terminations IN PrIOT YEAT ..ot e et e e e e eae e s Sesaeesaeeeaessaesaesaesaaeeaae s
Book/Adjusted carrying value at end of current period (LINES 1+2+3.3-4.3-5.1-5.2) .......ccvueueueeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeetesesesesesesesesesasaesesesessssaesssssesassssssesesassanas <eesassssssesesanns 9,706,453
Deduct total NONAAMIEA @MOUNLS ..ot e oo e e e e e h e e E e oo oo e e e E e e R e e R e £ e e S Ee £ R e e R oo E e e e e e e e e R e e R e e R e s e e ee e e e e saeseeseeseeaae s maeemeenteeeneesses e e eneeneenees

Statement value at end of current Period (LINE 6 MINUS LINE 7) ........c.ovcrueueieeieeeeceeteieeeeeecaeteteseeesscaete et esesssaesesesesessssesasesessssesesesasassssssesesasesssssansasasansnas Sansesesesesannas 9,706,453
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1 - Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions (RSATs) Open

NONE

Schedule DB-Part C-Section 2-Reconciliation of Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Open

NONE
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - VERIFICATION

Verification of Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, Fair Value and Potential Exposure of all Open Derivative Contracts

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIMN 14 ... cuiuieiiieereeseeeeee e eeseesee e see s eeseeseesees e s e e e £ 8 £E 284584282 s ettt nrens | eesessensensinns (12,265,857)

Part B, Section 1, Column 15 plus Part B, Section 1 Footnote - Total Ending Cash BalanCe.................cceueueeeioieieieieieeees eoererenesenseeenns 9,706,458

TOtal (LINE 1 PIUS LINE 2) ..ottt ettt sttt sa s e s s s s e s esesessassssesesesesssnsnnsnsnenenenenines s (2,559,399)
Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN B .....eueuiueeeereereeeeeeeee e s s eese s ees s e e e ee e ee e s e e e s s s s e e e e e e e e e e et e s s s e s ess et eenessnnnes eesessesssniinni 12,334,070

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 7 ....uieieieeeeeeeeece e ceese s eese s ees s e e e 2 e e s s s et e e seetnes eesessssscnaions (14,893,468)

Total (Line 3 Minus LiN€ 4 MINUS LINE 5) .....ooiuiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt sbe bt snesnnseeniees e

Fair Value Check

Part A, Section 1, Column 16 (12,265,857)

Part B, SECHON 1, COIUMN 13 ... .ottt et ettt ettt ettt et ettt et et et et et et et e e e e et et e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeanee aaneaeesesreareas (2,329,948)

TOtal (LINE 7 PIUS LINE 8) ..ottt ettt s st et et eanss s s sesesesesesnnnensseneseseninenenes e (14,595,805)
Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN O ...t eeeesees s es s ee e ee e e s s e s es s s e e eeseennines | eesessessesseninns 2,650,488

Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMN 10 ...t eeeeeeesessees s eeseesees e e e e e eseeeees e s e s es s es e s e e e e e e ee e e e e e s sseesesseennnes | eesessssscnaions (17,246,293)

Total (Line 9 minus Lin€ 10 MINUS LINE T1) .eouiiiiiiiiii ittt sttt st sbeesnesnesnesneneesies i

Potential Exposure Check

Part A, SECHON 1, COIMN 27 ....uiuuiuuiiaiiiiiieiieisetsei et se b se sttt eniee | sosessesinsinsneas 5,370,178
Part B, SECHON 1, COIIMN 20 ......cuuiiierieeererteeseseessesssessesssessesssessess s st sessess st aes st eessesb bbbttt eenens | eosanisssesnsisneas 9,706,458
Part D, SECHON 1, COIUMMN T2 ...ttt tseneas | sosesinsinsinians 15,076,636
Total (Line 13 plus Line 14 MINUS LINE 15) ....c..iiiiiiiiiiiicee et snesnennenens i
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - VERIFICATION

(Cash Equivalents)

1 2
Prior Year Ended
Year To Date December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 Of PriOF YEAT ..........c.c.cucueueuiieeeieteeeeeeeeee ettt eaeass s s s sesesessnnnas [ereseneenennnens 311,071,073 | 76,238,825
2. Cost Of Cash eqUIVAIENTS ACGUIFET ..........c.c.ciuiiieieeeieeceeecee ettt ettt ettt e s e e s s st sesesesessssas s s sesesesessssansnas |eeesenenensnnnes 296,107,135 |........... 1,008,845,399
3. ACCTUAL OF AISCOUNT ...t e e e e e e e s e e ae e s e e aeeaeeae e e ese e e e sessesseeseensanannns [onnmmnamnsensens et e e et e neees [eeiesee et e e
4. Unrealized valuation iNCrEaSE (AECTEASE) ......ccueiiuiiuiiiiiii it riiertee sttt ettt seesaeesheesheesbeeabe e bt enbeemeeansesseesheesbeesbeenbeeseeseenesns [esseeisesnesiessesssnssesinnsns [oeseessesssessesiaeseessaesaaens
5. Total gain (I0SS) ON AISPOSAIS ......eeuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiti ettt ettt ettt a e e e ae e te e st e st eaeeeaeeeaeeeaeeeseenseeseenseenseanseanseeneeeneenseenseenseenneansens |osessssssisisssisesiaesinesaesns [oaessesaeseesaessaessne e eaes
6. Deduct consideration received 0N ISPOSAIS ............c.c.cviviueuiueuiiiieeeeeieieteseeeses et et et eteseses et et et ssesesesssssssesssesesesesessssasasssasaseses [oesesessssensnas 274,000,000 |...cccvevencne 774,013,150
7. Deduct amortization Of PrEMIUM ........ciii ittt ettt ettt e he e s bt e she e be e bt eabeea bt eaeesaeesaeesbeesbee bt enbeenbeennesnnesnnes [oosessnessnsisssisesiaesiaesaeans [oaesseseeseeseesaessae e eaes
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE ............couiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaie ettt s sree e s [ooeesiie s ees oaesse s s e s s
9. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment r€COGNIZEM ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiieie e ene [oee s [oaesee s
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 142+3+4+5-6-7+8-9) ..........cceceiiriiiererereeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeesesens fereeeeeeeeens 333,178,208 |................ 311,071,073
11.  Deduct total NoNadmitted @MOUNLS ...t e e e e e s e s neaees [ermmnmaeeeseees e s e saeeennes [eeeees e e e e e
12. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 333,178,208 311,071,073
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Schedule A - Part 2 - Real Estate Acquired and Additions Made

NONE

Schedule A - Part 3 - Real Estate Disposed

NONE

EO1
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE B - PART 2

Showing All Mortgage Loans ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE During the Current Quarter

1 Location 4 5 6 7 8 9
2 3 Additional

Loan Actual Cost at Investment Made Value of Land

Loan Number City State Type Date Acquired Rate of Interest Time of Acquisition After Acquisition and Buildings
220801601 ... CHICAGO ... 01/10/2023 .vvvere |oveeeeeeerreeer e 6.915 19,400,000 31,297,500
223620101 ... AUSTIN 03/07/2023 ... . ... 6.897 19,900,000 i 47,997,000
223620201 LAS VEGAS .. irriiiiiiiiiiii i sttt s s et eiii e e s ceeai s e e e e e s e e st ea e e s s e rra e s e e rraanas 03/14/2023 ....oooovn foeiiiiiiiii 7.510 17,123,304 | evveiiiiiiii i o aaaa 33,636,646
0599999. Mortgages in good standing - Commercial mortgages-all other 56,423,304 112,931,146
0899999. Total Mortgages in good standing 56,423,304 112,931, 146

1699999. Total -

Restructured Mortgages

2499999. Total -

Mortgages with overdue interest over 90 days

3299999. Total -

Mortgages in the process of foreclosure

3399999 Totals 56,423,304 112,931, 146
Showing All Mortgage Loans DISPOSED Transferred or Repaid During the Current Quarter
1 Location 4 5 Change in Book Value/Recorded Investment 14 15 16 17 18
2 3 Book Value/ 8 9 10 1" 12 13 Book Value/

Recorded Current Recorded

Investment Year's Other- Total Investment Foreign

Excluding Unrealized Current Than- Capitalized Change Total Foreign| Excluding Exchange Realized Total

Accrued Valuation Year's Temporary Deferred in Exchange Accrued Gain Gain Gain

Loan Date Disposal Interest Increase |(Amortization)| Impairment | Interest and | Book Value | Change in Interest on Consid- (Loss) on (Loss) on (Loss) on
Loan Number City State Type Acquired Date Prior Year | (Decrease) | /Accretion | Recognized Other (8+9-10+11) | Book Value Disposal eration Disposal Disposal Disposal
210970301 v ARLINGTON .vvvvvvvvvvrnrnnrnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnns fornnnnnnnnnnnnnn L R N 02/10/2011 ... ... 02/01/2023 ... |..covvee 8,766,686 ....cevvvvrrnrnnnnnnn fooviiiiiiinnns 2R L T O Y N 2,303 |eeeeiiieieieiieneens e [ 8,768,989 |.....cooeeiiiiiiiiins e o,
211620101 ...oooeveiiieii MILPITAS L. e CAuveeeeiininniins |oveeeees v fonens 04/07/2011 .....|...... 03/30/2023 .....|........ 14,202,898 14,232,293
0199999. Mortgages closed by repayment 22,969,585 23,001,282
206630401 ... MARKHAM .o i [0 ) AR N 01/08/2007 .....foeeeeeeiiies eeeeeeeeen [ 2,293,795
210620401 ....uunniiiiiiiinn [SANCJOSE Lo [ CAen e [ 07/28/2010 11,310,319
210800501 ... |ATLANTA ... .. 12/16/2010 ..... ....32,422,950 |.
210970201 ... | PEBBLE BEACH . .. 10/01/2010 ..... 27,227,518 |.
211900301 ... | HOUSTON ... ...09/13/2011 ..... .8,982,392 |.
213000101 . | HOUSTON . ...06/27/2013 ..... 18,313,715 |.
215900201 . 09/03/2015 ..o fovvvvvninins ceviiiiiin |t 9,570,433
110,121,123

0599999 Totals 133,090,707 38,793 38,793 26,110 23,986,454




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Schedule BA - Part 2 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Acquired and Additions Made

NONE

Schedule BA - Part 3 - Other Long-Term Invested Assets Disposed, Transferred or Repaid

NONE
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

03

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
NAIC
Designation,
NAIC
Designation
Modifier
and
SVO
Number of Paid for Accrued Admini-
CcusIP Date Shares of Interest and strative
Identification Description Foreign Acquired Name of Vendor Stock Actual Cost Par Value Dividends Symbol
195325-EG-6 ......... REPUBLIC OF COLOMBIA SR NT .. | IR IR 01/24/2023 ..... J P MORGAN SECURITIES INC 5,955,780 |eevvuneieeinnniens 6,000,000 |... 3AFE e
77586R-AS-9 .........[ROMANIA SR NT 144A ............ .. |D.. TP 01/05/2023 ..... HSBC SECURITIES T I 4,973,150 |.oeveeiiiiiiiiinnnns 5,000,000 |... 2.CFE .. ..
0309999999. Subtotal - Bonds - All Other Governments 10,928,930 11,000,000 XXX
03028P-M*-4 .........[ AMERICAN TRNS CO SR NT .... 01/18/2023 ..... CITIGROUP GLOBAL MKT INC .... ..10,000,000 |. ....10,000,000 ... 1EZ ...
031162-DT-4 . .| AMGEN INC SR NT .. 02/15/2023 CITIGROUP SECURITIES INC . 4,992,800 |. .. 5,000,000 |. 2.AFE ..
042731-AD-3 . .. | ARROW ELECTRONICS INC SR NT . 02/27/2023 J P MORGAN SECURITIES INC 9,998,100 |. .10,000,000 |. 2.CFE .. .
04621X-AP-3 ......... ASSURANT INC SR NT 02/23/2023 ..... WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. ...... ..10,000,000 |... 2BFE .oonnennn

05946X-P8-0 ......... BANC OF AMERICA FUNDING CORP 2005-6 2A13 ...
055531-AA-5 ......... BLP COMMERCIAL MTG TR 2023-IND CL A

01/01/2023 ..... INTEREST CAPITALIZATION
...... 02/17/2023 .....[CITIGROUP SECURITIES INC ....

4.A FM
1.AFE

.. 14,962,019 |. ..15,000,000 |...

05583J-AN-2 ......... BPCE SA SRNT 144A ...eiiiiiiiiiiiii i ssnneeeeeseens. | Do ol 01/10/2023 ..... J P MORGAN SECLRITIES INC ....10,000,000 |. ....10,000,000 |... 2.AFE
127656-A*-7 . ..| CAERUS GNB ABS | LLC . BANK OF AMERICA NA ......... .. 4,998,860 |. ..5,000,000 | 1.GPL ..
14040H-CY-9 . ..| CAPITAL ONE FINANCIAL CO SR NT .. MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL SERVICES LLC . .10,000,000 |. .10,000,000 |. 2.AFE ..
12530M-AA-3 . .| CF HIPPOLYTA 188 LLC 2020-1 CL A1 144A . CANTOR FITZGERALD & COMPANY ..1,766,600 |. .. 1,957,537 |. 1.DFE ..
23636A-BF-7 DANSKE BANK A/S SR NT 144A | S R 01/04/2023 ..... J P MORGAN SECLRITIES INC ... ..15,000,000 | .... 15,000,000 |... 2.AFE
25755T-AJ-9 DOMINOS PIZZA MSTR 2018-1A CL A2l 144A ....ociiiiiiiiie s [ e [ 02/02/2023 ..... GOLDMAN, SACHS & €O .eeeeeiieiieee ettt e e e e e sines [oreeeee e e e e e esireeeeeeeens [oneeeeeeeennene.n0,212,046 9,575,000 |... 2.AFE
30161N-BH-3 . .| EXELON CORP SR NT ....vvvviiiiiiiiiinannne 01/12/2023 EXCHANGE ............. ..5,000,000 | 2.BFE

35564K-P3-7 .
207932-AA-2 .

.20,000,000 |
. 15,000,000 |.

..|FHLMC - STACR 2023-DNA1 CL M1A 144A
..|FNVA - CAS 2023-R01 CL 1M1 144A ....
.| FNMA - CAS 2023-R02 CL 1M1 144A .

03/06/2023
01/11/2023

BANK OF AMERICA NA
BANK OF AMERICA NA ...

2.A2
2.AZ

.20,000,000 |
. 15,000,000 |.

20755A-AB-8 ........ 02/06/2023 WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A .25,000,000 |. .25,000,000 |. 202
36830B-AF-2 .........|GC TREASURY CENTRE CO GUARNT 1444 .. CITIGROUP SECURITIES INC . 4,217,700 5,000,000 2.B FE
37959P-AC-1 . .| GLBL SC FINANCE SRL 2020-2A CL A 144A ROYAL BANK OF CANADA ...... 7,300,310 8,199,717 1.F FE ..
39541E-AC-7 GREENSAIF PIPELINES BIDC SR SEC T44A ..vevevevereienesieserienesieneseeseseeieseeseneesenessenessenens | Devovvienvniens fovenes 02/09/2023 ... BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES CORP ....veviuvevereteseteneeteseesenessenessesessesesseseseeseessensssenesseens |ouessesensssensssesessesessesensene foosesessesenseenennens 5,000,000 [..veveeereerreiins 5,000,000 |... 1.F FE
44891A-CB-1 HYUNDAI CAPITAL AMERICA SR NT 144 ...iuviviieeeieeiieeesieeeseeteseeseeesesssessssenesnenesnenesnens | eevenensenenne |ouenes 03/28/2023 ... BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC ... ... 14,945,700 |. ... 15,000,000 |... 2.A FE
459200-KZ-3 . .| 1BM CORP SR NT 01/30/2023 GOLDMAN, SACHS & CO .19,890,400 |. .20,000,000 |. 1.G FE ..
74445P-AG-7 INDONESIA ASAHAN ALUMINI SR NT 144A .....viuivenieeeeeeieneeeereseeieseeseseesesesseessesssesessesesnes | Duvevereresens Jovenes 02/08/2023 ... CITIGROUP SECURITIES INC . 8,927,500 |. ....10,000,000 |... 2.C FE
494550-BU-9 ......... | KINDER MORGAN ENER PART CO GUARNT .......oveuevemeueneeeseseeseneenesnsenensenessenessesensesensesennes | eeveveneinnes Jouenes 01/26/2023 ... GOLDMAN, SACHS & €O vvvevnereneatenereenesteseseeseseseeeseseesenessenessesessesessesessesensesensesenes |oensesensssensssesessesesseensene fooseessesenseenesnens 4,857,600 [..veveeereiriiiiins 5,000,000 ... 2.B FE
(5847%-AE-3 . .| MOSAIC FOREST MANAGEMENT LTD SEC SER 5 . . 01/03/2023 EXCHANGE .10,000,000 |. .10,000,000 |. 2.APL ..
639057-AJ-7 NATHEST GRP PLC SR NT ..viuvvineerencetencnieneseeneseenessenesneseseesensesensssensssenessenessenesnenenes | Devorvrenvnens |ovens 02/27/2023 ... NATHEST MARKET SECURITIES INC wvvvuvereevesesresesseseeeseseeseseesesessesessesessesensesessssensesennnse |oreneesensssensssesessesenssensane fooseensesensenenennens 5,000,000 [..eeveeereerniiins 5,000,000 |... 1.6 FE .
6533K-Ca-1 ......... NEXTERA ENERGY CAPITAL 00 GUARNT .....eieiueeereeeeeeseeseeseeseeseeneeneesessensensnssnesensnnnnnsnes | sesesvesinnee |oeeend 02/06/2023 ... MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL SERVICES LLC ... ... 14,992,650 |. ... 15,000,000 |... 2AFE o
68389X-C0-6 ......... ORACLE CORP SR NT ...ttt snesnennenne | cesiesnsnss Jovennd 02/02/2023 ... BANK OF ANERICA NA ... 10,005,800 |. ....10,000,000 |... 2BFE e
69145C-AA-2 OXFORD FIN FNDG TR 2023-TA CL A2 144A ...ouvoveeieeeieieeieeeeeeieteeeeteseeeesesieeeseessenesneseenes | eeverenneennes |oenes 01/27/2023 ... BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC ... ..15,000,000 |. ..15,000,000 |... 1FZ ..
69145C-AC-8 . .| OXFORD FIN FNDG TR 2023-1A CL B 144A 01/27/2023 BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC 5,000,000 |. 5,000,000 |. 202
71568P-AH-2 PERUSAHAAN LISTRIK NEGAR SR NT 144A 02/01/2023 ... GOLDMAN, SACHS & €O vvvvenereneareseesesseseseseesessesessesaseasenessessssesessessssesessesassesasseseses |oessesessssesssesessesessasnssase foesesessesessesaneasens 1,980,000 [.vvveneerenraeenennns 2,000,000 |... 2.BFE ..
75513E-0S-8 ......... RAYTHEON TECH CORP SR NT ..cuvevreteseteneeteneeteseetese s snesesneneseeneseesesesnenesnenesnenesnenes | eevennneinnnes |ovenes 02/23/2023 ... CITIGROUP SECURITIES INC ... 9,982,200 |. ....10,000,000 |... 2AFE o
758750-AC7 ......... REGAL REXNORD CORP SR NT 144A .....evuveviieueiereieteseeseeesesessesessesessesesnesessesessesessssanes | eeeressenenes |oenes 01/09/2023 ... J P MORGAN SECURITIES INC ... .... 14,978,850 |. ... 15,000,000 |... 2.CFE o
758750-AF0 ......... REGAL REXNORD CORP SR NT 144A ....vuvviieiieeteeeteneesenesneneseeneseenessenesnesessesessssensssenes | eeenseiennes |ouenes 01/09/2023 ... J P MORGAN SECURITIES INC ... 14,954,100 |. ..... 15,000,000 |... 2.CFE
810064-AA-3 ........ SCOTT TRUST 2023-SFS CL A T44A ..voveeeeiieteeeteeeteseeieeeieseseesseeeneseesessesessesessesesssenes | eeseessenenes |oenes 02/24/2023 ... GOLDMAN, SACHS & €O ....10,000,000 |. .....10,000,000 |... 1.A FE .
854502-A8-0 STANLEY BLACK & DECKER | SR NT .. 03/01/2023 WIELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. ... ....20,000,000 |. ....20,000,000 |... 2AFE o
87264A-C-3 .........| T-MOBILE USA INC CO GUARNT .. 02/06/2023 WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A . 10,440,300 |. .10,000,000 |. 2.CFE ..
89352H-BE-8 ......... | TRANSCANADA PIPELINES SR NT . 03/07/2023 BANK OF AVERICA NA ... .20,000,000 |. .20,000,000 |. 2.AFE ..
92857W-BY-5 . .| VODAFONE GRP PLC SR NT ... 02/07/2023 BANK OF AVERICA NA ... . 14,937,450 |. 15,000,000 |. 2.BFE ..
55903V-BG-7 ......... | ARNERMEDIA HLDGS INC CO GUARNT . oL 03/06/2023 ..... J P MORGAN SECURITIES INC i feene ... 15,000,000 |. ... 15,000,000 |...

1109999999. Subtotal - Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 423,342,664 426,739,982 715,244

BLAO9B-865 ......... JVEPF VIT HOLDINGS LP TL A veuveteurssenssesnesesseauanensanensasensssenessenessesessesessssensasenessenesns | [.-...08/14/2023 ... JGOLDMAN, SACHS & G0 ..erriveresueresuenesssnenussensssansseensssesessenesneneasenensssensssenessenesseeenene |ooseressenenseensasenessenesaness |oenessenesseneasaenes 14,925,000 [oovvieiviciriiaene 15,000,000 |..viveeiieiieiiainaniiaiens 1FZ oo
1909999999. Subtotal - Bonds - Unaffiliated Bank Loans 14,925,000 15,000,000 XXX
2509999997. Total - Bonds - Part 3 449,196,594 452,739,982 715,244 XXX
2509999998. Total - Bonds - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX
2509999999. Total - Bonds 449,196,594 452,739,982 715,244 XXX

4509999997. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 3 XXX XXX
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
NAIC
Designation,
NAIC
Designation
Modifier
and
SVO
Number of Paid for Accrued Admini-
CUsIP Date Shares of Interest and strative
Identification Description Foreign Acquired Name of Vendor Stock Actual Cost Par Value Dividends Symbol
4509999998. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX
4509999999. Total - Preferred Stocks XXX XXX
5989999997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 3 XXX XXX
5989999998. Total - Common Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX
5989999999. Total - Common Stocks XXX XXX
5999999999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks XXX XXX
449, 196,5% XXX 715,244 XXX

6009999999 - Totals
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change In Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
11 12 13 14 15 NAIC
Desig-
nation,
NAIC
Total Total Desig-
Current |Change in| Foreign Bond nation
Year's Book/ | Exchange Book/ Interest/ Modifier
Prior Year Current |Other Than| Adjusted |Change in| Adjusted Foreign Stock Stated and
Book/ Unrealized| Year's |Temporary| Carrying Book Carrying | Exchange | Realized Dividends Con- SiYe}
CuUsIP Number of Adjusted | Valuation | (Amor- |Impairment| Value | /Adjusted | Value at Gain Gain  |Total Gain| Received | tractual | Admini-
Ident- For- | Disposal Name Shares of Consid- Actual Carrying Increase/ | tization)/ | Recog- [ (11+12-| Carrying Disposal | (Loss)on | (Loss)on | (Loss)on During Maturity | strative
ification Description eign| Date of Purchaser Stock eration Par Value Cost Value (Decrease)| Accretion nized 13) Value Date Disposal | Disposal [ Disposal Year Date Symbol
..31393X-V8-7 |FANNIE MAE SER 2004-35 CL AZ .....evvvnnnnnnnnnn [eeeenn . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ....32,553 ... 32,553 P 0 T U N 2,410 | .. 32,563 |.. . 05/01/2034 . [1.A ........
.. 31395H-RC-6 |FHLMC 2870 CL VZ ...oevvvvvvivvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinns [ eeeens . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ... 68,661 ...68,661 ...66,292 |.... ..68,661 . 10/01/2034 . (1.A ........
..31394P-PA-5 |FHLMC SER 2755 CL ZM ....ceevvvvvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiens [ eeeenn . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |ocoeeeeeiriiiiiiins |oeeieeeees 7,441 7,441 7,198 L7440 . 02/01/2034 . [1.A ........
..31396G-BS-9 | FHLMC SERIES 3087 CL NZ ....oovvvvvviiieieeeeeeees [ . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ... 10,169 ...10,169 ....9,100 |.... ..10,169 |.. . 12/01/2035 . [1.A ........
..3133TP-60-7 |FHR 2235 TZ COIN PROGRAM .....oovvvvvvviieiiiinnns [eeeens . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 06/01/2030 . [1.A ........
..31393E-N8-8 |FNMA 2003-86 CL ZJ ....coovvveeeeeeieeeeeeeens [ . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 09/01/2033 . [1.A ........
..31304C-6F-4 |FNMA 2005-30 CL Z ...oooeeeeeeeeeeeiiiieeeeeeeee [ . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 04/01/2035 . [1.A ........
.. 31394D-QR-4 |FNMA 2005-40 CL Z ....oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 05/01/2035 . [1.A ........
.. 31394V-N5-5 |FNMA 2006-13 CL ZA ....oovvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiens [ . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 03/01/2036 . [1.A ........
..31394A-M3-7 |FNMA SER 2004-67 CL ZA .. o |eeeeeen | 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 09/01/2034 . [1.
0909999999. Subtotal - Bonds - U.S. Special Revenues XXX
..007034-AF-8 | ADJUSTABLE RATE MTG TR 2006-2 CL 2A2 ......... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 05/01/2036 . (1.
..00842A-AD-1 | AGATE BAY MTG LOAN TR 2015-4 CL A4 144A ..... |....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 06/01/2045 . [1.A ........
..021345-AA-1 | ALTA WIND HLDGS LLC PTC 144A 01/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 06/30/2035 .
..02665U-AA-3 | AMERICAN HOMES 4RENT 2014-SFR2 CL A 144A .... 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |. . 10/01/2036 .
..059490-AT-2 |BANC OF AMERICA FNDG CORP 2006-2 CL 2A12 .. 03/01/2023 . | SCHDLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |. . 03/01/2036 .
..05946X-EY-5 |BANC OF AMERICA FUNDING 2003-3 CL 1A43 ....... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |.... . 10/01/2033 .
..058931-BD-7 |BANC OF AMERICA FUNDING 2006-3 CL 5AT ........ [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHDLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |.... . 03/01/2036 .
..05946X-P8-0 |BANC OF AMERICA FUNDING CORP 2005-6 2A13 .... |....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHDLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |.... . 10/01/2035 .
..05948X-T3-5 |BANC OF AMERICA MTG SECUR 2004-A CL 2A3 ..... |....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 02/01/2034 .
..05949A-DG-2 |BANC OF AMERICA MTG SECUR 2004-D CL 2A2 ..... |....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 05/01/2034 .
..05949A-XG-0 |BANC OF AMERICA MTG SECUR 2004-K CL 2A1 ..... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . . 12/01/2034 .
..08516*-AA-8 |BERLIN STATION SR NT SER A 01/31/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |. .. 175,000 . 175,000 ..110,985 |. 175,000 . 09/30/2031 .
..05574L-FY-9 |BNP PARIBAS SR NT MTN DTD 03/04/13 .... D..... . 03/03/2023 . |MATURED ..........evvvvnnnns .5,000,000 .5,000,000 . 4,999,289 |.... .5,000,000 |.. . 03/03/2023 .
..10623*-AA-4 | BRAZOS SANDY CRK SR NT SER 2009A . 03/17/2023 . | VARIOUS .....oovvvveiinnnes ,992,025 .. 1,992,025 ........ 1,414,970 |.... .1,389,805 |.. . 602,220 |.... . 06/30/2024 .
..12806*-AH-4 | CAITHNESS LONG ISLAND SER H SR SEC NT 01/15/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION . .. 137,538 ..137,538 ..137,538 |. ..137,538 |. .137,538 . 01/15/2032 .
.. 13645R-AK-0 | CANADIAN PACIFIC LTD SR NT . 03/15/2023 . | MATURED ... 10,000,000 10,000,000 ..9,957,500 |. .9,999,098 |. 10,000,000 . 03/15/2023 .
..20755D-AA-4 | CAS TR2022-RO8 CL1-M1 144A . |- 03/27/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDENPTION . ..231,197 ..231,197 |. 231,197 . 07/25/2042 .
..G1981*-AA-2 | CAYMAN UNIVERSE SR NT . 02/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ... 164,686 163,445 |.... 164,686 |.. . 09/30/2045 .
..161620-MR-7 | CHASE MORTGAGE FINANCE CORP 2005-S2 A29 ...... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ... 8,361 ...8,351 |.. . 10/01/2035 .
.. 16159W-AC-8 | CHASE MTG FIN CORP 2019-1 CL A3 144A ......... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ... 14,327 .. 14,327 |.. . 03/01/2050 .
..16159G-AC-3 | CHASE MTG FIN CORP 2019-ATR CL A3 144A ....... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 07/01/2049 .
.. 12558T-AA-5 | CIM TR 2019-J2 CL A1 144A ............... 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |. . 10/01/2049 .
..17310A-AK-2 | CITICORP MORTGAGE SECS 2006-2 CL 1A10 03/01/2023 . | SCHDLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |. . 04/01/2036 .
..12566Q-AD-5 | CITIMORTGAGE ALT LOAN TR 2007-A1 CL 1A4 03/01/2023 . | SCHDLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |. . 01/01/2037 .
..21873E-AA-7 | COREVEST AMER FIN LTD 2022-1 CL A 144A . . |- 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 07/01/2052 .
..12669G-XM-8 | COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS 2005-12 CL 1A4 ... . |- 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |. . 05/01/2035 .
..12669G-D3-2 | COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS 2005-13 CL A11 ........ [....... . 01/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 06/01/2035 .
..12669G-5T-4 | COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS 2005-17 CL 1A7 ........ [....... . 03/01/2023 . | TRADE ADJUSTMENT ........ . 09/01/2035 . .
..225470-P7-2 | CREDIT SUISSE MTG CAPITAL 2006-3 CL 4A1 ..... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 04/01/2036 . [5.A FM ....
..25512V-AA-7 |DIVERSIFIED ABS PHASE VI LLC ...oovvviiniii [ eeeenn . 03/28/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... 506,403 493,091 |.... . 11/28/2039 . 2.A FE ....
..25654#-AA-0 | DODGER TICKETS LLC SR NT SER A SGI . U R . 03/31/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... 415,125 415,125 |.... . 03/31/2030 . (1.G PL ....
..25755T-AJ-9 | DOMINOS P1ZZA MSTR 2018-1A CL A2l 144A ....... [....... . 01/25/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |ooevverviiiiiiinnns Jovveeennnnn6,163 [ 6,163 . . 07/25/2048 . 2.A FE ....
..26444G-AC-7 | DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA LLC SR SEC ...... 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... 1,034,445 K 1,034,430 |. .1,034,445 . 09/01/2029 . [1.A FE ....
..28932M-AA-3 | ELM RD GENERATING STAT SR SEC 144A . 02/11/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... .. 426,294 .. 426,294 ..426,294 |. ..426,294 |. .426,294 . 02/11/2030 . [1.F FE ....
..29248D-AA-0 |ENA NORTE TR NT 144A . 01/25/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ... 88,775 ...88.,775 ...88,775 |............88,775 |.... ..88,775 |.. . 10/25/2027 . [3.B FE ....
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ification Description eign| Date of Purchaser Stock eration Par Value Cost Value (Decrease)| Accretion nized 13) Value Date Disposal | Disposal [ Disposal Year Date Symbol
..20978C-AA-8 |EVERBANK MTG LOAN TR 2018-1 CL A1 144A ...... |....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ...29,781 |.... . 02/01/2048 . [1.A ........
..30161N-BF-7 |EXELON CORP SR NT 144A ......ccooiviiiiiiiiiiiiins [ eeeenn . 01/12/2023 . | EXCHANGE .........ccevveees . 4,996,550 |.... . 4,996,551 |.. . 03/15/2052 . (2.B FE ....
.. 35564K-H3-6 | FHLMC - STACR 2022-DNA6 CL M1A 144A ...........[....... . 03/27/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 748,800 |.... 748,800 |.. . 09/25/2042 . (1.B ........
.. 35564K-L3-1 |FHLMC - STACR 2022-DNA7 CL M1A 144A ...........|....... . 03/27/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 665,681 |.... . 03/25/2052 . (1.B ........
.. 35564K-E3-9 | FHLMC - STACR 2022-HQA3 CL M1A 144A ...........|....... . 03/27/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . e 314,793 | . 08/25/2042 . (1.B ........
..33850R-AC-6 | FLAGSTAR MTG TR 2017-2 CL A3 144A ........cooew [oeeennn . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 14,787 )l 14,813 . 1070172047 . [1.A ........
..33852D-AD-3 | FLAGSTAR MTG TR 2021-1 CL A4 144A ..........oo. [oeeenn . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... 156,406 160,854 |.......... 160,577 |.... . 01/08/2051 . [1.A ........
..207932-AA-2 | FNMA - CAS 2023-R01 CL 1M1 144A .......ooovvenis [oeennn . 03/27/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... 441,945 441,045 |.... . 12/25/2082 . |2.A Z .....

. 01/25/2043 . [2.A Z .....
. 11/19/2040 . |1.F FE ...
. 09/01/2035 . |4.B FM ...

..20755A-AB-8 | FNMA - CAS 2023-R02 CL 1M1 144A ...l | oeeeens . 03/27/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
.. 37959P-AC-1 | GLBL SC FINANCE SRL 2020-2A CL A 144A . 03/17/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |.
..76112B-YB-0 | GMAC MTG CORP LN 2005-AR5 CL 3A1 ........ccoe. |eeeees . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHOLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |....

..38237G-AA-7 | GOODLEAP SUSTAINABLE 2021-4GS CL A 144A ..... |....... . 03/20/2023 .  SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...

. 07/20/2048 . |1.F FE ...
..362341-6R-5 | GSR MORTGAGE LOAN TR 2006-1F CL 1A9 .......... |....... . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHOLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |.... . 02/01/2036 . |5.A FM ...
..362420-YD-9 | GSR MORTGAGE LOAN TRUST 2005-2F CL 1AB ....... |.eeees . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... [.... . 03/01/2035 . |3.B FM ....
..362341-R7-6 | GSR MTG LOAN TR 2005-9F CL 1A13 ................ . |- 03/01/2023 .  SCHOLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |.... . 12/01/2035 . [1.A FM ...

. 03/01/2023 . [ SCHDLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. |....
03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...

. 12/01/2035 . |3.C FM ....
. 04/01/2035 . [1.A FM ...
. 01/25/2037 . |1.F FE ...
. 05/31/2033 . |2.A PL ...
. 08/30/2030 . |2.A PL ....
. 03/01/2050 . [1.A ........
. 02/01/2035 . [1.A FM ...
. 03/15/2025 . |3.A FE ...
. 08/01/2034 . [1.A FM ...

.. 362341-R8-4 | GSR MTG LOAN TR 2005-9F CL 1A14 ..
..36242D0-H7-1 | GSR MTG LOAN TR 2005-AR2 CL 2A1 ..
..43283G-AB-8 |HILTON GRAND VCTNS TR 2022-2A CL B 144A 03/25/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
..44416%-AB-2 | HUDSON TRANSMISSION PTRS SR SEC NT 2033 . 02/28/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
..(4862#-AC-6 | ISLAND TIMBERLANDS FIN CORP SR SER 3 ......... . 01/03/2023 . [EXCHANGE ............ceeens
..46651H-AC-1 | JP MORGAN MTG TR 2019-LTV CL A3 144A ......... . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
..59020U-SH-9 | MERRILL LYNCH MTG INVESTO 2005-A2 CL A1 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
..59748T-AA-7 | MIDLAND COGEN VENTURE SR SEC 144A ..... 03/15/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
..61748H-BQ-3 | MORGAN STANLEY MTG LOAN T 2004-6AR CL 3A 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...

177,756 | 477,795
. 116,679 |. - . R 116,679
10,000,000 |.... e | K v | U R ,000,000 |..
...41,644 |.... ..41,143 ..
7,900 |. . 7,936

.. 116,679 . 116,679 . 116,679 |.
,000,000 |...... 10,000,000 |...... 10,000,000 |....

..61773*-AA-5 | MORONGO TRANSMISSION SER A SEC . 03/31/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 07/12/2051 . [1.G PL .
..61946K-AB-0 | MOSAIC SOLAR LOANS LLC 2022-3A CL B 144A 03/20/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... X . 06/20/2053 . |1.G FE .
..55400V-AA-Q | MVW OWNER TR 2022-2A CL A 144A .......occcciiiis | eeenns . 03/20/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 957,371 957,218 |........... . . 10/21/2041 . |1.A FE .
..55400V-AB-7 | MVW OWNER TR 2022-2A CL B 144A ... . 03/20/2023 .  SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 1,914,741 1,914,741 .1,914,519 |........ 1,014,528 |.... 1,914,741 . 10/21/2041 . |1.F FE

. 11/30/2033 . |3.CPL ....
. 02/15/2023 . |2.A FE ....
. 04/01/2046 . [1.A ........
. 10/11/2030 . [1.A FM ...
. 04/10/2041 . |1.A FE ...

. 150,000 |.
,054,840 |.
.. 17,321 ).
..397,089 |.
18,678 |.

. 150,000
..1,816,000
...16,987
..413,737
18,678

. 03/31/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION .
02/15/2023 . | MATURED ...
03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION .
- |- 03/11/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
+eeevee |- 03/10/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...
....... . 02/28/2023 .  SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...

..P70776-AF-1 | NASSAU AIRPORT DEV CO LTD SR NT
..655844-BL-1 | NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORP SR NT ..
..67389M-AC-5 | OAKS MTG TR SER 2015-1 CL A3 144A ..

..68241F-AA-0 | ONE LINCOLN STREET 2004-C3 CL A1 144A
..69410A-AA-4 | PACENELL 5 TR 2022-1 CL A 144A ...

.. 150,000
,816,000
... 16,987
. 413,737

. 150,000 |.
.1,801,737 |.

.. 17,187 ).
413,121 ).
18,678 |.

150,000
.1,816,000

..16,987
413,737
18,678

..698525-AA-0 | PANOCHE ENERGY CENTER SEC 144A ... ....7,503 e 1,300 | 7,457 ). ... 7,503 |.. . 07/31/2029 . |4.A FE ...
.. 744434-Cli-9 | PUBLIC PWR GEN AGY NEB BAB .........ooveeeeiiies | aeeenn . 01/01/2023 . [ CALLED @ 100.000 ........ . ... 300,000 ... 300,000 |.......... 300,000 |.... ... 300,000 .. . 01/01/2041 . |1.G FE ...
..746246-AA-5 | PUREWEST FUNDING LLC 2022-1 CL A1 144A . 03/05/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION . . 1,084,038 ..1,084,038 ..1,084,038 |. .1,084,038 |. .1,084,038 . 12/05/2037 . |1.G FE ....
..754050-AA-4 | RAS LAFFAN LNG 3 SR SEC 144A ... . 03/31/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... .. 176,700 . 176,700 . 161,018 | ..172,664 |. 176,700 . 09/30/2027 . |1.D FE ....

. 03/01/2036 . |5.A FM ...
. 04/01/2044 . |1.A ........

..76111X-P2-3 | RESIDENTIAL FUNDING MTG SEC | 2006-S3 A4 03/01/2023 . | SCHDLD REDM/PRIN LOSS .. [.
..81745N-AR-0 | SEQUOIA MTG TR 2014-1 CL 2A5 144A ............. | .eeeees . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ...

1,690 |.
7,319 )

.1,69%
.7,234 ..

..81746L-AU-6 | SEQUOIA MTG TR 2015-3 CL A19 144A .....coooee | eeenns . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... ...45,273 |.... . 07/01/2045 . |1.A ........
..81746R-AA-7 | SEQUOIA MTG TR 2016 CL 2A1 144A ......occciiis | eeeens . 03/01/2023 .  SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 08/01/2046 . [1.A ........
..81747D-AA-7 | SEQUOIA MTG TR 2018-CH1 CL A1 144A .....ccooe | eeenns . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 03/01/2048 . [1.A ........
..81747L-AA-Q | SEQUOIA MTG TR 2018-CH4 CL A1 144A ... | .eeeees . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 10/01/2048 . [1.A ........
..81748B-AB-8 | SEQUOIA MTG TR 2019-3 CL A2 144A .....cceeeees | eeeenns . 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 09/01/2049 . [1.A ........
..84055*-AA-6 | S0. TEXAS ELEC 1ST MTG SER 2009B .............. |.eeeees . 01/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 01/01/2028 . |1.F ........
..87342R-AJ-3 | TACO BELL FNDG, LLC 2021-1A CL A23 144A ..... |....... . 02/25/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 08/25/2051 . [2.B FE .
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..80255#-AA-9 | TRADEMARK ROYALTY SR SEC NTS DUE 2048 . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |.... . 07/01/2048 . [1.F PL ....
..90783X-AA-9 | UNION PACIFIC RR CO 07-3 PTC SER 07-3 ..|. 01/02/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 01/02/2031 . [1.C FE ....
..00983V-AA-1 |UNITED CMNTYS LLC MIL HSG ...ocoeeeeeeeeiieeeeees [ eeenn . 03/15/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |.... . 09/15/2051 . [2.B FE ....
..9309336-23-0 | WAMU MTG PASS-THROUGH CER 2005-AR3 CL A1 ... [....... . 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |.... . 03/01/2035 .
..92022F-GU-6 | WASHINGTON MUTUAL 2003-S11 CL 246 ............. .. |- 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 11/01/2033 .
..95001T-AS-4 |WELLS FARGO MTG SEC 2019-1 CL A17 144A . ..|. 03/01/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 11/01/2048 .
..949831-AA-9 | WELLS FARGO MTG SEC 2019-3 CL A1 144A .. |- 03/01/2023 . [ SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... . 07/01/2049 .
..96188#-AA-6 |WETT HLDGS LLC SR NT ......cccovnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn [eenenn . 03/31/2023 . | SCHEDULED REDEMPTION ... |.... . 12/18/2024 .
1109999999. Subtotal - Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 47,991,003 668,254 668,254 XXX
2509999997. Total - Bonds - Part 4 48,415,643 48,393,195 46,758,329 46,656,616 3,390 114,228 117,618 47,747,390 668,254 668,254 854,223 XXX
2509999998. Total - Bonds - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
2509999999. Total - Bonds 48,415,643 48,393,195 46,758,329 46,656,616 3,390 114,228 117,618 47,747,390 668,254 668,254 854,223 XXX
4509999997. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 4 XXX XXX
4509999998. Total - Preferred Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
4509999999. Total - Preferred Stocks XXX XXX
5989999997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 4 XXX XXX
5989999998. Total - Common Stocks - Part 5 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
5989999999. Total - Common Stocks XXX XXX
5999999999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks XXX XXX
6009999999 - Totals 48,415,643 XXX 46,758,329 46,656,616 3,390 114,228 117,618 47,747,390 668,254 668,254 854,223 XXX




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date | Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion ltem Exposure | Entity (b)

903

1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #117016 DUE
MAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS CREDIT SUISSE
08/14/2023 v [ e EXH5 oo Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ... ESBDKGHJYYYJLNBC3868 |- 08/15/2022 |. 08/14/2023 |vevevvevevevns |ovne 4,010,005 ).....4,297/4,641|......... 178,084 [ [ o 86,071 Mo [ 86,071 |-vevenee 56,820 [...veveneeveeries oo (44,022)).0veeveieieiane oo | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #117017 DUE

MAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS CREDIT SUISSE

08/14/2023 v [ e EXH5 oo Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ... ESBDKGMJYYYJLNBC3868 . 08/15/2022 |. 08/14/2023 |..vvvvvevvis fovernennne 309,996 |.....4,297/4,483 |........... 7,936 [veveneereeriens foeeereeeninenes oo 4,757 (M [ 4,757 [ 3,004 |oveeeieieieenn | (1,962)] v foerereeiriiien | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #117609 DUE MORGAN STANLEY &

MAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS CO. INTERNATIONAL

00/14/2023 .o [ e EXH5 oo Equity/Index |PLC wovevevevenrnnnnne 4PQUHN3JPFGFNF3BBB53 |, 00/14/2022 |. 09/14/2023 |veevvvevevs |ovne 2,700,018.....3,946/4,262 |......... 119,340 |- foeveeeneeeeees [ 139,178 (A frvinne 139,178 [..veeen 65,938 [.voveeeririenis [ (29,426))-vvevverveieians e | e 85/85 ..........

1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #117610 DUE

MAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS CREDIT SUISSE
09/14/2023 .cvvveere [ e EXH5 oo Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... ESBDKGMJYYYJLNBC3868 . 09/14/2022 . 09/14/2023 |...vevveveveee [oenene 1,610,012[.....3,946/4, 117 [.......... 40,894 [ [ o 48,382 [N | 48,382 |.......... 22,416 [ [ (10,083)c.vevevenavens foeereererieeries | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #118006 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS WELLS FARGO BANK NA
10/16/2023 eovvvevees | eeeeeereneneeieeeieeens EXH5 oo EqUity/Index | veeeeeeeeerveerrieennnns KB1HIDSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 . 10/14/2022 . 10/16/2023 |..vevvveveer [oevene 1,550,000 .....3,583/3,852 |.......... 63,395 |- foeereenieenenes oo 94,237 [N foeiains 94,237 [ovvnnne 34,004 [oeoveeiees [ (15,546)] v forrreerieeriee | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #118007 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS
10/16/2023 .oveeeirie | e EXH5 oo Equity/Index |BNP PARIBAS ........ ROMUWSFPUBNPROBKSP83 . 10/14/2022 |. 10/16/2023 |.v.evvvevvrvcnes fervennnes 220,000 .....3,583/3,732 |........... 5,999 |-voveiererieees oo oo -7 S S 7,624 e 2,719 | foreeins (1,275 oo | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #119005 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS
/14/2023 v e EXH5 oo Equity/Index | BARCLAYS BANK PLC  GBGSEF7VJPSITOUKSS73 . 11/14/2022 | 11/14/2028 |..vvvcevrvceres [oenene 2,180,009 .....3,957/4,254 |.......... 92,214 |+ foereeiseesees o 106,129 [Mvvvee fovenenes 106,129 [.......... 47,580 [ oo (CZE::)) SN USSR I 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #119006 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS

T/14/2023 oo | oo EXH5 oo Equity/Index |BARCLAYS BANK PLC  GBGSEF7VJPSITOUKSS73 . 11/14/2022 | 11/14/2028 |..vvvcevrveerne [oenene 1,280,012/.....3,957/4,122 |.......... 31,680 v oo [ 36,574 [Muvvees foeianns 36,574 |.......... 16,117 [ e (7,812)] e foreeeesieesiee | v 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #119509 DUE MORGAN STANLEY &

MAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS CO. INTERNATIONAL

12/14/2023 .o | e EXH5 oo Equity/Index |PLC .oveveveveernnnnne 4POUHN3JPFGFNF3BB653 . 12/14/2022 . 12/14/2023 |..vvcevvcevn fovenes 2,299,986 .....3,995/4,295 |.......... 99,567 [.veuveveveeeies [ o 108,887 [Avevveee feeveine 108,887 |.......... 49,415 [ [ (24,551)] v foerreerieeniees | e 85/85 ..........

1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #119510 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS
12/14/2023 .. | e EXH5 ........ Equity/Index |BNP PARIBAS ........ ROMUWSFPUBMPROBKSP83 . 12/14/2022 |. 12/14/2023 |.....eevvveeecnn |oennnes 2,699,997 ..... 3,996/4,162 |.......... 68,368 |.....oooeeeeeiinns fernnniiiiiiiiiiins | 74,969 ["..evviees | 74,909 |....oonn. XL N R N (16,858)[..eeeeevveeen feveeeeeiii [ il 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #120006 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS
01/16/2024 ......evvvves | oo, EXH5 ........ Equity/Index |BNP PARIBAS ........ ROMUWSFPUBMPROBKSP83  [. 01/17/2023 |. 01/16/2024 |......evvveveees [oennne 1,669,91]..... 3,991/4,290 [.eevvvvvrrirnnnnns |oeeeeeens LIV O N 80,507 [Mooeiins foreeeennne 80,507 |.......... 21,500 [oevvnnnnnniinnn fernninnns (15,057 ). [ [ il 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #120007 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS

01/16/2024 .....c... . Equity/Index |BNP PARIBAS ........ ROMUWSFPUBNPROBKSPB3 . 01/17/2023 |. 01/16/2024 |..vevvveveee [oeeene 3,020,007 |......3,991/4,157 |-.vevvrvenrrienns e 78,007 |ovveneeveinienes foeeiene 84,927 [Mvvens foeiains 84,927 |.......... 2,779 [oeeeireeneens [ [QETR:5:) ORI RO

1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #120504 DUE

MAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS CREDIT SUISSE

02/14/2024 ... N . Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... ESBDKGMJYYYJLNBC3868 . 02/14/2023 |. 02/14/2024 |.... R 1,850,008 |.....4,136/4,446 |.. B (10,678)|.. .|85/85 ..

1 YR SPX CALL
OPTION #120505 DUE
MAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS

02/14/2024 ... -185/85 ..

... 479,998)..... 4,136/4,309 |..

Equity/Index [SOCIETE GENERALE .. O2RNESIBXPAROTD8PU41 |. 02/14/2023 |. 02/14/2024 |....




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date | Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion ltem Exposure | Entity (b)

1’903

1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #121006 DUE
VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS
03/14/2024 ...ovvvveeies | e EXH5 ........ Equity/Index |SOCIETE GENERALE .. O2RNE8IBXPAROTD8PU41 |. 03/14/2023 |. 03/14/2024 |.....cccvvvvvees [evnennne 1,899,993 ]..... 3,919/4,213 [ceevviiiiiiiiiiins | 84,740 [cevvvnnininns [ 95,932 |Miiiiiii s 95,9382 |.......... 16,360 |-.ooeeeeeeeeen [, [ 151 O RIS BTN 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #121007 DUE

VAT, NEXT PMT INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS

03/14/2024 .o [ e EXH5 oo Equity/Index |BNP PARIBAS ........ ROMUWSFPUBNPROBKSPB3 . 03/14/2023 |. 03/14/2024 |...vvvvcuvee fovenes 1,029,989 |.....3,919/4,083 |-..oovvrvenrrienns oo 26,677 [.evveevereeeeies ferreiens 29,964 [Mvrens foeiains 29,964 [..ovnne 4,599 [ o (1,312) e oo | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD MORGAN STANLEY &

OPTION #468 DUE MAT, [ INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS 0. INTERNATIONAL

NEXT PMT 04/14/2023 . [.ovovveveiiiiiiiiiie, EXH5 ........ Equity/Index |PLC vvovevveveinnene 4POUHN3JPFGFNF3BB653 . 04/14/2022 |. 04/14/2023 |..vevvvevrne forernnes 2,089,994 (.....4,393/4,744 |.......... 93,925 |-ueveeeiererien foeereneeeeeees o 0 L IR [0 R L7 PO R [CXIRLC)) ISR IR IR 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #469 DUE MAT, | INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS WELLS FARGO BANK NA

NEXT PMT 04/14/2023 . [.cveveeveieiiiiiiine EXH5 oo EQUity/IndeX | «eveeeeenerereneeeennnes KBIH1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 . 04/14/2022 |. 04/14/2023 |...vvvvevvis overnnnnne 590,013 .....4,393/4,583 |.......... 15,281 |ovveneeveerienes oo [ K7 L K3 1,967 vveeerierenienes e [CIVE::)) PN IR EPRO 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #471 DUE MAT, [ INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS GOLDMAN SACHS

NEXT PMT 05/15/2023 . [.cveveeveneiiiiiiiniine, EXH5 ........ Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... 1122LRONP2IHZNBBBKS28 . 05/16/2022 |. 05/15/2023 |..vevvvevree forennes 2,679,996 |.....4,008/4,329 |......... 115,508 [..veveveeeeienes [oeeeererieeiens foreieens 105,571 [Mveevee e 105,571 [o.veveee 64,683 [...eoveeeereeans feereinns (28,560 veevveneerens [orereererieeniens | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #472 DUE MAT, [ INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS CREDIT SUISSE

NEXT PUT 05/15/2023 . [ evuvevveeceenecenenes EXH5 oo Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ... ESBDKGMJYYYJLNBC3868 . 05/16/2022 |. 05/15/2023 |.vvvevevvrecnes fervennnes 250,020 .....4,008/4,182 |........... [JRVEY AR RTINS RSN 6,756 (M [oereaeene 6,756 [ovevenne 4,008 | | (1,527 feererriiiiin [ e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #477 DUE MAT, [ INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS GOLDMAN SACHS

NEXT PMT 06/14/2023 . [.oveevveniiiiiiiniie, EXH5 ........ Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... 1122LRONP2IHZNBBBKS28 . 06/14/2022 . 06/14/2023 |..vcvvvevree forernes 3,650,012].....3,735/4,034 |......... 156,950 |-vevvveneereeens foreeerneieneeienes foereiiens 235,530 [ Aeveren [ 235,530 |........ 108,681 [.vvvevrerenreas feerenas (38,700). v [oeeriererieieeiens | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD

OPTION #478 DUE MAT, | INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS WELLS FARGO BANK NA

NEXT PMT 06/14/2023 . [ .cveveeveieiiiiiiine EXH 5 cooveeen | EQUItY/INAEX | 2ereneereririeieieenes KB1H1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9  |. 06/14/2022 |. 06/14/2023 |.. R 1,460,012/.....3,735/3,897 [..........35,770 |.oreriieene .. 102.53,399 [0 23,735 [ eeeneees (8,820 RSSO IS 85/85

1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #480 DUE MAT, | INDEXED LIFE PRODUCTS
NEXT PMT 07/14/2023 . |.ccvvveeeeiiiiiiieeeene EXHS ........ Equity/Index |SOCIETE GENERALE .. O2RNE8IBXPAROTD8PU41 |. 07/14/2022 |. 07/14/2023 |.....ccevvveeers feveennne 2,209,981|..... 3,790/4,094 |.......... 96,356 [..eeeeeeiiiieees [ [ 133,284 M | 133,234 |.......... 61,142 [ et (23,759))-ccceeeeeeees Jeeeeeiiieeeeeeis | e 85/85 ..........
1 YR SPX CALL SPREAD
OPTION #481 DUE MAT,
NEXT PMT 07/14/2023 .

>

. |Equity/Index |BARCLAYS BANK PLC ~ GSGSEF7VJP5I70UKS573 |.07/14/2022 |.07/14/2023 |.. B PR 750,002 ..... 3,790/3,955 |.. [ 225,782 | 11,443 [ .. (4,629)f..ccceeeiiiinns ..

0019999999. Subtotal -

1,245,374 361,130 1,649,918 | XXX 1,649,918 692,114 (355,895 XXX XXX
0079999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 1,245,374 361,130 1,649,918 | XXX 1,649,918 692,114 (355,895) XXX XXX
0149999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
0219999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Hedging Other XXX XXX XXX
0289999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Replications XXX XXX XXX
0359999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX
0429999999. Subtotal - Purchased Options - Other XXX XXX XXX
0439999999. Total Purchased Options - Call Options and Warrants 1,245,374 361,130 1,649,918 | XXX 1,649,918 692,114 (355,895) XXX XXX
0449999999. Total Purchased Options - Put Options XXX XXX XXX
0459999999. Total Purchased Options - Caps XXX XXX XXX
0469999999. Total Purchased Options - Floors XXX XXX XXX
0479999999. Total Purchased Options - Collars XXX XXX XXX
0489999999. Total Purchased Options - Other XXX XXX XXX
0499999999. Total Purchased Options 1,245,374 361,130 1,649,918 | XXX 1,649,918 692,114 (355,895 XXX XXX
0569999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
0639999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
0709999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Hedging Other XXX XXX XXX
0779999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Replications XXX XXX XXX
0849999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX
0919999999. Subtotal - Written Options - Other XXX XXX XXX

0929999999. Total Written Options - Call Options and Warrants XXX XXX XXX




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

¢'903

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date  |Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion Item Exposure | Entity (b)
0939999999. Total Written Options - Put Options XXX XXX XXX
0949999999. Total Written Options - Caps XXX XXX XXX
0959999999. Total Written Options - Floors XXX XXX XXX
0969999999. Total Written Options - Collars XXX XXX XXX
0979999999. Total Written Options - Other XXX XXX XXX
0989999999. Total Written Options XXX XXX XXX
1049999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
1109999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE Interest (0| 2.9
SWAP #194866 .......... VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 10/04/2022 |. 10/06/2052 |....vvvvvvvvvnnn foenns 4,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [..vvvvvvvvvnnnnns Joevvmnnnenecinnns fooneiinnnns 3,546 |..ouunnnnn 13,790 [ o 13,790 |......... VTRV O KRR R N 108,701 .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
FIXED/SOFR INT RATE SOFRRATEC4 2.24
SWAP #202027 .......... VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 01/09/2023 |. 02/15/2026 |.......evvvvven founnns 15,000,000 (168,89%)......... (38,046)(..evnenens o (38,046)f......... [ReECTN0ZIC)) R FOPRRUUURRRRR R R, 127,328 | weveennnns 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE
SWAP #208039 .......... VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/16/2023 |. 05/27/2040 |......evvnvvvven feunnns 37,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [-vvvevvvvvrvnnnnns foorevmnnnninernnns fooeennnns (19,298)f.......... 87,270 [.eveeeenes o 87,270 |..ccevnn L7407V} S FOPRRRU R R, 766,576 | .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 2.98
SWAP #208041 .......... VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/16/2023 |. 12/11/2050 |......evvnvvvvnn feunnns 14,500,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [c..evvvvevvennens Jvvnnnneeeiiinnns forrieiinns (8,540)f.......... 21,370 [ [ 21,370 o P24 7V AR FOPRRRRUUURRRN AR . 381,696
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 3.15
SWAP #208043 .......... VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/16/2023 |. 07/03/2041 |.....evvvnrvvnnn founnns 13,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [o..vvvvvvvnnnens Jevnnnieeeeiinans forriiiinns (6,929)........ (11,102)]eeeeennnis | (11,102)........ (G [17)) SR AP AR R 217,842 woveeenns 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 3.36
SWAP #208194 .......... |VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... . [CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/17/2023 |. 04/26/2029 |.... P 43,000,000 ...(18,479)|... ....219,768 |... 529,99
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE
SWAP #208195 .......... VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/17/2023 |. 07/28/2030 |......eevvvvvven founnns 14,500,000 |(SOFRRATEC4 0) [o.evvvvvvenennens Jovvvnnnnereevnnnnn foovrennnnn 14,572 | 73,893 [ el | 73,89 |..ennnnenn FATR: X PO RN R RN 196,306 | .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE
SWAP #208197 .......... |VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... . [CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/17/2023 |. 07/10/2031 P 17,000,000
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE
SWAP #442 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 01/07/2022 |. 01/11/2042 |......evvvvvvnn founnns 10,200,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [...vvvvvvennrens Jovnnineerciininns forreennne (70,447)..... (2,035,992)] ...covvvnnn |oenne (2,035,992)......... 418,814 [ e foee e 221,115 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATI 1.75
SWAP #443 .... .... |VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... . [CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 01/10/2022 |. 01/12/2042 |.... o feeeeenn 1,800,000 . (11,994))....... (355,948)] .evvevnnns [oennnnn (355,948)]...0vvunn 73,984 [ e [ e 39,023 | el 0002
SOFR/FIXED IN
SWAP #446 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39 | 01/31/2022 |. 02/02/2032 |...evvenvvvinnn foenns 2,900,000 [(SOFRRATEC4 0) |-evvvvvenrvvrnnnn foorererinnninnnes Jovvnnnnns (20,468)|....... (346,261)(...cevnnene |ounnnnn (346,261)|.......... 87,597 [ceiiiiiiininins v [ s 43,134 ... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 1.79
SWAP #454 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 02/08/2022 |. 02/10/2032 |......evvvvvvven founnns 21,000,000 (140,134)|..... (2,239,240)] .eeeevvan |onee (2,239,240)|......... 634,204 |..oovvniiiiininn [ [ [ 312,738 | .eeeeennns 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE
SWAP #4585 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 02/08/2022 |. 02/10/2042 |.....evvvvvvvnnn foennnns 2,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [vvevvvvvvrvnnnnns foovemmnnnenrennns foreennnns (12,94)f....... (361,639)(..cvenens Jevnneen (361,639).......... BT (0728 R R R R, 43,450 | .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 1.86
SWAP #456 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 02/10/2022 |. 02/14/2032 |......evvnvvvnn feunnns 13,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [..evvvvvvvvnnnnnes foevvnnnnineeinnns oo (86,720)]..... (1,320,573)] cevvvvnnnnn fennnn (1,320,573)f......... 392,945 [ e [ [ 193,720  weveennnns 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 1.93
SWAP #457 ........euunns VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 02/10/2022 |. 02/14/2042 |.....evvvvvvnnn fonnnns 7,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [vvevvevvvernnnnns foovemmnnnerrennns foreenenns (45,532)|..... (1,210,542)] ceevvvnnnns fennnn (1,210,542)f......... 202,152 |oveveieeeviennns [ e e 152,121 ooeeeenens 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 1.91
SWAP #458 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 02/14/2022 |. 02/16/2042 |......evvvvvvnnn fonnnne 1,500,000 |(SOFRRATEC4 0) [.evvvvvvennienns Jvvnineeeicinnins [ (9,505)....... (263,514)] cevvennnns [oennnns (263,514).......... 62,523 |evveiiiiiiinnnn fooeeiin e e 32,602 | .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 1.95
SWAP #461 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/14/2022 |. 03/16/2032 |....evvvvvvvinnn foennnne 7,200,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [+evvvvvvvvnnnnes Joevvmnnnnnrerinnns fooeeenns (46,068)|....... (686,657)] +evvevnns [oernnnn (686,657)......... 219,306 [..nniiiiiiiinns foeveiiieeeeeienn fereniiii i 107,803 | .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 1.95
SWAP #462 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/14/2022 |. 03/16/2052 |.....evvvvvvvnnn foennnns 2,500,000 [(SOFRRATEC4 0) |-vvvvvvnnvvvvnnnnn fooveevivnnniines Jovnnnnns (16,005)|....... (478,937 .evenens | (478,937)..0uvn.. LRVZRY ) FO ERRRURRR [ R, 67,292 .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 2.3 (SOFRRATEC4
SWAP #465 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/25/2022 |. 03/29/2032 |.....evvvnvvvven founnns 10,200,00010) [ e [ (58,221)f....... (696,299)] ..evvvnne [oennnne (696,299)|.......... KN (V£ I O FORRRUUURRRR R 163,023 | .....oeeen 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 2.3 (SOFRRATEC4
SWAP #466 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/25/2022 |. 03/29/2042 |.....eevvvvvvnnn fonnnns 9,600,00010) e feerrrreeenns fee (54,796)..... (1,155,504)] ..cevvnnnns fennn (1,155,504)f......... M3 A2 oo [ e | 209,272 | .......... 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE .
SWAP #467 .............. VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 03/25/2022 |. 03/29/2052 |.....euvvvvvvnnn foennnns 3,000,000 (18,090)f....... (447,622)] .evvennns [oennnns (447,622)......... JICICIRGH N O EUUN [ T, 80,800 | ...vnneees 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE 2.8 (SOFRRATEC4
SWAP #470 .....eevnnnnns VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 05/02/2022 |. 05/04/2027 |......uvvvvvvnnn foenns 6,500,00010) e feerrreeeenn fee (27,437)....... (160,719)] cevveenns [oeennns (160, 719)f......... [T (<78 SR AR RN RN 65,774 [ ..ouennen. 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED BILAT INT JP MORGAN CHASE | | | et 2.56
RATE SWAP #473 ........ VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... BANK, NA ......ceeet 7HBGLXDRUGQFUSTRNES7  |. 05/24/2022 |. 05/26/2042 |....evvvvvvennn foennnns 6,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [vvvvvvvrvvnnnnns foovemmnnnereinnns foreenenns (28,934)|....... (502,409)] .eevvevnne [oennnne (502,409)|......... 263,452 |.eevvneneiiiinnnn [ e e 131,341 L..oeeeils 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED BILAT INT JP MORGAN CHASE | | | et 2.83
RATE SWAP #475 ........ VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... BANK, NA ......oonnes 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 06/06/2022 |. 06/09/2042 |.......evvvvven fovnnns 19,000,000 |(SOFRRATEC4 0) [...oivvvvvvnnvinne Jovvnnnninniinnnnns forriinns (78,634)....... (847, 191) - oevenien e (847, 191)......... 852,411 | v [ e 416,329 .......... 0002 ..eevvnnnnns




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART A - SECTION 1

Showing all Options, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps and Forwards Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cumulative
Prior Current
Description Year(s) | Year Initial
of Item(s) Strike Initial Cost Cost of Credit Hedge
Hedged, Price, of Un- Un- Total Current [ Adjustment Quality |Effectiveness|
Used for Type(s) Date of Rate or discounted | discounted Book/ Unrealized | Foreign Year's to Carrying of at Inception
Income Schedule/ of Maturity | Number Index Premium Premium Current Adjusted Valuation | Exchange (Amorti- Value of Refer- and at
Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Exchange, Counterparty Trade or of Notional Received | (Received) | (Received) Year Carrying Increase/ | Change in zation)/ Hedged Potential ence | Quarter-end
Description or Replicated Identifier (a) or Central Clearinghouse Date | Expiration| Contracts Amount (Paid) Paid Paid Income Value Code | Fair Value | (Decrease) | B./A.C.V. | Accretion ltem Exposure | Entity (b)
SOFR/FIXED BILAT INT Interest JP MORGAN CHASE | | | s 2.65
RATE SWAP #476 ........ VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... N/A s Rate........... BANK, NA ......coeet 7HBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNES7  |. 06/06/2022 . 06/10/2052 |...evvvvnvvvvnnn foennns 6,000,000 |(SOFRRATECA 0) [vvevvevvrrvnnnns foovermnnnenreinns foreenenns (27,577 ).vvvvvn (337,244) s | (337,244)......... 299,072 |.eevvneeiiiiinnnn [ e e 162,157 [ .oeeeennns 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE Interest 3.02
SWAP #479 ........eeeens VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... N/A s Rate........... CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 06/27/2022 |. 06/29/2042 |.....evvvvvvvnnn fonnnns 4,000,000 (14,650)]........ (68,860)......cccun |-ennnnn (68,860)|......... L7 LICH SR AR KRR RN 87,773 [ wevrennnns 0002 ..ovvennnnns
SOFR/FIXED INT RATE Interest
SWAP #482 .. ... [VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... N/A ... Rate . [CME GROUP INC ...... SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39  |. 07/18/2022 |. 07/20/2042 |.... o feeeeenn 2,800,000 (11,739))..vvven (133,370)] e o (133,370)].. 124,652 |..

1119999999. Subt

€903

(991,820 (13,205,719) XXX (13,205,719 5,702,399
ML FIXED CAD/FIXED USD ‘ ‘MEHHILL LYNCH CAP ‘ | ‘ ‘ |
CURR SWAP #020 ........ 0 i B1.oois Currency..... SERVICES ............ GDWTXX03601TB7DW3UBY |. 12/13/2006 [. 02/01/2027 |.....evvvvvvvnn foonnnns 2,538,142)...9.28 (8.85) [..ovivveuunnnninns Jovvnnnnniiiinnnn fooniiiiiiiiinins o 481,980 |...oeeeeen s 481,980 [.......... (2,629)]........ (26, 110)].eeevveeeniiinns oo e 24,881 .......... 0 s
1139999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Other - Foreign Exchange 481,980 | XXX 481,980 (2,629) (26, 110)) 24,881 XXX XXX
SPTR TOTAL RETURN/1M GOLDMAN SACHS (e LIB1MO 0.38
LIB SWAP #320 ......... VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... EXHS ........ Equity/Index | INTERNATIONAL ...... W22LROWP2|HZNBBBKS528  |. 08/15/2019 |. 08/15/2024 |......evvvvvvven feunnnn 19,970,314 ((5,734) i foeeeen e 183,414 |..... (1,128,410) .eevveeeen | (1,128,410)..... (1,408,506)[.....ccvvvnnvennn fornnnneeiirinns fooreviinienieiens fos n7,217 | ..o 0003 ..ovvvnnnnne
GDDUEAFE TOTAL FEDFUNDSC4 0.53
RETURN/FF SWAP #474 . | VARIABLE ANNUITY ..... EXHS ........ Equity/Index | BARCLAYS BANK PLC  G5GSEF7VJP5I70UKS573 |. 05/25/2022 |. 05/28/2024 |........ccevvees |oeeenes 2,600,588 ((9,298)  iceeeiiiiiinins [ Joeennns (86,165)......... (63,626).eeeeeeeeee [oenienns (63,626)]......... (61,643)]-cevvveennniins Joniniiiiiinns forvviiiiiniiiins oo 14,015 .......... 0003 ..ovvvnnnnns
1149999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Other - Total Return 97,249 (1,192,036) XXX (1,192,036 (1,465, 148) 131,282 | XXX XXX
1169999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Hedging Other (894,571 (13,915,775 XXX (13,915,775 4,234,622 (26,110 5,370,178 | XXX XXX
1229999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Replication XXX XXX XXX
1289999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX
1349999999. Subtotal - Swaps - Other XXX XXX XXX
1359999999. Total Swaps - Interest Rate (991,820 (13,205,719) XXX (13,205,719 5,702,399 5,214,065 | XXX XXX
1369999999. Total Swaps - Credit Default XXX XXX XXX
1379999999. Total Swaps - Foreign Exchange 481,980 | XXX 481,980 (2,629) (26, 110)) 24,881 XXX XXX
1389999999. Total Swaps - Total Return 97,249 (1,192,036) XXX (1,192,036 (1,465, 148) 131,232 | XXX XXX
1399999999. Total Swaps - Other XXX XXX XXX
1409999999. Total Swaps (894,571 (13,915,775 XXX (13,915,775 4,234,622 (26,110 5,370,178 | XXX XXX
1479999999. Subtotal - Forwards XXX XXX XXX
1509999999. Subtotal - SSAP No. 108 Adjustments XXX XXX XXX
1689999999. Subtotal - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 1,245,374 361,130 1,649,918 | XXX 1,649,918 692,114 (355,895) XXX XXX
1699999999. Subtotal - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX XXX
1709999999. Subtotal - Hedging Other (894,571 (13,915,775) XXX (13,915,775 4,234,622 (26,110 5,370,178 | XXX XXX
1719999999. Subtotal - Replication XXX XXX XXX
1729999999. Subtotal - Income Generation XXX XXX XXX
1739999999. Subtotal - Other XXX XXX XXX
1749999999. Subtotal - Adjustments for SSAP No. 108 Derivatives XXX XXX XXX
1759999999 - Totals 1,245,374 361,130 (894,571 (12,265,857)] XXX (12,265,857 4,926,735 (26,110 (355,895 5,370,178 | XXX XXX
(a) I Code I Description of Hedged Risk(s) |

() [ Code [ Financial or Economic Impact of the Hedge at the End of the Reporting Period |
[ [
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART B - SECTION 1

Futures Contracts Open as of the Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 Highly Effective Hedges 18 19 20 21 22
15 16 17
Change in
Variation Change in
Description Margin Variation Hedge
of ltem(s) Gain Margin Effectiveness
Hedged, Date of (Loss) Used| Cumulative Gain at
Used for Type(s) | Maturity Book/ to Adjust | Variation (Loss) Inception
Number Income Schedule/ of or Transac- | Reporting Adjusted Cumulative | Deferred Basis of | Margin for |Recognized and at Value of
Ticker of Notional Generation Exhibit Risk(s) Expira- Trade tion Date Carrying Variation | Variation Hedged All Other | in Current Potential Quarter-end | One (1)
Symbol | Contracts Amount Description or Replicated Identifier (a) tion Exchange Date Price Price Fair Value Value Margin Margin Item Hedges Year Exposure (b) Point
1579999999. Subtotal - Long Futures XXX XXX
{511 S 576 |....... 113,776,069 [S&P 500 EMINI JUN23 [VARIABLE ANNUITY .... [EXH 5 ........ Equity/Index |.06/16/2023 .|CME .................. SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39 . |.03/13/2023 .|...3,991.8400 |...4,137.7500 |........ (1,663,200) |..coevveeeeieiiiiiies [ o e e (5,391, 131)[..... (5,391, 131)[........ 6,451,200 0001 ...oooeeeeees e 50
MINI MSCI EMG MKT
MESM3 ..o [ 222 |........ 10,666,676 | JUN23 ................... VARIABLE ANNUITY .... |EXH 5 ........ Equity/Index |.06/16/2023 .| ICE ..........cceeent 5493004R83R1LVX2IL36 |.03/13/2023 .|..... 989.2600 |..... 995.5000 ... 26,640 |ooooeiiiiiiiiiiiiins e e e e (383,374)|....... (383,374)|........... 533,188 0001 ...ocooeeeees e 50
MINI MSCI EAFE JUN23
MESM3 oo [ 266 |........ 26,956,354 [.....oooeiiiiiiiiinninns VARIABLE ANNUITY .... |EXH 5 ........ Equity/Index |.06/16/2023 .| ICE ..........cceeens 5493004R83R1LVX2IL36 |.03/13/2023 .|...1,988.4900 |...2,096.5000 |........... (120,450) |- coooeeeeeieiiiiiiees oo e o e (927,096)|....... (927,096)........... 638,870 {0001 .....ovvvvvene]cereienineens 50
EMINI RUSSELL 2000
RTYM3 ..o v 336 |........ 30,009,640 | JUN23 ......ceeeveennees VARIABLE ANNUITY .... |EXH 5 ........ Equity/Index |.06/16/2023 .|CME .................. SNZ20JLFKBMNNCLQOF39 . |.03/13/2023 .]...1,809.5600 |...1,813.5000 |........... (572,938) oo Joveeeiiiiiiiiiees v o e, (457,160)]....... (457,160)]........ 2,083,200 0001 ...ooeeeeeeen i, 50
1609999999. Subtotal - Short Futures - Hedging Other (2,329,948) (7,158,761)]  (7,158,761) 9,706,458 XXX XXX
1649999999. Subtotal - Short Futures (2,329,948) (7,158,761) (7,158,761) 9,706,458 XXX XXX
1679999999. Subtotal - SSAP No. 108 Adjustments XXX XXX
1689999999. Subtotal - Hedging Effective Excluding Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX
1699999999. Subtotal - Hedging Effective Variable Annuity Guarantees Under SSAP No.108 XXX XXX
1709999999. Subtotal - Hedging Other (2,329,948) (7,158,761) (7,158,761) 9,706,458 XXX XXX
1719999999. Subtotal - Replication XXX XXX
1729999999. Subtotal - Income Generation XXX XXX
1739999999. Subtotal - Other XXX XXX
1749999999. Subtotal - Adjustments for SSAP No. 108 Derivatives XXX XXX
1759999999 - Totals (2,329,948) (7,158,761) (7,158,761) 9,706,458 XXX XXX
Beginning Cumulative Ending
Broker Name Cash Balance Cash Change Cash Balance
0TS 0 s O R 1,784,544 |.... (612,490)|..cceeeeeeeeneeens 1,172,054
e I 1= = S O P APt 8,207,205 |.... 827,199 [, 8,534,404
Total Net Cash Deposits 9,991,749 (285,291) 9,706,458

[ Financial or Economic Impact of the Hedge at the End of the Reporting Period
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 1

Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments Open as of Current Statement Date

GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNAT |ONAL
JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, NA ...
MERRILL LYNCH CAP SERVICES .....

MORGAN STANLEY & CO. INTERNATIONAL PLC ..
SOCIETE GENERALE ..
WELLS FARGO BANK NA ....

W22LROWP2 IHZNBBBKS28 . |
THBGLXDRUGQFUSTRNES . |.
. GDWTXX03601TB7DW3U6Y . |.
4PQUHN3JPFGFNF3BB653 . |
O02RNES IBXPAROTDBPU41 . |
KB1H1DSPRFMYMCUFXTO9 .

.. 45,783 |...

12 |
119312 [

(1,128,410)].
(1,686,844)|.

105,672 .

341,101

(1,128,410)]...
(1.686,844)...

225,168

1,980

248,155 |..
241,378 |..
... 147,670 |..

17,217
709,827
. 24,881

1 2 3 Counterparty Offset Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Fair Value 12 13
Credit 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Master Support Fair Value of Present Value Contracts With Contracts With
Description of Exchange, Agreement Annex Acceptable of Financing Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted Exposure Net of Contracts With Contracts With Exposure Potential Off-Balance
Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse (YorN) (YorN) Collateral Premium Carrying Value >0 | Carrying Value <0 Collateral Fair Value >0 Fair Value <0 Net of Collateral Exposure Sheet Exposure

0199999999 - Aggregate Sum of Exchange Traded Derivatives 9,706,573 9,706,573 26,640 (2,356,588) 26,640 9,706,458 9,706,458
BARCLAYS BANK PLC . G5GSEF7VJP5170UK5573 . 82,401 |... , (63,626)].... 122,428 |.. .. 168,455 | ... ... (63,626) - 104,829 [ 14,005 [ 8,413
BNP PARIBAS ........ ROMUWSFPUBMPROBKSP83 . |. . 197,464 |... .277,991 e | 80 527 |.. ... 277,991 277,991 |..

CREDIT SUISSE INTERNATIONAL ES8DKGMJYYYJLNSC3868 . |. . 162,373 |... ... 225,168

0299999999. Total NAIC 1 Designation

480,000

2 131,898

(2,878,880)

515,898

2 131,898

(2,878,880)

1,247,172

865,940

499 ,903

0899999999. Aggregate Sum of Central Clearinghouses (Exclud|ng Exchange Traded)

495,599

(12,014,588)

491,950

(12,010,825)

4,504,238

4,504,238

0999999999 Gross Totals

480,000

777,057

12,334,070

(14,893, 468)

10,222,470

2,650,488

(17,246,293)

1,273,812

15,076,636

14 710 599

1. Offset per SSAP No. 64

2. Net after right of offset per SSAP No. 64

12,334,070

(14,893, 468)
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Collateral Pledged by Reporting Entity

STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 2

Collateral for Derivative Instruments Open as of Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Book/Adjusted Type of
Exchange, Counterparty CusIpP Carrying Maturity Margin
or Central Clearinghouse Type of Asset Pledged Identification Description Fair Value Par Value Value Date (I, Vor V)

CREDIT SUISSE INTERNATIONAL ....eeineiiiiieeeeiiiie e
JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, NA
MORGAN STANLEY & CO. INTERNATIONAL PLC .
GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL ....
INTERCONT INENTALEXCHANGE (MERRILL LYNCH PIERCE FENNER & SMITH INC)
INTERCONT INENTALEXCHANGE (JP MORGAN SECLRITIES LLC)
CHICAGOMERCEXCHANGE (MERRILL LYNCH PIERCE FENNER & SMITH INC) .

E5S8DKGMJYYYJLNBC3868 ..

... THBGLXDRUGQFUS7RNEQ7 ..
. 4PQUHN3JPFGFNF3BB653 ..

W22LROWP2 I HZNBB6KS528 ..

. 5493004R83RILVX2IL36 ..

5493004R83RILVX2IL36 ..
SNZ20JLFK8MNNCLQOF39 ..

130,000

270,294
490,000
. 27,446,165

1,172,058 |...
.8,534,400 |...

.2,160,000 |...

.. 27,446,165

... 490,000
.. 27,446,165

....1,172,058 |...
.8,534,400 |...

0199999999 - Total 40,202,917 37,152,623 40,072,917 XXX XXX
Collateral Pledged to Reporting Entity
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Book/Adjusted Type of
Exchange, Counterparty CusIpP Carrying Maturity Margin
or Central Clearinghouse Type of Asset Pledged Identification Description Fair Value Par Value Value Date (I, Vor V)

GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNAT IONAL .
MERRILL LYNCH CAP SERVICES ...
MORGAN STANLEY & CO. INTERNATIONAL PLC ....
SOCIETE GENERALE ...

W22LROWP2 | HZNBB6KS528 ..
GDITXX03601TB7DI3UGY ..

. 4PQUHN3JPFGFNF3BB653 ..

O2RNE8 IBXPAROTD8PU41 ..

Cash
Cash

Cash...
Cash...

0299999999 - Total

480,000

480,000




STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

Schedule DB - Part E - Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 1 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

Schedule DL - Part 2 - Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned

NONE

E10, E11, E12



STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances

1 2 3 4 5 Book Balance at End of Each Month
During Current Quarter
Amount of Amount of 6 7 8
Interest Received | Interest Accrued
Rate of | During Current at Current
Depository Code | Interest Quarter Statement Date First Month Second Month Third Month
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON ........ NEW YORK, NY oo fo 12,200 [ 19,885 |.ooiceeieeeeeeees o 40,288,331 |.......... 38,661,102 |............ 7,378,154 |.
CITIBANK ... NEW YORK, NY oo fo
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK .......... SAN FRANCISCO, CA .o o

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK .. NEW YORK, NY ......
PNC BANK ....coovaaen. . PITTSBURGH, PA ...
US BANK ..o BLOOMINGTON, MN ...............

WELLS FARGO BANK ......ccoooennne SAN FRANCISCO, CA .oovveees oo [ foeeisiiiciis s o (6,410,209)|........ (10,346,976)|.......... 15,640,089 |..
0199998. Deposits in ... 9 depositories that do not

exceed the allowable limit in any one depository (See

instructions) - Open Depositories XXX [ XXX 11,353 135 1,065, 181 1,068,751 1,072,809
0199999. Totals - Open Depositories XXX [ XXX 120,635 135 86,305,565 77,548,366 49,130,828
0299998. Deposits in ... depositories that do not

exceed the allowable limit in any one depository (See

instructions) - Suspended Depositories XXX [ XXX
0299999. Totals - Suspended Depositories XXX [ XXX
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit XXX | XXX 120,635 135 86,305,565 77,548,366 49,130,828
0499999. Cash in Company's Office XXX [ XXX XXX XXX

0599999. Total - Cash

120,635

86,305,565

77,548,366

49,130,828

E13
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STATEMENT AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 OF THE PACIFIC LIFE & ANNUITY COMPANY

SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned End of Current Quarter

1

CusIP

2

Description

3 4 5 6

Code Date Acquired Rate of Interest Maturity Date

7

Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

8
Amount of Interest
Due and Accrued

9
Amount Received
During Year

0109999999.

Total - U.S. Government Bonds

0309999999.

Total - All Other Government Bonds

0509999999.

Total - U.S. States, Territories and Po ions Bonds

0709999999.

Total - U.S. Political Subdivisions Bonds

0909999999.

Total - U.S. Special Revenues Bonds

1109999999.

Total - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) Bonds

1309999999.

Total - Hybrid Securities

1509999999.

Total - Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates Bonds

1909999999.

Subtotal - Unaffiliated Bank Loans

2419999999.

Total - Issuer Obligations

2429999999.

Total - Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities

2439999999.

Total - Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities

2449999999.

Total - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities

2459999999.

Total - SVO Identified Funds

2469999999.

Total - Affiliated Bank Loans

2479999999.

Total - Unaffiliated Bank Loans

2509999999.

Total Bonds

25160K-20-7 .......
40428%-10-7 .......
857492-70-6 .......

DEUTSCHE GOVERNMENT MONEY MARK
HSBC US GOVT MMKT-I

STATE STREET INSTITUTIONAL US GOV FUND .....useiiettittittttts ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e et e ettt e et e e ettt e et e sttt e e e e ettt eeeeanees

PO R 03/29/2023
JUP R 03/29/2023
...................... 03/29/2023

... 116,149,232 |..
... 117,608,871 |..
....99,420,104

..387,335
..427,973
................................. 336,476

.... 687,3%
994,822

8309999999.

Subtotal - All Other Money Market Mutual Funds

333,178,208

1,151,784

8609999999 - Total Cash Equivalents

333,178,208

1,151,784

1,682,217
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